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2013 (1) 2014 (2 2015 (3) 2016 (4) 2017 (5)
503.4 554.8 614.5 645.8 667.4
322.2 372.3 397.6 506.0 712.6
825.6 927.1 1,012.1 1,151.8 1,380.0
307.5 419.5 546.2 703.5 923.4
3.1 1.1 0.6 0.1 0.1
310.6 420.6 546.8 703.6 923.5
244.1 240.4 212.3 176.0 159.4
270.9 266.2 253.0 272.2 297.1
825.6 927.1 1,012.1 1,151.8 1,380.0
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

..................... 580.6 694.2 880.4 1,040.3 1,193.7
.............................. (166.5) (192.5) (225.5) (252.3) (276.2)
........................... 414.1 501.7 654.9 788.0 917.5
................................. 147.7) (183.0) (253.4) (312.4) (365.1)
........................... (57.9) (66.0) (79.5) (94.1) (108.6)
........................... (36.0) (46.1) (57.8) (68.1) (79.4)
...... (6.1) (5.0) (11.4) 15.7) (23.5)

............... 166.4 201.6 252.7 297.7 340.9
............ (21.2) (6.1) 1.7) (4.6) (5.2)
........................... 145.2 195.5 251.0 293.1 335.7
........................... (50.8) (65.4) (83.1) (96.8) (85.9)
..................... 94.4 130.1 167.9 196.3 249.8
.................. (16.0) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
........................... 78.4 130.1 167.9 196.3 249.8
..................... 2.3 (0.2) 0.05 0.3 0.1

76.1 130.3 167.9 196.0 249.7

2016 2017
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
EBITDA

191.7 232.9 300.0 355.0 411.6
(10.4) (50.2) (13.8) 2.8 18.5
(17.0) 25.1 (16.7) 16.4 (22.2)
(34.3) (50.2) (67.6) (63.3) (73.5)

0.4) 0.7 1.5 1.0 1.0

130.4 158.3 203.4 311.9 335.4
(21.2) (6.1) @.7n (4.6) (5.2)

(50.8) (65.4) (83.1) (96.7) (85.9)

58.4 86.8 118.6 210.6 244.3

7.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

i 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
(6.1) (0.5) (4.8) (0.2) 0.0
0.8 2.2 (21.7) (19.6) 0.5

2.2) (28.6) (30.5) (35.4) (45.6)

59.0 59.9 61.6 155.4 199.2
(230.1) (171.1) (111.2) (49.6) 105.8

NFD

(171.1) (111.2) (49.6) 105.8 305.0

59.0 59.9 61.6 (155.9) 199.2

Fuori dal Sacco S.r.I.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1l.
2011 25 MTA

societa per azioni
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Moncler S.r.l.

2013 10

254,778,741

2013 23

Moncler S.p.A

50,955,748.20

1954 K2
1955
1968
1980
2003 Remo Ruffini
Remo Ruffini

Moncler Lunettes Moncler Enfant 0-14
2013 MTA 1 10.20
2015 Shinsegae
International

600 2016
2016 10
2017 11 Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Gamme Rouge

Thom Browne Giambattista Valli 2018 /

2018
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2010
Grenoble
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K2- 60

2015
Sustainability Report Sustainability Plan

2016
600 900

10
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Gamme Bleu Thom Browne Gamme Rouge Giambattista Valli
2018 Moncler Genius
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Industries S.p.A.
35

(Moncler S.p.A.)

Industries S.p.A.

(Industries Yield S.r.1.)

(White Tech S. p. zo. o)

(Moncler Deutschland GmbH)

(Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1.)

(Moncler Denmark Aps)

(Moncler Espafia SL)

(Moncler France S. a. r. 1.)

(Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd.
Sti.)

(Moncler Holland B.V.)

(Moncler Hungary KFT)

(Moncler Kazakhstan LLP)

(Moncler Norway AS)

(Moncler Prague s.r.o.)

(Moncler Rus LLC)

(Moncler Suisse SA)

(Ciolina Mpncler
AG)

(Moncler Sylt GmbH)

(Moncler UK Ltd)

(Moncler Ireland Limited)

(Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC)

(Moncler Sweden AB)

(Moncler UAE LLC.)
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(Moncler Brasil Comércio de
mode e acessoérios Ltda.)

(Moncler Canada Ltd)

(Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler Mexico, Services, S. de
R.L. de C.V.)

(Moncler USA Inc)

(Moncler USA Retail LLC)

(Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd)

(Moncler Japan Corporation)

(Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co Ltd)

(Moncler Shinsegae Inc.)

(Moncler Singapore Pte. Limited)

(Moncler Taiwan
Limited)

(Moncler Australia PTY LTD)
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Remo Ruffini
60
DNA
2003
Moncler
Special Projects Gammes

2006 Giambattista Valli Moncler Gamme
Rougewas 2009 Thom Browne Moncler Gamme Bleuwas

2010

Remo Ruffini
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Moncler
1
Moncler
2016 11
460 4
50 72
Gamme Rouge Gamme Bleu
2016 73
moncler.com
Moncler 2017 12 31 201 DOS 59 12
Moncler Enfant
2017 2016
201 190 11
21 19 2
59 55 4
96 93 3
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59 42 17
2016 17
2016 Ka.De.We.
Saks Fifth Avenue Bergdorg Goodman
2015

60

CEO

2014
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2016
moncler.com
2016
Shop by Look
2016
GPS
2016
LINE
2016 CRM
126
2016
2016 10
Royal College of Art
2016 10
400 DJ
2016 11 600

Thom Browne
Spike Lee

Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Gamme Rouge Moncler Grenoble
Moncler Gamme Rouge
Moncler Gamme Bleu Moncler Grenoble

2016
38,000 44,000
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1,100

e & O

EU
Moncler S.p.A.
- 2017 31 —-2017 12 31
Moncler -
S.p.A.
Industries
S.p-A. Industries
— 2015 22 2020 12
Moncler
S.p.A. Marcolin
Group
[6)) Altana 2013 12 31 2014

Moncler Enfant
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2017 12 31 3,066 50
2016 366
12 31
2017 2016
............................................................ 723 665
.. 1,244 1025
................................................ 844 771
....................................... 255 239
............................................................... 3,066 2.700
1,444 1,315
12 31 70 2016 12 31
30 34
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Allison 2013 12 31
Altana
Moncler Enfant 2014
2013 12 31 Moncler Enfant
Altana 2014
2015 /
Industries S.p.A. 2011 2014
Guardia di Finanza 2015 10 29

2016 28

MAP
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Ruffini Partecipazioni
Brands Partners 2
10 14
ECIP M
CEPIII Participations

2014 20 CEP 111

CEP 111

CEP 111 Participation

2015 14
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9.2
9.3
ECIP M
CEPIII Participations

Good John 2011 10 12 2013 30 2013

2011
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111
2013 12 16 MTA
2011
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni CEP 111 CEP 111 Participations
31.90 7.13
CEP 111 Participation
2014 25
17,826,828 7.13 CEP 111
CEP 111 Participation
CEP 111
ECIP M
19,500,000 7.8 2015
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18
38,836,577
(in)
30
MTA
15
31
2013 11
Benetton

Christian Blanckaert

111 CEP 111

Remo Ruffini
Virginie Morgon

ECIP M

Participations
M
CEP 111

ECIP M ECIP M
15.33
Ruffini Partecipazioni i 2011
MTA
Ruffini Part
2013 12 16
2013 10 MTA
2013 10

Remo Ruffini
Pier Francesco Saviotti
Nerio Alessandri)
Ruffini Partecipazioni
Vivianne Ak
ECIP M

Virginie Morgon

Marco Diego De Benedetti

Valérie Hermann)

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Ruffini Partecipazioni
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
ECIP M

CEP 111

CEPIII Participations

Partecipazioni ECIP M
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ecipazioni

2016 10

2015 12

11

Sergio Buongiovanni

Pietro Ruffini
Alessandro

riche)
11

CEP 111

ECIP M

CEPITI
ECIP



Remo Ruffini
ECIP M

ECIP M
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni

Partecipazioni 30

ECIP M 20
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni

ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Remo Ruffini

Ruffini Partecipazioni

Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M

Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M

ECIP M
10
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20
250 150
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
ECIP M 10
Ruffini Partecipazioni ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M
Ruffini Partecipazioni Remo Ruffini ECIP
M
Ruffini Partecipazioni
ECIP M ABB
ECIP M
ABB
Ruffini Partecipazioni
2016 28 Ruffini Partecipazioni S.r.l. Ruffini Partecipazioni
Temasek Dufry Juan Carlos Torres
Temasek Juan Carlos Torres
Ruffini Partecipazioni 24.4
ClubsetteS.r.1 Tamburi
Investment Partners 14
Ruffini Partecipazioni 5.1 Clubsette
Ruffini Partecipazioni 26.7
Moncler Brand
2017

Moncler 2017 59
TSR
40 FTSE MIB

2017
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Kering SA 87.5%

Moncler SpA 59.1%
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 37.9%
Brunello Cucinelli S.p.A. 33.7%
Burberry Group plc 22.6%
Hermes International SCA 15.4%
Prada S.p.A. 11.3%
TOD"S S.p.A. 1.2%
Salvatore Ferragamo S.p.A. 0.4%

29.9%

FTSE MIB 13.6%

FACTSET

2017 12 31 6.6 2016 12 31 4.1

2017 12 31 254,778,741

2014-2018 Top Management and Key people

4,405,000 2014-2018 Italian Corporate Structures
159,017
2016 12 31 250,214,724 2017 12 31 254,778,741
2017 26 1,000,000
1,000,000 0.4
2017 10 26 Eurazeo ECIP M S.A
9.5% 5.3% ABB accelerated

bookbui Iding/ 210
2017
2018 2.100,000 2018 10

4,1000,000 1.6%
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2017 12 31 2016 2017 12 31
2017 2016
1,193,704 100% 1,040,311 100%
15% 18%
(276,186) (23.1%) (252,303) (24.3%)
917,518 76.9 788,008 75.7
(385,103) (30.6%) (312,353) (30.0%)
(108, 660) (9.1%) (94,093) (9.0%)
(79,393) (6.7%) (68,143) (6.6%)
(23,485) (2.0%) (15,738) (1.5%)
304,877 28.6% 297,681 28.6%
15% 18%
(5.182) (0.4%) (4,592) (0.4%)
335,695 28.1% 293,089 28.2%
(85,927) (7.2%) (96,767) (9.3%)
25.6% 33.0%
249,768 196,322
(80) (0.0) (279) (0.0)
249,688 20.9% 196,043 18.8%
27% 17%
EBITD 411,635 34.5% 355,054 34.1%
+16% +18%
EBITDA  IFRS
EBITDA  EBIT IFRS
2017 2016
149,349 12.5 143,186 13.8 + +
EMEA 352,367 29.5 303,344  29.2 +16 +19
495,476  41.5 418,524  40.2 +18 +20
196,512 16.5 175,257 16.8 +12 +14
1,193,704 100.0 1,040,311 100.0 +15 +17
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EMEA 19

20

4 2 Canton
Road

2017

14

1,193,704 100.0 1,040,311 100.0
301,321 26.5 276,138 26.5
892,383 73.5 764,173 73.5
2017 892.4 2016 764.2
19
2017 14
52 DOS
2016 2 7610 10
301.3
3615.1 2016 30.0 30.6
108.6 9.1 2016 9.0
7916 2016 6.6 6.7
2017 3.8 5.2 2016
4.6 1.9 2016
270 2017 130
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2017 25.6 33.0 IRES 2017

2017 249.7 20.9 2016 196
27
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2016 12 31 190
Industries
7,500 176
10,000 404
Industries Yield
16,000 864
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2017 12 31
254,778,741 254,778,741
2017 12 31
MTA
254,778,741 -
Mercato Telematico
Azionario
- 254,778,741 - -
2016 12 31
2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 6H)
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 6H)
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 L
azioni
@
2011 7 8 L -
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 L.
azioni
®
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944 .80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
(€Y) societa a responsabilita limitata
(@) societa per azioni
(©) societa per azioni
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2017 12 31
21,551 26.3%
Ruffini  Partecipazioni 3 66,921.55 6.3
S.r.l.
1
13,530,049 5.3%
ECIP M 25
120 180
riserva legale
Monte Titoli Monte Titoli

Unified Financial Act
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2017 20 2016 12 31 0.18
2017 22 2017 24 2017
45.5
2017 26 2017 20 1,000,000
0.4% 2015 23
yh 2016 1,000,000
2017 1,000,000 0.4%
21.3
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
15.80 16.35 18.91 16.81 26.40
10.20 10.25 10.68 12.19 16.32
2013 12 16 MTA 10.20
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
22.70 23.87 2497 24.91 24.72 26.40
20.54 22.37 24.01 23.71 22.80 22.97
Consiglio di Amministrazione
Collegio
Sindacale
2016 20 11
36 2018 12 31
Remo Ruffini).................. CEO 57
49

Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgan
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Nerio Alessandri)...... 57
Sergio
. _ : 56
BUONGIOVANNT ..o e e
Marco
Diego De Benedetti ............ccoociiiiiiiinnenn.
56
Diva Moriani ............... 50
Stephanie Phair ......
40
Guido Pianaroli ......... 66
Luciano Santel ............ 62
Juan
54
Carlos Torres Carretero ...............c.coeeees
Riccardo Losi ..........cooceviiininnnn, 51
Antonella Suffriti ... 58
Mario Valenti  ........................ 76
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 48
Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 59

Q)
(i)
(i)
(iv)
2017 12 31
o CEO 3,025,757 10,000
Remo Ruffini ..........coceviiiinnnn.n.

35,000 -

Virginie Sarah Sandrine Morgon
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Nerio
Alessandri)......cccoovieiiiii i,
Sergio
Buongiovanni  ..........oeeeiiiiiiiii,
Marco Diego De Benedetti .........
Diva
MOFEANE oo

Gabriele Galateri di

Genola)....cocoeviiii i

Stephanie Phair .....................

Guido Pianaroli .....................

Luciano Santel ...............cceilll

Juan Carlos Torres Carretero

2017 12 31

40,000

525,019

85,000

70,000

55,000

40,000

70,000

249,478

20,000

EDINETOOOO
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10,000

632,958

Riccardo Losi

Antonella Suffriti ...............
Mario
Valenti ...
Mario
Valenti ..o
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28,644

18,082

12,356
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2017 2,817,880
2014 28 Stock Option
Plan for Top Management and Key People Stock Option Plan Corporate
Structure
2017 20
2017 20
IFRS
2441
5,555,000
Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key People 5,030,000
Stock Option Plan Corporate Structure 525,000
2014 12 31 (Stock Option
Plan for Top Management and Key People) 4,955,000 (Stock Option Plan

Corporate Structure) 396,771
10.20
Stock Option Plan for Top Management and
Key People
Moncler S.p.A.
2016 31

2018 30
EBITDA

Stock Option Plan Corporate Structure

Moncler S.p.A.

2014 2015 2016 3 31 2018

30

EBITDA

www .monclergroup.com

Governance / Shareholders’ Meeting
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2015 4 23
/
509,645
1,385,000
ii
/
2022
2021
2014 28

30
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4.7
13.27
3.8819 4.1597
2015
1
/ /
EBITDA
2,548,225 2015 23
2,548,225
www.monclergroup.com Governance - Shareholders
KPMG
28 16.34

2015
www_monclergroup.com Governance - Shareholders’ Meeting

2015 30

2016 2017

2020 30
30 2022 30

1.02 2014 28

2013 10

Stock Option Plan 2014 — 2018
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Top Management e Key People Stock Option Plan 2014 — 2018 Corporate Structures ltaly

2016 20

2016-2018 2016-2018 Performance
Shares Plan

2016-2018
i
ii
iii
iv
2016-2018
i il
www_monclergroup.com Governance - Shareholders’ Meeting linfo
88 2,820,500
i
iv
/
iv
v

KPMG S.p.A. 2013 2021
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231/01 Legislative Decree no.

231/01
2001 231
www.monclergroup.com
58/1998 123-b2
2014 28 2000 9 29 11
2001 231
10.1 8.1
4,100,000 1.6
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
™) ™) ™)
142,861 63,587 194,269 51,816
422,898 89,508 359,673 116,306
565,759 153,095 553,942 168,122
KPMG 214,689 171,318
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

IFRS
2017
IFRS
38 59 129

23 103

KPMG S.p.A.
23 25 193
30

127.34

IFRS
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4.1 1,193,704 884 1,040,311 590
4.2 (276,186) (9,291) (252,303) (7,910)
917,518 788,008
4.3 (365,103) (824) (312,353) (954)
4.4 (108,660) (7,441) (94,093) (7,355)
4.5 (79,393) (68,143)
4.6 (23,485) (8,300) (15,738) (7.380)
4.7 340,877 297,681
4.8 558 492
4.8 (5,740) (5,084)
335,695 293,089
4.9 (85,927) (96,767)
249,768 196,322
(80) 79)
249,688 196,043
5.16 0.99 0.79
5.16 0.98 0.78

4.1 152,006 113 132,473 75
4.2 (35,170) (1,183) (32,128) (1,007)
116,837 100,345
4.3 (46,492) (105) (39,775) (121)
4.4 (13,837) (948) (11,982) (937)
4.5 (10,110) (8.677)
4.6 (2,991) (1,057) (2,004) (940)
4.7 43,407 37,907
4.8 71 63
4.8 (731) (647)
42,747 37,322
4.9 (10,942) (12,322)
31,805 25,000
(10) (36)
31,795 24,964
5.16 126 100
5.16 125 99
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249,768 196,322
5.16 505 154
5.16 (16,242) 1,693
(15,737) 1,847

5.16 26 (309)
26 (309)

(15,711) 1,538

234,057 197,860

233,977 197,580

80 280

31,805 25,000

5.16 64 20
5.16 (2,068) 216
(2,004) 235

5.16 3 (39)
3 (39)

(2,001) 196

29,805 25,195

29,795 25,160

10 36
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(  10.1) (  10.1)
5.1 270,687 266,882
5.1 155,582 155,582
5.3 138,127 123,925
5.9 24,064 24,691
5.4 78,991 74,682
667,451 645,762
5.5 136,159 135,849
5.6 120,708 10,445 104,864 7,523
5.12 38,417 5,560
5.9 19,284 13,356
5.8 3,884 3,019
5.7 394,144 243,389
712,596 506,037
1,380,047 1,151,799
5.16 50,956 50,043
5.16 154,827 109,187
5.16 467,952 348,179
5.16 249,688 196,043
923,423 703,452
108 119
923,531 703,571
5.15 67,874 75,835
5.13 4,946 11,880
5.14 5,652 5,258
5.4 68,699 70,953
5.11 12,220 12,043
159,391 175,969
5.15 25,202 64,777
5.10 167,212 9,842 132,586 8,131
5.12 36,687 24,577
5.11 68,024 3,909 50,319 3,788
297,125 272,259
1,380,047 1,151,799
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2017 2016
12 31 T 12 31 T

5.1 34,469 33,985
5.1 19,812 19,812
5.3 17,589 15,781
5.9 3,064 3,144
5.4 10,059 9,510
84,993 82,231
5.5 17,338 17,299

5.6 15,371 1,330 13,353 958
5.12 4,892 708
5.9 2,456 1,701
5.8 495 384
5.7 50,190 30,993
90,742 64,439
175,735 146,670
5.16 6,489 6,372
5.16 19,716 13,904
5.16 59,589 44,337
5.16 31,795 24,964
117,589 89,578
14 15
117,602 89,593
5.15 8,643 9,657
5.13 630 1,513
5.14 720 670
5.4 8,748 9,035
5.11 1,556 1,534
20,297 22,408
5.15 3,209 8,249

5.10 21,293 1,253 16,884 1,035
5.12 4,672 3,130

5.11 8,662 498 6,408 482
37,836 34,669
175,735 146,670

65/302



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2016 5.16 50,025 108,284 10,000 3,581 (40)
0 0 300 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

18 903 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1,692 (155)

0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 5.16 50,043 109,187 10,300 5,273 (195)
2017 5.16 50,043 109,187 10,300 5,273 (195)
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

913 45,640 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (16,242) 531

0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 5.16 50,956 154,827 10,300  (10,969) 336

2016 5.16 11,129 195,316 167,863 546,158 649 546,807
0 167,563 (167,863) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 (289) (289)

0  (34,883) 0  (34,883) (521)  (35,404)

0 0 0 921 0 921

15,530  (21,854) 0 (6.324) 0 (6,324)

0 0 0 1,537 1 1,538

0 0 196,043 196,043 279 196,322

2016 12 31 5.16 26,659 306,142 196,043 703,452 119 703,571
2017 5.16 26,659 306,142 196,043 703,452 119 703,571
0 196,043 (196,043) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0  (45,491) 0  (45,491) 91)  (45,582)

0 0 0 46,553 0 46,553

22,195  (37,263) 0  (15,068) 0  (15,068)

0 0 0 (15,711) 0 (15,711)

0 0 249,688 249,688 80 249,768

2017 12 31 5.16 48,854 419,431 249,688 923,423 108 923,531
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2016 5.16 6,370 13,789 1,273 456 G)
0 0 38 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

2 115 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 215 (20)

0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 5.16 6,372 13,904 1,312 671 (25)
2017 5.16 6,372 13,904 1,312 671 (25)
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

116 5,812 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0  (2,068) 68

0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 5.16 6,489 19,716 1,312 (1,397) 43

2016 5.16 1,417 24,872 21,376 69,548 83 69,630
0 21,337  (21,376) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 @7 €}

0 (4,442) 0 (4,442) (66)  (4,508)

0 0 0 117 0 117

1,978  (2,783) 0 (805) 0 (805)

0 0 0 196 0 196

0 0 24,964 24,964 36 25,000

2016 12 31 5.16 3,395 38,984 24,964 89,578 15 89,593
2017 5.16 3,395 38,984 24,964 89,578 15 89,593
0 24,964  (24,964) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 (5,793) 0 (5,793) 12)  (5,804)

0 0 0 5,928 0 5,928

2,826  (4,745) 0 (1,919) 0 (1,919)

0 0 0  (2,001) 0 (2,001)

0 0 31,795 31,795 10 31,805

2017 12 31 5.16 6,221 53,410 31,795 117,589 14 117,602
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2017 2016

249,768 196,322

47,273 41,635

5,182 4,592

23,157 15,530

85,927 96,767

/ (3,026) (1,188)
/ (20,748) (2,922) (14,877) (510)
/ 40,648 1,711 17,892 (415)
/ 8,997 121 26,991 1,092

437,178 383,664

(780) (1,406)

(124,568) (107,917)

/ 2,282 3,110

a 314,112 277,451

(73,479) (63,301)

981 1,011

(b) (72,498) (62,290)

(62,068) (68,592)

85 0

0 ®)

(45,491) (34,883)

(91) (521)

46,553 921

(21,329) (12,801)

(659) (1,901)

©) (83,000) (117,780)

¢ )@ O 158,614 97,381

(©)

243,385 146,081

(7,855) an

158,614 97,381

394,144 243,385
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2017 2016

31,805 25,000

6,020 5,302

660 585

2,949 1,978

10,942 12,322

/ (385) (151)
/ (2,642) 372) (1,894) (65)
/ 5,176 218 2,278 (53)
/ 1,146 15 3,437 139

55,670 48,856

(99) (179)

(15,862) (13,742)

/ 291 396

a 39,999 35,331

(9,357) (8,061)

125 129

(b) (9,232) (7,932)

(7,904) (8,735)

11 0

0 ©0)

(5,793) (4,442)

(12) (66)

5,928 117

(2,716) (1,630)

(84) (242)

©) (10,569) (14,998)

¢ )@ O 20,198 12,400

©

30,993 18,602

(1,000) (10)

20,198 12,400

50,190 30,993

Moncler S_p.A.)
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1.
1.1.
Moncler S.p.A.
47 04642290961
Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l. RPH 100%
Ruffini
Partecipazioni S.r._l. RPH Remo Ruffini
Moncler S.p.A. RPH Remo
Ruffini
2017 12 31 ( )
1.2.
1.2.1.
2017 (1ASB (IFRS)
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC (SIC))
1.2.2.
1AS 60
IAS 24
1.2.3.
IAS 39
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IFRS
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2.1.

2.2.
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2017 2016
2017 2016 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
AED 4.147530 4.063440 4.404400 3.869601
AUD 1.473170 1.464320 1.534600 1.459600
BRL 3.605430 3.856140 3.972900 3.430500
CAD 1.464700 1.465900 1.503900 1.418800
CHF 1.111670 1.090160 1.170200 1.073900
CNY 7.629000 7.352220 7.804400 7.320200
CzZK 26.325800 27.034300 25.535000 27.021000
DKK 7.438630 7.445190 7.444900 7.434400
GBP 0.876674 0.819483 0.887230 0.856180
HKD 8.804510 8.592190 9.372000 8.175100
HUF 309.193000 311.438000 310.330000 309.830000
JPY 126.711000 120.197000 135.010000 123.400000
KRW 1276.740000 1284.180000 1279.610000 1269.360000
KZT 368.876000 n/a 397.960000 n/a
MOP 9.068830 8.851500 9.653200 8.420120
MXN 22.039500 n/a 23.661200 n/a
NOK 9.327040 n/a 9.840300 n/a
PLN 4.257000 4.363200 4.177000 4.410300
RON 4.568790 4.490430 4.658500 4.539000
RUB 65.938300 74.144600 69.392000 64.300000
SEK 9.635100 n/a 9.843800 n/a
SGD 1.558820 1.527540 1.602400 1.523400
TRY 4.120630 3.343250 4.546400 3.707200
TWD 34.363500 35.689200 35.655500 33.999500
usb 1.129680 1.106900 1.199300 1.054100
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2.4.

IFRS
IFRS

IFRS

2.5.

25 33
12
10
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2.6.

IFRS IFRS 2009 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7
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2.7.

2.8.
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2.9.

2.10.

12

12

IAS 39
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2.11.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.12.
2.13.
2.14.
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2.15.

2.16.

2.17.
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2.18.

IFRS

2.19.

IFRS 13

IFRS 13

2.20.

2017

IAS 12

IASB 2016
IAS 12

IAS
IASB 2016

IFRS 15
IASB 2014

19 IAS 12
29
EU
28
IASB 2018
IASB 2016 12

2017 IFRS 15

2018 1 1
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EU
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
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2017 2018
IFRS 15
IFRS
IASB 2014 24 IFRS 9 IAS 39
IAS 39
IASB 2018 EU 2016 11 22
2017 12 31
0.5
IFRS 9
IFRS 16
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16 IFRS 15
2019 IFRS 16
IFRS 16
2018 7.1
2017 12 31 405 2016 415
IFRS
IASB 2016 12 IFRS 4 2018
IFRS
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EU
IFRS 14 2014
IFRS 17 2017 2021
IFRIC 22 2016 12 2018
IFRIC 23 2017 2019
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB
2014
IFRS 2016 2018
2017
IFRS 2014 2016 2016 12
2018
IAS 40 2016 12 2018
IAS 28
2017 10 2019
IFRS 2017 10 2019
IFRS 2015 2017 2017 12 2019

(  1)IFRS 14 2016 1

EU
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3.
2017 12 31 Moncler S.p.A.
34
)
( ) 50,955,748 | EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
15,000,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
700,000 | EUR 100.00%
**) Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafia S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000 | HKD 99.99%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000 | USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 | GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
195,050,000 | JPY 51.00%
Moncler Japan Corporation (*) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914 | CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
3,000,000 | CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
100,000 | CHF 51.00%
Ciolina Moncler SA (Moncler Suisse SA)
500,000 | EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.I.
2,465,000 | DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 | HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
50,000 | TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
[Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
100,000 | EUR 51.00%
(Moncler Sylt Gmbh )(*) Moncler]
Deutschland GmbH)
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)
( ) 220,000,000 | RUB 99.99%
(Moncler Rus LLC) 0.01%(Industries S.p.A.)
(Moncler Suisse SA)
( ) 6,280,000 | BRL 95.00Y%
5.00% (Moncler USA
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e Inc)
acessorios Ltda.
Industries S.p.A.
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
1,000 [ CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
5,000,000,00 | KRW 51.00%
0 Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. (*)
50,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
15,000,000 | USD 100.00%
(Moncler USA
Moncler USA Retail LLC Inc)
650,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
14,310,000 | RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler
Deutschland GmbH)
1,000,000 | AED 49._00Y%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*))
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AUD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Rus LLC
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
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)
3,000,000 [ NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
( 100 | MXN 99.00Y%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler]
USA Inc
( 100 | MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler]
USA Inc
*
**) Industries Textilvertrieb GmbH
2017
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 2017
Mocler Sweden AB 2017

Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler Norway AS 2017
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4.1.

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
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1,193,704 100.0% 1,040,311 100.0%
301,321 25.2% 276,138 26.5%
892,383 74.8% 764,173 73.5%
2016 764.2 2017 892.4 16.8
2017
2016 301.3

9.1

149,349 12.5% 143,186 13.8% 6,163 4.3%

EMEA 352,367 29.5% 303,344 29.2% 49,023 16.2%
495,476 41.5% 418,524 40.2% 76,952 18.4%

196,512 16.5% 175,257 16.8% 21,255 12.1%

1,193,704 100.0% 1,040,311 100.0% 153,393 14.7%
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EMEA

4.2.

2017

4.3.

2016

4.4.

2017

4.5.

2017

4.6.

2017

68.1

30.0

2017

2016

2017

93.1

9.1

2017

23.5

18.4

252.3

2016

2016
30.6
2016

108.7

2017
79.4

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn
4.3
16.2
E
12.1
2017 276.2 23.9 9.5
24.3 2017 23.1
2016 73.5 2017 74.8
2017 52.8
183.7 2016 155.5
7.7 40.9 2016 36.2
14.6
6.7 2016 2016
11.3 16.5
2014 28 2015 23 2016 20
2016 15.7
10.2
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4.7.
2017 340.9 2016 297.7
28.6 2016 28.6
2017 364.4 2016 313.4
30.5 2016 30.1 50.9
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA
340,877 297,681 43,196 14.5%
23,485 15,738 7,747 49 2%
364,362 313,419 50,943 16.3%
/ 47,273 41,635 5,638 13.5%
EBITDA 411,635 355,054 56,581 15.9%
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OoOoodooono
2017 EBITDA  56.6 ( 15.9 ) 2016 355.1 ( 34.1 )
411.6 ( 34.5 )
2017 / 47.3 2016  41.6 5.6

4.8.

558 492

- 0 0
558 492

(1,899) (3,233)

- (3,841) (1,851)
(5,740) (5,084)

(5,182) (4,592)

4.9.

(96,794) (101,797)
10,867 5,030
(85,927) (96,767)
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335,695 293,089
(80,567) 27.5 (80,599)  27.5
(10,300) 3.1% (8,333) 2.8%
(46) 0.0% 1,914  (0.7%)
(5.881) 1.8% (14,780) 5. 0%
10,867  (3.2%) 5,030  (1.7%)
(85,927) 25.6% (96,767) 33.0%
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4.10

(111,627) (94,146)
(20,334) (16,342)
(7,591) (5,735)
(139,552) (116,223)
20.1 2016 116.2 2017 139.6
10.1
23.5 2016 15.7 10.2

2017

723 665
1,244 1,025
844 771
255 239
3,066 2,700

2017 12 31 3,498 2016 3,216 )
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4.11.
(37,606) (32,756)
(9,667) (8,879)
(47,273) (41,635)

5.1 5.3
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5.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
57,391 (26,449) 30,942 25,959
32,139 (19,338) 12,801 10,984
8,361 (5,452) 2,909 3,612
135 0 135 2,427
155,582 0 155,582 155,582

477,508 (51,239) 426,269 422,464

2017 12 31

2017 223,900 0 48,468 26,703 8,109 2,427 155,582 465,189
0 0 8,346 5,355 568 101 0 14,370
0 0 0 (448) (321) 0 0 (769)
0 0 (923) (252) (33) 0 0 (1,208)
0 0 1,500 781 38 (2,393) 0 74)
2017 12 31 223,900 0 57,391 32,139 8,361 135 155,582 477,508

2017 0 0 (22,509) (15,719)  (4,497) 0 0 (42,725)
0 0 (4,458)  (3,926)  (1,283) 0 0  (9.667)
0 0 0 178 320 0 0 498
0 0 518 129 8 0 0 655
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 0 0 (26,449) (19,338)  (5,452) 0 0 (51,239)
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2016 12 31

2016 223,900 0 41,511 21,790 6,795 8,175 155,582 457,753
0 0 0 4,868 1,569 2,427 0 8,864
0 0 0 (50) @) 0 0 (54)
0 0 1) 95 @) (1,167) 0 (1,126)
0 0 7,008 0 (248)  (7.,008) 0 (248)
2016 12 31 223,900 0 48,468 26,703 8,109 2,427 155,582 465,189

2016 0 0 (18,165) (12,515)  (3.477) 0 0 (34,157)

0 0 (4,392) (3,212) (1,275) 0 0  (8.879)

0 0 0 37 3 0 0 40

0 0 48 (29) 4 0 0 23

0 0 0 0 248 0 0 248

2016 12 31 0 0 (22,509) (15,719)  (4,497) 0 0 (42,725)
I
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5.2.
2017 : 2017 12 14 2018
2020
WACC( )
WACC
8.40

WACC 21.59

2017
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5.3
2,871 473) 2,398 2,303
9,786 (5.133) 4,653 3,583
86,488 (46,446) 40,042 36,963
154,617 (74,582) 80,035 73,006
14,800 (10,627) 4,173 4,693
6,826 0 6,826 3,287
275,388 (137,261) 138,127 123,925
2017 12 31
2017 2,586 10,519 77,737 135,498 14,823 3,287 244,450
624 2,190 16,690 31,979 1,571 6,054 59,108
(528)  (2.,775)  (3,818)  (5.899)  (1,266) G) (14,291)
(15) (63)  (5,144)  (8,293) (280) (158)  (13,953)
204 (85) 1,023 1,332 “8)  (2,352) 74
2017 12 31 2,871 9,786 86,488 154,617 14,800 6,826 275,388
2017 (283)  (6,936) (40,774) (62,402)  (10,130) 0 (120,525)
(312)  (1,008) (12,330) (22,099)  (1,857) 0 (37,606)
120 2,736 3,726 5,772 1,227 0 13,581
2 27 2,743 4,362 155 0 7,289
0 48 189 (215) ©2) 0 0
2017 12 31 473)  (5,133) (46,446) (74,582) (10,627) 0 (137,261)
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2016 12 31
2016 5,922 8,327 62,001 101,633 12,316 8,069 198,268
24 1,100 18,779 29,384 2,816 2,507 54,700
(3.358) (239)  (2,729)  (3,447) (310) (245) (10,328)
) 1 324 1,543 31 (106) 1,791
0 1,330 (638) 6,385 (30)  (7,028) 19
2016 12 31 2,586 10,519 77,737 135,498 14,823 3,287 244,450
2016 (2,638)  (6,176) (32,767) (45,806)  (8,647) 0 (96,034)
(260) (709)  (10,923) (19,143)  (1,721) 0 (32,756)
2,615 215 2,500 3,734 267 0 9,331
0 @ (175) (595) 13) 0 (784)
0 (265) 591 (592) (16) 0 (282)
2016 12 31 (283)  (6,936) (40,774) (62,402)  (10,130) 0 (120,525)
2017
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5.4.

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
78,991 74,682
(68,699) (70,953)
10,292 3,729

2008

4,841 888 0 (178) 126 5,677
0 0 0 0 0 0
56,517 6,852 0 (4,074) (94) 59,201
2,739 1,334 0 (43) 185 4,215
0 0 0 0 0 0
1,681 837 0 @127) 0 2,391
5,568 (453) 0 (532) (184) 4,399
119 94 0 (23) 224 414
3,216 (280) 0 (100) (262) 2,574
1 122 0 ®) 0 120
74,682 9,394 0 (5,080) ) 78,991
(68,888) 2,025 0 664 4 (66,195)
52 0 0 0 0 52
(610) @n 0 3 1 (633)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(29) 0 (160) 0 i) (306)
i 0 0 0 117 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
©) 0 0 0 2 0
(1,359) (525) 267 1 @ (1,617)
(70,953) 1,473 107 668 6  (68,699)
3,729 10,867 107 (4,412) 1 10,292
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2016 2016
12 31

4,578 831 0 68 (636) 4,841
0 0 0 0 0 0
48,666 7,171 0 572 108 56,517
2,157 557 0 25 0 2,739
0 0 0 0 0 0
1,456 35 48 18 124 1,681
4,579 922 0 199 (132) 5,568
237 122) 0 2 2 119
4,104 (885) 0 28 (31) 3,216
193 37 0 0 (155) 1
65,970 8,472 48 912 (720) 74,682

(65,898) (3,284) 0 (233) 527 (68,888)
0 0 0 0 52 52

474) (138) 0 1 1 (610)
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (29) 0 0 (29)

a1 0 0 0 0 a1in
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 ©) 0)

(2,264) (20) 1,002 0 an (1,359)

(68,753) (3,442) 973 (232) 501 (70,953)
(2,783) 5,030 1,021 680 (219) 3,729
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2017 2017 2016 2016
12 31 12 31
20,665 5,677 16,347 4,841
0 0 0 0
222,702 59,201 215,251 56,517
17,307 4,215 11,315 2,739
0 0 0 0
8,676 2,391 5,925 1,681
16,010 4,399 16,491 5,568
1,583 414 340 119
9,510 2,574 11,531 3,216
539 120 0 1
296,992 78,991 277,200 74,682
(242,195) (66,195) (243,508) (68,888)
217 52 217 52
(2,268) (633) (2,203) (610)
0 0 0 0
(1,274) (306) (610) (29)
0 0 0 117)
0 0 0 0
0 0 ) @
(6,051) (1,617) (5,175) (1,359)
(251,571) (68,699) (251, 286) (70,953)
45,421 10,292 25,914 3,729
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48,695 54,219
21,281 12,163
150,293 145,498
220,269 211,880
(84,110) (76,031)
136,159 135,849

(76,031) (25,047) 14,347 2,621 (84,110)
(76,031) (25,047) 14,347 2,621 (84,110)

(55,759) (30,044) 10,205 (433) (76,031)

(55,759) (30,044) 10,205 (433) (76,031)

102/302



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

(8]
(o)}

132,040 113,931

(6,929) (5,408)

(4,403) (3,659)

120,708 104,864
2017 2016

(5,408) (1,853) 269 63 (6,929)
(3,659) (4,469) 3,608 117 (4,403)
(9,067) (6,322) 3,877 180 (11,332)

(5,947) (1,495) 2,047 (13) (5,408)
(2,599) (3,662) 2,627 (25) (3,659)
(8,546) (5,157) 4,674 (38) (9,067)
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5.7.

2017 12 31 394.1 2016 12 31 243.4

394,144 243,389
0 4
394,144 243,385

5.8
5.9.

— 5,269 5,629
14,015 7,727

19,284 13,356

— 1,429 1,755
22,192 22,514

443 422

24,064 24,691

43,348 38,047

2017 12 31 - 5.3 2016 12 31 5.6

- 1.4 2016 12 31 1.8
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5.10.
167.2 2016 12 31 132.6
12
2017 2016 10
9.1
5.11.
— 4,563 1,552
4,738 3,467
37,661 26,414
13,036 12,608
8,026 6,278
68,024 50,319
— 12,220 12,043
12,220 12,043
80,244 62,362
(VAT)
5.12.
2017 12 31 38.4 2016 12 31 5.6
2017 12 34
2017 12 31 36.7 2016 12 31 24.6
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5.13

(8,515) 0 8,515 0 0 0
(3.365) (2,577) 826 170 0 (4,946)
(11,880) (2.,577) 9,341 170 0 (4,946)
(1,015) (7,500) 0 0 0 (8,515)
(4,673) (1,252) 2,664 (104) 0 (3.365)
(5.688) (8.752) 2,664 (104) 0  (11,880)
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(2,700) (588) 151 87 (44) (3,094)
(2,558) 0 0 0 0 (2,558)
(5.258) (588) 151 87 (44) (5.652)

(1,988) (456) 142 ®) (395) (2,700)

(2,616) (30) 88 0 0 (2,558)

(4,604) (486) 230 ®) (395) (5,258)
2007

TFR

— (2,192) (1,914)
(49) (39)

(236) (156)

151 142

/ 38 (225)

— (2,288) (2,192)
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TFR

1.30%
1.50%
1.50%
3.80%
4.50%

70.00%

M2016 (*)

F2016 (*)

(*) ISTAT -

+0.5% 27
-0.5% 127
X(1+20%) 13)
x(1-20%) 13

(+0,5%) 91

(-0,5%) (88)

(+0,5%) 25
(-0,5%) (23)

+1 ) 8

-1 ) ®

+1 ) 0
(-1 ) (0)
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5.15
0 4

2,098 62,053
23,104 2,720
25,202 64,777
67,874 75,835
93,076 140,612

1
1

26,251 63,555
36,182 12,280
5,441 0
67,874 75,835
2017 /
2017 12 31 Moncler S.p.A. 2016 12 31 24
2.1 2016 12 31 40.3
1.3 2016 12 31
2.7 9.3
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304,144 243,389

3,884 3,019
(25,202) (64,777)
(67,874) (75,835)
304,952 105,796

A. 1,655 1,178
B. 392,489 242,211
C. 0 0
D. (A)+(B)+(C) 394,144 243,389
E. 3,884 3,019
F. 0 (O]
G. (2,098) (62,053)
H. (23,104) (2,720)
1. (F)+(G)+(H) (25,202) (64,777)
J. (DH+(E)-(D) 372,826 181,631
K. 0 (2,092)
L. 0 0
M. (67,874) (73,743)
N. K)+(L)+(M) (67,874) (75,835)
0. @)+N) 304,952 105,796
2005 10 CESR 2006 28
5.16.
2017
2017 12 31 50,995,748.20 254,778,741
0.2

2017 21.3 0.4 1,000,000

2017 12 31 34.1 0.8 2,000,000

Moncler S.p.A)
2017 45.5 2016 34.9
2014 2 28
10.20 4,564,017
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2016 3,581 0 3,581 (25) 15) (40)
1,692 0 1,692 (212) 57 (155)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 5,273 0 5,273 37) 42 (195)
2017 5,273 0 5,273 237) 42 (195)
(16,242) 0 (16,242) 687 (156) 531
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 (10,969) 0  (10,969) 450 (114) 336
2017 2016
2017 12 31
IAS 33 45
249,688 196,044
252,060,094 249,268,029
0.99 0.79
0.98 0.78
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(2]

IFRS

~

2017 12 31

63,997 181,080 95,070 340,147
5,592 19,914 14,853 40,359
7,551 15,082 1,686 24,319

2016 12 31

62,773 193,111 104,639 360,523
4,308 16,522 10,263 31,092
7,026 15,579 1,083 23,688
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7.2.
2017 12 31
14,726 11,682
14,726 11,682
8.
9.
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2017
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2017 12 31

259,847 56,658 15,895 12,378 14,099 4,623 6,953 2,627 2,382 18,682 394,144

3,884 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,884
29,281 34,149 9,056 25,719 1,252 114 5,904 2,627 1,197 11,409 120,708
10,294 933 738 2,178 57 140 880 67 1 3,996 19,284

3,964 4,852 3,589 2,654 4,957 469 729 774 600 1,476 24,064

307,270 96,592 29,278 42,929 20,365 5,346 14,466 6,095 4,180 35,563 562,084

(115,042) (17,775) (8,029) (8,828) (5,563)  (756) (2,968) (1,215)  (801) (6,235) (167,212)

(92,990) 0 0 0 0 (85) 0 0 0 1)  (93,076)
(38,720) (5,014) (7,096) (4,970) (2,517)  (807) (3,490) (1,798) (1,025) (2.587)  (68,024)
(1,513) 0 (8,658) 0 (1,116) 0 0 (577)  (280) (76)  (12,220)

(248,265) (22,789) (23,783) (13,798) (9,196) (1,648) (6,458) (3,590) (2,106) (8,899)  (340,532)

59,005 73,803 5,495 29,131 11,169 3,698 8,008 2,505 2,074 26,664 221,552

2016 12 31

75,201 26,261 40,870 30,811 16,777 5,754 15,698 13,226 4,804 13,987 243,389

2,887 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 3,019
26,209 32,681 8,405 20,132 908 408 3,727 8,770 601 3,023 104,864
7,070 980 452 795 99 52 914 273 0 2,721 13,356
4,113 5,270 3,221 2,523 6,114 511 493 782 633 1,031 24,691

115,480 65,192 52,948 54,261 23,898 6,725 20,832 23,051 6,038 20,894 389,319

(92,696) (16,161) (6,464) (3,546) (4,042)  (448)  (759) (1,704)  (724) (6,042) (132,586)

(140,608) 0 ®) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1)  (140,612)
(28,710) (4,085) (5.608) (2,471) (1.356)  (648) (3,145) (2,171)  (486) (1.639)  (50,319)
(1,257) 0 (10,199) 0 0 0 0 462)  (125) 0 (12,043)

(263,271) (20,246) (22,274) (6,017) (5,398) (1,096) (3,904) (4,337) (1,335) (7,682) (335,560)

(147,791) 44,946 30,674 48,244 18,500 5,629 16,928 18,714 4,703 13,212 53,759
52.5 (2016 12 31 43.9 )
182.8 2016 12 31 96.6
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2,268 2,774 1,686 908 970 746 1,078
1,359 2,026 1,059 640 640 580 446
2.314)  (2,759)  (1,720) (926) (990) (761)  (1,099)
(1,386)  (1,996)  (1,080) (653) (652) (592) (455)
IFRS 13
2017 12 31 Moncler S.p.A 2016 12 31 24
60
2.1 2016 12 31 40.3
2017 12 31
/ 0.25 108 108
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0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2,097 2,113 2,113 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2,634) (2,634) (1,742)  (890) 0 0 0 0 0

- 1,250 1,250 526 134 590 0 0 0 0
- (3,884) (3,884) (2,267) (1,025)  (592) 0 0 0 0
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10.1.
“ " www._monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate
documents”
2017
Moncler Japan Corporation
2017 65.3
2016 59.4 ) Moncler Japan Corporation
2017 74.6 2016 67.4 )
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti)
2017 0.2 2016 0.2 )
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.)
(Industries S.p.A)
2017 0.9 2016 0.6 2016
0.2 2016 0.2
Shinsegae International Inc.
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
2017 0.005 2016 0.4
(Industries S.p.A) (Moncler S.p.A.)

2017 4,868 (2016 4,641 )
2017 179 (2016 185 )
2017 2,818 (2016 2,656 )
2017 ( 10.2 )

8,300 2016 7,380
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31

a 65,289 23.6)% 59,446 23.6)%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) ( o ( o

) a (74,580) 27.0% (67,356) 26.7%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)

b (238) 0.2% (223) 0.2%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi,)

c 884 0.1% 590 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) ' '

d 157 0.0Y% 160 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.l1.) (s7) ' (160) '

b 5) 0.0% (282) 0.3%
(Shinsegae International Inc.)

d 0 0.0% (163) 0.1%
(Shinsegae International Inc.)

b (7,198) 6.6% (6,850) 7.3%

d (667) 0.2% (631) 0.2%

(0]

(8,300) 35.3%  (7,380) 46.9%

(24,972) (23,009)

T o O T o
|
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
. a (9,676) 5.8%  (8,049) 6.1%

(Yagi Tsusho Ltd)

b 9,674 8.0% 7,111 6.8%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) ; '

a (46) 0.0% 0 0.0%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi,)

a 0 0.0% (€)) 0.0%
(Shinsegae International Inc.)

b 771 0.6% 412 0.4%
(La Rotonda S.r.1

a 120 0.1% 81 0.1%
(La Rotonda S.r.l.) (120 ; (1) '

c (3,909) 5.7%  (3,788) 7.5%

(3,306) (4,396)

a_
b -
C_
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31

884 (9,291) (824) (7,441) (8,300)
1,193,704 (276,186) (365,103) (108, 660) (23,485)
0.1% 3.4% 0.2% 6.8% 35.3%

10,445 (9,842) (3,909)
120,708 (167,212) (68,024)
8. 7% 5. 9% 5.7%

590 (7,910) (954) (7.355) (7,380)
1,040,311 (252,303) (312,353) (94,093) (15,738)
0.1% 3.1% 0.3% 7.8% 46.9%

7,523 (8,131) (3.,788)
104,864 (132,586) (50, 319)
7.2% 6. 1% 7.5%

122/302



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oooooog
10.2.
2017 12 31 2014 2015 2016
2014
2014- 2018 Stock Option Plan
for Top Management and Key People 2016 12 31
EBITDA
10.20
2014-2018 Italian Corporate
Structures 2014 2015 2016
12 31 EBITDA
10.20
13.27
o Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key
People 2018
o Italian Corporate Structure
2017
2017 31
2018
3.8819 4.1597
2017 2.3
46.6
2017 12 31 6,683
2017 159,017
4,405,000
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2015

Moncler S.p.A.

2015 2,548,225
2015
16.34
2015
2020 30
EBITDA
2015
2019 31
2017 2015
2017 12 31 1,15
2016 20
Moncler S.p.A.
2017 6 29
2017 12 31
IFRS
Governance

3
Moncler S.p.A.
12 1,385,000
2021
16.34
3.2877
1.5
5,000
2016-2018
EPS
3,800,000
2016
365,500
2,636,000 2017
350,500 2017
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10.3.

(Ciolina Moncler SA 3,123 2,847 276 1,858 75 37

228 26 202 145 42 13
(White Tech Sp.zo.o.)

(Ciolina Noncler SA 1,137 728 409 1,522 203 99

164 14 150 150 49 15
(White Tech Sp.zo.0.)

149 70
115 56
92) 65

327 77
273 64
185 62

™
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2017 6 29 2016 20
2016-2018 365,500 18
10.2
10.5.
2017
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10.6

3,884 - 3,884 2
3,884 - 3,884
*) 120,708 22,192
@) 394,144 -
514,852 22,192 -
518,736 22,192 3,884
2,887 - 2,887 2
2,887 - 2,887
(@) 104,864 22,514
*) 243,389 -
348,253 22,514 -
351,140 22,514 2,887
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- - - 2
(1,250) - (1,250) 2
(21,854) (67,874) (89,728) 3
(23,104) (67,874) (90,978)
Q) (179,976) -
™ - -
™ - -
(2,098) - (2,098) 3
(182,074) - (2,098)
(205,178) (67,874) (93,076)

(2,720) - (2,720)

- (73,743) (73,743)

(2,720) (73,743) (76,463)
*) (142,331) -
™ (O] -
™ - -

(62,053) (2,092) (64,145) 3
(204,388) (2,092) (64,145)
(207,108) (75,835) (140,608)

[E=Y
o
' *
~

341,784
KPMG S.p.A.
165,148
Network KPMG S.p.A.
38,340
KPMG S.p.A.
8,670
Network KPMG S.p.A.
54,990
KPMG S.p.A.
113,132
Network KPMG S.p.A.
722,064
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2018 2 20

2018 2 27

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini
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1.
2017
2. 2017 12
3.
3.1
2002
2017
3.2
2018 26

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2017 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Consolidated income statement

of which of which

{ Exare, 0000 Huavtes W7 related partios Z006  related parties

{mote 10L1) [mode 14L1)

Revenue 4.1 1193, 704 4] 1,040,311 50

Cost of sales 4.z [276.156) [9.291) {252,708 (7910
(Sross margin M58 THE, 00E

Sellng experses 43 [365,103) [824) (312353 [954)

General and administrative expenses 44 {108, 650) [TA41) {94,093) (7.355)
Adwertising and promotion expenses 45 (79.393) (68,143)

Stock based compensation 446 | 23.483) (B30 (13,738) 7380
aling risult 4.7 SHOETY Pt |
Financial income 48 558 442
Financlal expenses 44 [3T40) [EXL- 2]
Income before txes 35,005 Pt ]
I Laes 49 {B3.927) 6. 767)
Nt Income, inclisding Minofity 249,768 106,122
Nonecontrolling interests (&) (279
Net income, Group share 245, 65N 140, 43
Earnings per share junit of Euro) 3,06 0.5 039
Diluited earnings per share junit of Euro) 3.6 055 078

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL EEPORET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 62
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Consolidated stitement of ¢ omprehensive income

{ Exire000) Huofes N7 HG

Mt profit for the period 249,768 1496, 122

GainsLosses) on far vabue of hedge derivatives 506 505 154

GainsLosses) on excharge dilferences on 506

translating forelgn operations - {16.242) 1,650

Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or

livss: (15, 75T 1,547

Other Gains{Losses) 516 . ]

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or

linss: il [y

Other comprehensive incomej{lossh net of tax 15711y 1,538

Total Com prehensive incom o bess) 4,057 1497, 860

Antribartable to:

Graup 38977 197 580

hon comrelling interests bt} 280
3 MONCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Consolidated statement of financial position

of which al which
(Euro/00 Notes Do beer ) related  December rl.'lal._t:d
31, 2017 parties (note 3, 206 parties
10.1) {nate 10.1)
Brands and other intangible assets - net 3.1 AF0,6ETF 266,882
Goodwill 5.1 155,582 155,082
Property, plant and equipment - net 3.3 138,127 123,915
Other non-cumrent assets 549 24,0064 24,6591
Defermed tax assets 5.4 74,501 74.682
Mon-current asses 7,451 045, Thi2
Inventories and work in progress 55 136,159 135,849
Trade account receivables 5.6 15,708 10,445 104,804 7553
Income taxes 3.12 .47 S.a60
Other curment assets 5.9 19,284 13,356
Financial current assets 5.8 3,884 39
Cash and cash equivalent 5.7 394,144 243,389
Current assets T12.59% 506,007
Total assets 1,380,047 1,151,799
Share capital 3.6 30,956 S0,043
Share premium resenve 3.16 154,827 109,187
Other mserves 3. 16 467,952 348179
Met result, Group share 5.16 249 GBS 196,043
Equity, Group share 923423 703,452
Non control ling interests 105 1149
Equi iy 923,531 703,571
Long-term borrowings 315 67,874 73,835
Provisions nom-CuEment 513 4,946 11.580
Pension funds and agents leaving indemmnities .04 53,652 3,258
Deferred tax habalities 5.4 [ 70,953
Other non-cumrent liabilities 5.11 12,2230 12,043
Mon-current liabilities 159,391 175,909
Short-term bomowings 515 35,202 64,777
Trade account payables 510 167,212 9,842 132,586 B3
Income taxes 512 36,687 24577
Other current liabilitics 311 8,024 5,909 30319 3786
Current liabilities 297,125 272,259
Total liabilities and equity 1,650,047 1,151,799
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL EEPORET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 o4
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Conselidated statement of cash Hows Vear iy Mhirlied oy ofwhid rdated
paties parties
(B TI00)
Lagh flow from sperating acttie
Consolidated resak 24,78 156,512
Depreciation amd amaorti saticn 47273 H1E35
Wt fimamcial i nonse fepe nses 5,182 4592
Dbt an Cadh [Soomeleipemes B 15530
Income: Lo expenses 85927 BTGT
Chasgey in imericnies - [Increme [Tedmeae [3.026) [1.038)
Chasges in trade peceivablies . (noresse yDecreass [ 200,748 [2,922) (14.877) &1
Chasges in trade payabley - bcrvase] Decreass| HhEEE . 17893 415
Chasges in atker curem aaetshaldbties BT 1M 26591 1082
Cash low genverated jabsorbed) from operating sctivities 47,178 FER GO
Inte et amd other bank charges paid and received (TR (1.406)
Income tac paid [124.568)  WF 917)
Chasges in athe e pshcigsent oo balabies 2,282 ERITH
Mrt cash Bow froms opsrating activitin (& F4,112 277461
Cagh fow from imesting actaries
Porchene of tangible and stangibie Sod asets (T3ATH (EE300)
Prosoeseds from sale of tangible aad ivangible foed meets ag1 1088
Net cash Bane from investing activities b [72 458 (52 200
Cagh flow from finawoing ortires
Repayment of bosmoneings (63 068 (68593
Presteedhs fromm bormowisgs 5 o
Shart term bommsings variation i} [}
Divcadends pad 1o shachallon 145 400 (#.A5T
Dividesds paid o son controling interests (-1 4] [52m)
Share capital incpease 46,553 21
Tresuny Shares vanation (31,32 {1 80m)
Otber changes in Mot Equity JBE) (1908
Met cash Bevw lromss llll.ﬂ-la acmvities (€] R ) 1117780
Mt inereasgjdecrease) i cash and cash equivalens (a)#({bj+{c) 5EE1L .
Cach amdl cachy expiivalemis ar the beginming of the peris 48RS 1, 05 1
Effect of exchange reie changes 7 555 [
Mt incpease| dememe) in csh and ol equivalents 158614 ar.3
Cash amd cash equivalemts ar the endd of the period T LERIE
On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler S.p.A.
Remo Ruflini
Chairman and Chef Executive Oflicer
MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 6
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. The Group and its core business

The parent company Moncler S.pA. is a company established and domiciled in laly, with its
registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan. Italy, and registration number of
(4642290961,

Moreover, the parent Company Moncler S.pA. is de facto indirectly controlled by Remo Rullini
through Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.0L ("EPH™). a company incorporated under the laws of
ltaly, held 100% by Remo Ruflini — and Rulfini Partecipazioni S.r.l, a company incorporated
under the laws of Italy, indirectly controlled by Remo BEuffini throngh EPH.

The comsolidated financial statements as at and for the vear ended December 31, 2007 include
the parent company and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred to as the "Group”).

To date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, production and distribution of clothing
for men., women and children, shoes, leather goods and other accessones under the Moncler
brand name.

1.2, Basis for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements

1.21. Relevant accounting principles

The 2017 comsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ("IASE") and endorsed by the European Union. IFRS ako includes all
International Accounting Standards ("1AS") and interpretations of the International Financial
Reporting  Interpretations  Committee  “IFEICY).  previously  known as  the  Standing
Interpretations Committes ("S1C").

The consolidated financial statements include the consolidated income statement, the
comsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the comsolidated statement of financial
position, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the consolidated financial statements.

67 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

136/302



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.2.2.  Presentation of the financial statements

The Group presents its consolidated income statement by destination, the method that is
considered most representative for the business at hamd. This method is in fact congistent with
the internal reporting and management of the business,

With reference to the consolidated statement of financial position. a basis of presentation has
been chosen which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and labilities,
in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 60 and thereafter of 1AS 1.

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect method.

In accordance with the provisions of 1AS 24, related-party transactions with the Group and their
impact, if significant, on the consolidated statement of Ninancial position, consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of cash flows are re ported below,

1.2.3. Basis for measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis except
for the measurement of certain financial ingstruments (ie. derivatives measured at fair value in
accordance with 1A% 39) and on a going concern basis.

The consohidated financial statemems are presented in Euro thousand, which is the functional
currency of the markets where the Group mainly operates.

1.24. Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated Nnancial statemenis and the related explanatory notes in
conformity with IFRS requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the reporting date. The estimates and related assumptions are based on  historical
experience and other relevant factors, The actual results could differ from those estimates. The
estimates amnd underlying assumptions are reviewed penodically and any vanations are
reflected in the consolidated income statement in the period inwhich the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period or even in subsequent penods il the revision affects both
current and future periods.

In the event that management's estimate amnd judgment had a significant impact on the
amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements or in case that there i a risk of
future adjustments on the amounts recognized for assets and liabilities in the period
immediately after the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly to the following captions of the consolidated fimancial
statements:

¢ impairment of non-current assets and goodwill;
¢ impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provision);

¢ mpairment of iventories (obsolescence provision);

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 G5

137/302



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¢ pecoverability of deferred tax assets;

s provision for losses and contingent liabilities.

Impairment of non-curvent assets and goodwill

Mon-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite
useful life and goodwill, investments and other financial assets,

Management periodically reviews non-current assets for impairment if evems or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount & estimated based on the present value of
future cash flows expect to denve from the asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a
suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a non-current asset is less than its carrving amount. an
impairment loss i recognized immediately in profit or loss and the carrving amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s value in an
arm’s-length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan.

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision represents management's best estimate of the probable loss for
unrecoverable trade receivables, A provision for impairment is determined based on probable
losses Hr'ﬁing from doubtful debt taking into consideration the t:ﬁgilm] credit terms, the
economic environment and the company’s historical trend together with the monitoring
controls in place.

Impairment of inventory

The Group manufactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject to changing
comsumer needs and fashion trends, As a result, it s necessary to consider the recoverability of
the cost of imentories and the related required provision. Inventory impairment represenis
management’s best estimate for losses arising from the sales of aged products, taking into
consideration their saleability through the Group's distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes in each termtory, The Group recognizes deferred
tax assets when it is expected that they will be realized within a period that i consistent with
management estimates and business plans.

69 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigations ansing in the countries where it
operates, Litigation i inevitably subject to risk and uncertainties surrounding the events and
circumstances associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and junsdiction.
In the normal course of business, management requests advice from the Groop legal
consultants and tax experts. The recognition of a provision is based on management’s best
estimate when an outflow of resources is probable to settle the obligation and the amount can
be reliably estimated. In those circomstances where the outflow of resources is possible or the
amount of the obligation cannot be reliably measured, the contingent liabilities are disclosed in

the notes o consolidated financial statements.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles st out below have been applied consistently for fiscal vear 2017 and
the prior vear.

2.1. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise those of the Parent Company and its
subgidiaries, of which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, a majority of the voting rights and
ovier which it exercises control, or from which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to
govern the subsidiaries’ financial and operating policies.

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
parent company, using consistent accounting policies,

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and
cease 1o be comsolidated from the date on which control 5 transferred out of the Group.
Where the Croup loses control of a subsidiary, the consolidated financial statements include
the results for the portion of the reporting period during which the parent company had
control, In the consolidated financial statements, non-controlling interests are  presented
separately within equity and in the statement of income. Changes in the parent’s ownership
interest, that do not result in a loss of control or changes that represent acquisition of non-
controlling interests after the control has been obtained, are accounted for as changes in
equity.

In prepanng the consolidated financial statements the effects, the balances as well as the
unrealized profit or loss recognized in assets resulling from intra-group transactions are fully
eliminated.
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Investments in asseciates

Imvestments in associates are accounted for wusing the equity method whereas the initial
recognition is stated at acquisition cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in the investor's share of net assets, On acquisition of the imvestment any difference between
the cost of the investme nt and the imvestor's share of the net fair value of the aszociate’s assels
and liabilities iz included in the carrving amount of the investment. If the investors share of
losses of the associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the imvestors inlerest 15
reduced to zero and additional losses are provided for and a liability 15 recognized to the
extent that the investor has incurred a legal t:lblig.'—lii::l! or has the intention o make payme nts
on behalf of the associate.

2.2. Foreign currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
CUrrency).

Transactions in foreign curretcies

Foreign curre ncy transactions are recorded by applying the spot exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and habilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are
held at year-end, are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement on the translation of monetary
transactions at a rate different from those at which they were tramslated at initial recognition
are recognized in the consolidated income statement in the penod in which they arise.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

Assets and habihtues of overseas subsichianes included in the consolidated financial statements
are translated into the Group's reporting currency of Euros at the exchange rate ruling at the
reporting date. Income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the
reporting period, as it is considered to approximate at best the actual exchange rate at the
transaction date. Differences arising on the adoption of this method are recognized separately
in other comprehensive income and are presented in a separate component of equity as
translation reserve until disposal of the foreign operation. Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquigition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date.

The main exchange rates used 1o comvert into Euro the consolidated financial statements ol
foreign subsidiaries as at and for the vears ended December 31, 20017 and December 31, 2016
are as follows:
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Average rate Hate at the end of the perind |
Az at 31 December]As at 31 December

21:1'T 2016 2017
AHD 4147530 4003440 4408400
ALY 1473170 140647520 1534600
BEL 606430 3856140 297500
CAD 1454700 14655 1505500
P L1167 1050060, 1.1 700
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HET} ELRDMGI0 biebad bl AT
HLF 061 53000 311438000 FI0EI0000
P 13T 1000 1200, 157 00 155000000
KW 1. 276740000 1.234.1 30000 12790610000
KET SRS R TRO00 e 357 60000
MO SUGAA50 B.851500 SUASI00
NN pelic ] L1] FLGGI 00
NOK AITTO40 e PET
N 4. 257000 4363200 4177000
RN 456470 44020 4B5H500
LB 5938500 Td. 144600 S 352000
LK SUATS 100 wa SLE4TR00
Sl 1558820 1537540 1602400
THY a1 3630 334370 4 540400
TWD J4363500 356859200 F5R55500
L= 1.1 2R 1. 1 06l 1.1 99500

2.3, Business combinations
Business combinations are accounted under the acquisition method.

Under this method, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are measured
initially at their acquisition-date fair values. The costs incurred in a business combination are
accounted for as expenses in the periods in which the services are rende red.

Goodwill 1s determined as the excess of the aggregate of the considerations transferred, of any
non-controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair value of
previously held equity interest in the acquiree compared to the net amounts of fir value of
assets transferred and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. IF the fair value of the net
assets acquired is greater than the acquisition cost, the difference is recognized directly in the
statement of income at the acquisition date. Noncontrolling imerests could be measured
either at their fair value at the acquisition date or at the non-controlling interests”
proportionate share of the identifiable net assets, The election of either method is done for
each single business combination.

IF the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination occurred. the Group shall report in the financial statements
prowvisional amounts for the tems for which the accounting 5 incomplete. During the
measurement period, that shall not excecd one year from the acquisition date, the provisional
amounts are retrospectively adjusted to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date and, if known, would have affected the
measurement of assets and labilities recognized at that date.
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2.4. Nen-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinoed operations are classified as available for
gale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
conditions, they are valued at the lower of thew carrymg value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value iz mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.

Discontinued operations are operations that:
¢ include a separate line of business or a different geographical area;

¢ are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of activity;

¢ consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sald.

In the comsolidated income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discomtinued operations”, are presented
in a single caption that includes both gaing and loszes, as well as losses or gaing on disposzal
and the related tax effect. The comparative penod 15 subsequently restated in accordance with
IFES 5.

As far as the financial position i& concerncd, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and habilities in
the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statementis are not
restated or reclassified.

2.5. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant amd equipment are stated at acouisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued
net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses “impairment”). Cost includes original
purchase pnri{u.1 and all costs directly attributable 1o hn'ngirlg the asset to i1s wiorking condition

for its ntended e,

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated and recognized in the
comsolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as
reported in the following table:

Category Diepreciation period
Lan=] N depreciation
Buiildiings From 25 to 33 years
Mant and equipment From & &0 12 years
Fivtures and fittings From 3 1 10 years
Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 to 5 years
Lestehokl improvensents Lawer between kase period and wselal e of improvements
Cobwer fixed asseis Depending on market conditiors generally within the expected wiility to the entity
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Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it
iz reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease
lerm.

Depreciation methods, vseful lves and residual value are reviewed at each reporting penod
and adjusted if appropriate.

Crainflosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gaing amd lozses on the disposal of property, plant and cquipment represent the difference
between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted for
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.6. Intangible assets
Coporcdwill

Goodwill arising from business combination is initially recognized at the acquisition date as
described in the notes related to “Business combinations”,

Goodwill is included within intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not
amortized but subject to mpairment test performed annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving value may not be recoverable, After the
initial recogmtion, goodwill is measured at acquisition cost less accumulated im pairment.

As part of the IFES first time adoption, the Group chose not to apply IFES 3 “Business
Combinations™ retrospectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the transition date (January
1, 2009): consequently, goodwill resulting from acquisitions prior to the transition date to IFRS
iz still recorded under Italian GAAP, prior to any eventual impairment.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of non-financial asseis”,

Brands

Separately acquired brands are shown at histonical cost. Brands acquired in a business
combination are recognized at Fair value at the acquisition date.

Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are pot amortized but subject to impawrment test pedormed annually or more frequently f
events or changes in circumsiances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For further details please refer to note 2.7 "lmpairment of non-financial asseis”.
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Intangibie assets offer than goodwill and brands

License rights are capitalized as intangible asset and amortized on a straight-line basis over
their ugeful economic life. The wseful economic life of license rights is determined on a case-hy-
case basis, in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are capitalized in connection with the opening of new directly operated shop
(“DOS") based on the amount paid. Key money in general have a definite useful life which is
generally in line with the lease period. However, in certain circumstances, Key money have an
indefinite useful life on the basiz of legal protection or common practice that can be found in
Jurisdictions or markets that state that a refund could be receved at the end of the lease
period. In these limited cases, that need to be adequately supported, Key money are not
amortized but subject to impairment test at least annually i accordance with what set out 1n
the note related to impairment of non-financial assets.

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitahzed as ntangible assets at purchase pnce. plus any directly attnbutable cost of
preparing that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired
by the Group and have defimite wseful lves are measured at cost less accomulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization of intangible assets with a definite useful file

Intangible assets with a definite vseful life are amonrtized on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives as described in the following table:

Category Depreciation pericd

License vights Baged o market conditions within the leence period o legal Bmis to use the asets
Key maney Based on market conditions generally within the lease period

Soltwarne From 3 w5 years

Crther intangible assets Based on market conditions generally within the perind of control over the asset

2.7. Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annual basis, the Group tests for impairment property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite useful life. Whenever evemts or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carmying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recogmized for
the amount by which the carrving amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Goodwill and assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject o amortization and are tested
annually or more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carying amount may not be recoverable,

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Group
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash Nows expected 1o be
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derived from the asset or from the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time valoe of money and the risks inherent to
the asset. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount,

With the exception of impairment losses recognized on goodwill, when the circumstances that
lee to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset s increased to s recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrving amount that would have been determined had there
been no loss in value, The reversal of an i.IIIF:IaiI'IIIF[I'I. loss s recogmzed ill!lllt‘{“ﬂlt‘ly in the

consolidated income statement.

2.B. Leased assets
Financial lease

Leases for which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards ol ownership are
classified az finance leases, Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at the amount
equal to the lower of s fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset 15 accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy applicable to that asset.

Operating lease

Asgets under a lease contracts (Le. rent agreements) other than finance leases are not
recognized in the Group's consolidated statement of financial position. The Group lessees
property and gross rent expenses related to these operating leases are recognized on a straight
line basis over the period of the leases. Certain rental expenses are determined on the basis of
revenue achieved in specific retail locations and are accrued for on that basis.

2.9. Inventory

Eaw materials and work in progress are valued at the lower of purchase or manufacturing cost
calculated using the weighted average cost method and net realizable value. The weighted
average cost includes directly attnibutable expenditures for raw mate nal ventones and labour
cost and an appropriate portion of production overhead based on normal operating capacity.

Provisions are recorded to reduce cost to net realizable value taking into consideration the age
and condition of mventory, the likelthood to use raw matenals in the production cycle as well
as the saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels (outlet and
stock).

2.10.Financial instruments
Financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value when the entity becomes a party to a

contractual obligat ion of the financial instruments.
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The Group's financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities | investments,
borrowings and derivative financial instrume nts,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most
liguid assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in
value., Bank overdrafis are recorded wonder current hiabilities on the Group's consolidated
statement of financial position.

Financial assets, trade receivables and other current and non-airrent receivables

Trade and other receivables generated when the Group provides money, goods or senvices
directly to a third party are classified as current assets, except for items with maturty dates
greater than twelve months after the reporting date,

Current and non-current financial assets, other current and non-current assets, trade
recevables, excluding dervatives, with fixed maturity or determinable payment terms. are
recognized at amortized cost caleulated using the effective interest method. Notes receivable
{due date greater than a year) with interest rate below that of the market rate are valued using
the current market rate.

At the end of each reporting period the Group assesses whether there is any objective evidence
that the financial asset or a group of linancial assets is impaired. IFany such evidence exists, an
impairment loss s recognized immediately in the corrent period consolidated  income
statement.

Financial labilities, trade pavables and other corvent and non-current pavables

Trade and other payables anse when the Group acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included within current liabilities, except for items with maturity
dates greater than twebre months after the reporting date,

Financial labilities, excluding dermvatives, are recognized imitially at fair value which represents
the amount at which the asget was bought in a current transaction between willing parties, and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective imterest method. Financial
liabilities that are designated as hedged items are subject to the hedge accounting
recpuire me nts.

Dertvatives instrumenls

In accordance with IAS 39, dervative instruments qualify for hedge accounting only iF at the
inception there is a formal designation and documentation of the hedging relationship, the
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hedge 15 expected to be highly effective and the effectivensss of the hedge can be reliably
measured throughout the financial reporting periods for which the hedge was designated.

Eair value hedge

A derivative instrument s designated as fair value hedze when it hedges the exposure to
changes in Fair value of a recognized asset or liability, that s attributable to a particular risk
and could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged
risk, adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged tem and is recognized in the consolidated
income statemeant.,

Cash fMlow hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as cash flow hedge when it hedges the exposure to
variability in cash fows that is atributable 1o a particular risk associated with a recognized
asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profit or loss, The
portion of gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is determined to be an effective hedge is
recognized in equity within other comprehensive income. The cumulative zain or loss is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss in the same period in which the asset acquired or
liability assumed affects profit or loss. Any gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is not an
effective hedge s recognized immediately in the consolidated income statement. In the event
that the hedge expires or is terminated or no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting
but the forecast transaction has not yet occurred, the cumulative gain or loss recognised in
other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective remains separate ly
in equity and i recognised in the consolidated income statement in the same period during
which the hedged forecast transaction affects profit or loss,

When the forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the comulative gain or loss
recognised in other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective is
reclassified immediately in the income statement.

2.11. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the consolidated statement of financial position
date and all other fringe benefits are recogniged in the year in which the service is rendered by
the employves,

Benefits gramed to employees which are payable on or after the termination of employment
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.
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Defined benefit schemres

Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employees’ remuneration
and years of service.

The Group obligation to contrbute 10 employees” benelit plans and the related current service
cost s determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit method.,
The cumulative net amount of all actuaral gains and losses are recognised in equity within
other compre hensive income.

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses 1o be recognised in future perods for
employes service in prior periods,

Defined contribulion schemes

Contribution made to a defined contnbution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the employees render the related service.

Up to December 31, 2006 ltalian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred
as post-employment benefit (“TFE™). With the act n. 296 as of December 27, 20006 and
subsequent decrees (“Pension Reform™) issued in early 2007, the mules and the treatment of TFR
scheme were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1. 2007 and not
vet paid at the reporting date, referring to entities with more than 50 employees, ltalian post-
employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up
to December 31, 2006 i still recognised as a defined benefit plan and accounted for using
actuarial assumptions.

2.12. Provision for risks and charges

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated.

Restructuring provigion is recognised when the Group has a detailed formal restructuring plan
and the plan has been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly announced.
ldentifiable future operating losses up to the date of a restructuring are not inclded in the
prowvision,

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they
Oecur.
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2.13. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the incentives granted to employees in the form of share-based
pavments that are equity settled is usually included in expenses. with a matching increase in
equity, over the period during which the employees obtain the incentives rights. The amount
recogmized as an expense 15 adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognized as an expense s based on the number of incentives that fulfil
these conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments
whose conditions are not to be conzsidered to matunty, the fair value at the grant date of the
share-based payment s measured to reflect such conditions. With reference 1o the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the consolidated linancial statements.

The fair value of the amount pavable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled
in cash, is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at year-end and the settlement date based on the Fair value of the share
appreciation rights, Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized in profit or loss
for the vear,

2.14. Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transactions will flow to the Group and the amount can be reliably measured. Revenue, which
is stated excluding value added tax and other sales related taxes, is the amount receivable for
goods supplied less returms, trade discounts and allowances.

Wholesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched to trade customers, reflecting the
teansfer of risks and rewards. The provision for returns and discounts is estimated and
accounted for based on future expectation, taking into conside ration historical return trends.,

Retail sales are recognised at the date of transactions with final customers,

Fovalties received from licensee are accrued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant
rovalty agreement which iz typically based on sales volumes.

2.15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized on an accroal basis taking into conside ation interest accrued
on the net camying amount of financial assets and liabilities using the effective interest rate
method.,
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2.16. Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate
amount related to curment tax and deferred tax.

Current taxes are determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities, Current taxes are recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period,
except o the extent that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised
directly either i equity or in other comprehensive income,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts in
the Group consohdated financial statements, Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there is a legally
enforceable nght to offset the amounts,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax asseis and liabilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recognised to
the extent that it 15 probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilized.

2.17. Earnings per share

The Group presents the basic and diluted earmings per share. The basic earmings per share 15
calculated by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to holders of the Company shares by the
welghted average of the number of shares for the hinancial vear (deflined as equal to the share
capital), adjusted to consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is
calculated by adjusting the profit or loss attributable w shareholders, and the weighted
average of the number of company shares as defined above, to consider the effectz of all
potential shares with a dilution efect.

2.18. Segment information

For purposes of IFES & “Operating segments”, the Group’s business is conducted as a single
operating segment known as the Moncler business.,

2.19. Fair value

IFRS 13 1= the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment 5 required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the
principle defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an azset or the amount
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paid to settle a liability noa regular transaction between market participams  at the
measurement date. In addition. the new standard replaces and provides for additional
disclosures required in relation to i value measurements by other accounting standards,
including IFRS 7.

IFES 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation technigues necessary to measure fair value, The levels, presented in a hierarchical
order, are as follows:

¢ evel 1: Fair values measured wsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical aszets or liabilities:

¢ level 2: it Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability. either direetly (ie. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. dernved from prices):

& level 3: Fair values measured using inputs for the asset or hability that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

2.20. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accoumting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from January 1, 2017
Amendments to IAS 12: Income taxes

1ASE published on January 19, 2006 some amendments to [1AS 12 Income taxes. The document
“Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets on Unrealised Losses (Amendments 1o 1AS 12) elarify how
to account for deferred tax assets relating to debt instruments measured at fair value,

Amendments o [AS 7: Statement of Cash Flows

These amendments, which were issued by the JASE on January 29, 2006, require information Lo
be provided in the financial statements about changes in financial labilities, aimed at
improving the disclosures provided to investors in order to help them to better understand the
changes recorded insaid payables,

New standards and interpretations not et effective and not early adopted by the Group

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below., With reference of the applicable
principles, the Group has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable.
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IFRS 15 Revenwue from Contracts with Customers

On May 28, 2014 the IASE published a document which requires an entity to recognise revenus
at the time the control of goods or services is trangferred to the customer in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for these
goods or services, The new revenue recognition model sets out a process in five steps

Identifing the contract with a customer;

ldentifying the performance obligations;

Determining the transaction price;

Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations;
Recognising revenue when the entity satisfy a performance obligation.

A s

The new standard alto requires additional diselosures regarding the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of the revenue and cash flows ansing from these contracts with customers., The
IASE expects 1o adopt it from 2018, while the European Union endorsed it on September 22,
2016, Furthermore, on Apnl 12, 2006 the IASE published amendments to the standard:
Clarifications to [FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which are also applicable as
from January 1, 20018, These amendments are simed at clanfying the procedures to dentify an
entity as a “Principal™ or as an “Agent” and to establish whether revenues from licences must
be deferred throughout the term thereaf,

During 2007, the Group reviewed ongoing contracts for each type of business relation
potentially affected by IFRS 15. The review confirmed the limited effects of IFRS 15 in relation
to the type of business conducted by the Moncler Group, which mainly concerns retail;
moreover the effects refer to a different presentation of a few financial statement items that do
not have an impact on the financial position or performance of the Group, Considering the
above, the Group opted to adopt IFES 15 retroactively, with a cumulative effect, as it believes
this approach will not affect the comparability of 2017 and 2013 financial data.

IERS 9 Financial Instruments

On July 24, 2014, the 1ASE published the final document constituting the conclusion of the
process, divided into three phases: Classihcation and Measurement, Impairment and General
Hedge Accounting, entirely revisimg 1AS 39. The document introduces new requirements for
classifying and measunng hinancial assets and habalities, Specifically, as regards financial assets,
the new standard adopts a single approach based on how the financial instruments are
managed and on the contractual cash Mlow charactenstics of the financial assets themsehes in
order to determine the related valuation method, aiming at eventually replacing the various
rules laid down under IAS 39, As regards financial Labilities, the main amendment concerns the
method of accounting for fair value changes in a financial liability designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, which are due to change in the creditworthiness of the linancial hability
itself, According to the new standard, these changes must be recognised in other
comprehensive income, without affecting profit or loss.
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The new document includes a single model for the impairment of financial assets based on
expected losses,

The IASE expects to adopt it from 2018, while the European Union endorsed it on Movember
22,2M6,

Based on the Group's assessment, the new classification criteria are not expected to have a
significant effect on the recognition of financial instruments at 31 December 2017,

As regards expected impairment losses regarding main financial instruments, the Group has
estimated a potential impact on the opening balances of consolidated shareholders’ equity of
less than 0.5%,

The Moncler Group has decided to not opt for the early adoption of IFRS 9 in relation to hedge
a['L’(!III'Ili.I'@.

IFRS 16 = Leasing

On January 13, 2016, the IASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces 1AS
17, This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its publication on November 9,
2017, IFRS 16 is effective for financial state ments commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption. and introduces the concept of control in the
definition of a lease, To determine whether a contract 15 a lease, IFES 16 establishes that the
contract must convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time. Early adoption is permitted for entities that also adopt IFRS 15 Eevenue from contracts
with customers,

The Moncler Group has estimated that the adoption of IFES 16 on 1 January 2019 will have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements, doe to activities related to the retail
network which comprises the main part of its buginess. In view of the new standard IFRES 16, all
lease agreements the Group has emered into could hypothetically be considered as linance
leases (property leases),

According to the new standard, in the case of a new lease bazsed, for example, on annual lease
pavments in fixed instalments, a financial hability will be recognised as well as a rght of use
under assets in the statement of financial position measured as the present value of future
payments. The amount of the fnancial hability to recognise in the linancial statements will
therefore depend considerably on the assumptions wed in relation to the characteristics of
each type of lease and any renewal or early termmat 1o upliuns of the agreement if considered
to be reasonably certain at the date when the agreements are entered into, as well as any
diﬁ:'uuniillg rate .'-Ippli?{l.

The impact this standard will have is being assessed internally based on types of agreements
entered into, n order to have the mlormation necessary to specifically estimate the relative
financial effects.
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In view of the above, the Group will define the method for transition during 2018,
Commitments at December 31, 2007 amounted to Euro 405 million (Eura 415 million in 2016)
as referred to in note 7.1 Commitments of this document.

Amendments to IFRS 4 — Insurance Contracts

These amendments were issued by the 1ASE on September 12, 20016, with the elfective date
being expected on January 1st, 2008, The amendments were intended to address concerns
about the application of IFES 9 on financial instruments before the introduction of the new
insurance contract standards.

In addition, at the date of these financial statements the competent bodies of the European
Union had not yet completed their endosement process for the following accounting

standards and amendme nts:

Document title lssue date by IASE | Effective from
Standards

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January, 2014 (Note 1)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts May, 2017 January 1, 20021
Interpretations

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and December. 2016 January 1, 2018

Advance Consideration

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax June, 2017 January 1, 2019
Treatments

Amendments

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28: Sale or Deferred until the
Contribution of Assets between an Investor | September, 2014 | completion of 1ASE's
and its Associate or Joint Venture t-<|||.iljg||I e pnnjt-rl

Amendments to [FES 2: Classification and

Measurement  of  Share-based  Payment | June, 2016 January 1, 2018
Transactions

: January 1, 2007/
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards December, 2016
(2014-2016 Cycle) January 1, 2018

Amendments to IAS 40 Transfers  of

December, 20016 January 1, 2018
Irwestment Property
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Amendments to IAS 28: Long-term Interests

January 1, 2019

October, 2017
in Associates and Joint Ventures ‘
A il s IFES  9: P t Jamuary 1, 2019
men 111r1~|1_ i) . m.paymen October, 2017
Features with Megative Compensation
Anmual Improvements to IFRS Standards January 1, 2019
P December, 20017

(2015-2017 Cycle)

{Mote 1) IFES 14 became effective on 1 Jamsary 20086, but the Eurcpean Commission decided to stop the approval process pending

the new accounting standard on “rate-regulated activities"”,

The Group will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potential

impacts on the consolidated financial statements.
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3. SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at December 31, 20017 the consolidated financial statements of the Moncler Group include
the parent company Moncler S.pA. and 34 consolidated subsidiaries, as detailed in the
following table;

2 ol
[ (] ] it e Shaie capieal Ut ey i Parest comipasy
Moo 5 Ml Ry IRESTES LR
Inussies SpA Ml (R 15000000 ELR 100.00% Monchr 55
Menicer Deouschiond GetH 7% ] 000 ELR 000N Evchuaries 8 A
Menda Epafia 5L Wisdrid [Spar) 0000 BLR 1L Iriduseried B A
Moncler Ada Pasfic led Hong Koeg (Shineg MO0 HRD S Indusries BpA
Mende Fronee SArl Pt [France) A00000 LR 1000 industrien S50
Mo et LA e M Yiotht (LY 10060 LS 10000 Incusmsies Sp A
Monchar LK Ld Leawdon (Urited Kngdom) 000000 GEF 10000 Indusries 55
Moncler [apan Corporation (% Ty (pan) 1 S SN0 JPY 51.00% Industries BpA
Ande Surgha Commedd Co. Ltd Shaeghal [Ching 83,453,001 4 O OGN Industriel S50
Mioncder Suees BA Oral i (Sl L) 2,000,000 THF 0L Indusries 5.0
Ooilna Moncler SA Bema [Swiipaiamd) 100000 CHF E100% Monche Suliee 4
Monce Begu=Epad, Broxeles [Baigam) =000 FLE, VIO, Indugcries 5 0
bnde Demark Aps Copanhagen [Denmrk) 3485000 D VOO0 Bdutniel 954
Aade Hollnd BAL Amilerdimn (Halad) 14,000 ELR OG0 e 5
Monde Hoegay WFT Budapest | Hurgang 1 EQUCO0O00 HLUF D0 ndusries B A
Monche Imarbal Gm v Taei] Tioaes L3d =4, 7 byl [Tyl OO TRY w100 ndusrier S5
Moncher Bt Gmibh [T Hamam | Cearmmampl P FLE, 2100 Morcier Denschlnd G=hid
STy By 9
Mencer Rus LI Whoscowe (Ruisd o Federatl o) 00000 BB . mf:s.-.
) ~ 8,00% Mseader LA Ine
Moncher Bresl] Comedral o e moda & acessbior Lbda Fac Faulo [Bradl) AIAOOO0 BAL P ——
Mfvncler Tawn Limioed Taza (hag 10,000,000 TWD 10U Enahuseried 500
Wonce Cracs Lid Warnooes |Snadd 1000 ATy VIO Indueries 5 0
Monca Fragus g0, Pragus {Coach Ragutdi O 2K VIO, friadugsria B LA
Whits Teck B 36,5, Koz | Pebirned] A0 PN O rchatirl i 8 A
Bioncer Sindeges ke, & Secadl [South Kored BO00U00UT00 BRNY ELO0% Indusmnies S
Moncher Widadle Ba FIALC Duitll [Uniced Aral Besirares) B0U000 AEDH DOCLO0%: Indumries 550
Woncher LESA Recall LG P Ve [UBSN) T LN TR VOO, honcier LA e
Minder Snpapors FTE, Lisited Anpagien SR S VOO0 Bkt 950
SO0 Indusrier B
Iredusrier Thald Sl Raeam [Reemariy 1430000 BN 1.00% ioncker Deunschland TesbH
Monde LAT UG Aoy [kl [Ukited Arets limiretes) 100,000 AXD AR Monce Ma2s et FTLLC
bivnader Indand Limiced Dbl | rdland) 30,000 BLR 100U Enduseried Sp A
bivncder Auitralla FTY LTD Mrbelbcnsrnee: | At ) 500,000 AL TOCUO0N Enahuseried S.p A
Mioncle Katskttan LLP Arvamy [Kapsitoita 000000 32T ’?‘E Eﬂﬁpﬁ
Mnde Sueda AR Badeolz [Bwedar] 100000 SE 10000 Bdured SpA
Mencer Moway A3 o [Moowiady 2000000 HOK POCLO0: Enahuseries S.p A
- . TR0 ndusrier Bp A
Mioncer Medoo, 5.0 RL & G Bt Iy (e oo 100 B 1 0% Mo LA Bc
Moz Gty [Masiom) 100 Mo FADN Inchustries S A

MSonclar Mewd oo Sarddoes, 5.9 RL 98 OV

1008 Bbonichar LS Inc

() Fully commslidaed [Wtheut sbs on of ot et 1o third parted)
™ Company paed cedy nameed ndustries Texd versr b GmbH

As far as the scope of consolidation is concerned, the following changes occurred during fiscal
vear 2017 when compared to the prior year:

s Moncler Kazakhetan LLP was established in the first quarter of 2007 and it was included
in the consolidation scope starting from the date of its establishment;

¢ Moncler Sweden AR was established in the second quarter of 2007 and it was included
in the consolidation scope starting from the date of its establishment:

*  Moncler Mexico 5. De R.L de CV.. Moncler Mexico Services 8. De R.L de CV. and
Moncler Morway AS were established in the fourth quarter of 2007 and they were
included in the consolidation scope starting from the date of their establishment.
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1, Revenues
Revenues by distribution chanmel

Eevenue by distribution channels are broken down as follows:

{ Enre/000) 27 % 2016 %
Total revenues 1.193,704 100005 1,040,311 100,05
of which:
Wholesale 301,321 25.7% 276,138 26.5%
Ketail BO2383  T4.8% TH4173 T3.5%

Sales are made through two main distribution channels, wholesale and retail. The retal
channel pertains to stores that are directly managed by the Group (free-standing stores,
concessions, e-commerce and outlets), while the wholesale channel pertains 1o stores managed

by third parties that sell Moncler products either in single-brand spaces (i.e. shop-in-shop) or
inside multi-brand stores.

In 2017, revenues from the retail distributional channel increased to Euro 8924 million
compared to Euro 7642 million in 20016, representing an increase of 16.8%, thanks to a robust
organic growth and to a further development of our network of mono-brand retail stores
(DOS), Furthermore, other important projects, related to the expansion and the relocation of
existing stores, have successfully completed during the year.

The wholesale channel recorded revenues of Euro 301.3 million compared to Euro 276.1
million 10 2006, an increase of 9.0%, driven by good results, i particular, in the United
Kingdom and Morth America markets,

Revenues by geographical area

Sales are broken down by gougmphiﬁal area as reported in the ﬁ:ll:}wing table:

Revenues by region - (Euref00)

Vanation

{ Euiray 000 a7 % 20106 % % Variation
Italy 145,349 12.5% 143,180 15.68% G, 163 4.3%
EMEA, lealy excluded 352,367 29.5% 303,344 29.% 49,023 16.2%
Asia and rest of world 450,470 41.5% 418,524 A 76,952 18.4%
Amedcas 196,512 16.5% 175,257 16.8% 21,255 12.1%
Total 1,193,704 100 1,040,311 1000 153,393 14.7%
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In ltaly, revenues rose 4.3%. with balanced performances in both the retail and the wholesale
distribution channels. In particular, in the fourth quarter the retail channel benefited from a
good organic growth and the re-opening of the flagship store in Milano, Via Montenapoleone,

In EMEA, Monclers revenues grew 16.2%, with double-digit growth in both the retail and the
wholesale channels and in the main markets. The brand recorded very good performances in
France, the United Kingdom and in Germany. The United Kingdom has achieved, even in the
last quarter of the year, a double-digit growth, notwithstanding a challenging comparison base,
thanks to the good orgamc results of the Chrectly Operated Stores and to the development of
important wholesale clients, included some e-tailers. Also in France, revenues continued to
grow at double-digit in the fourth quarter, supported by the local demand and the positive
travellers’ flow. Moncler achieved very good performances in Germany too, both in the retail
and the wholesale channel.

In Asia and Rest of the World, revenues imcreased 138.4%. In the fourth quarter, the Japanese
market recorded a double-digit growth, benefiting from good demand from local customers
and travellers. Robust performances continued in China, driven by a :I::luhl.e-(l!'g'll t:rg:-lnir
growth also in the fourth quarter, and in Hong Kong, where has been opened the flagship store
in Canton Road, as well as in the remaining markets of Asia-Pacific. In Korea, Moncler achieved
very good results, mainly thanks to the good results of the existing store network, In 2017
Moncler has also reinforced its presence in some Asian cities, characterised by a panticularly
strong touristic flow (Guam, Auckland, Bangkok, Macau, Taipei), thanks to the opening of our
wholesale mono-brand stores.

In the Americas. revenues grew 12.1%, slightly accelerating in the last quarter, despite the
tough comparison base. Very zood results in Canada and in the United States for both the
retail and the wholesale distribution channels, thanks to the solid growth of existing retail
stores, showing an improved trend compared to the previous quarter, and to the openings of
new wholesale shop-in-shops.

4.2, Cost of sales

In 2017, cost of sales grew by Euro 23.9 million (+95%) in absolute terms, going from Euro
2523 million in 2016 to Euro 276.2 million in 2007, This overall growth is due to increased
gales volumes and the growth of the retail channel. Cost of gales ag a percentage of sales has
decreased, going from 243% in 20016 to 23.0% in 2007, This decrease s due to the fact that the
retail channel has increased its importance in the total sales (going from 73.5% in 2006 to 74.8%
n 2017, on total sales) and to ligher production efficiency.

4.3, Selling expenses

Selling expenses grew both in absolute terms, with an increase of Furo 52.8 million between
26 and 2017, and as a percentage of turnover, gomg from 30.0% in 2016 to 30.6% in 2017,
due to the development of the retail business. Selling expenses mainly include rent costs for
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Eure 183.7 million (Euro 15355 million in 2006), personnel costs for Euro 931 million (Euro
77.7 million in 2016) and costs for depreciation and amortization for Euro 409 million (Euro
36.2 million in 2016).

4.4, General and administrative expenses

In 2017, general and administrative expenses amount to Euro 1087 million, up Euro 146
million  when compared to last year. General and administrative expenses represent 9.1% of
turpover, in line with the previous year.

4.5. Advertising expenses

Algo during 2017, the Group continued to invest in marketing and advertising in order 1o
support and spread awareness and the prestige of the Moncler brand. The weight of
advertising expenses on tumover i equal 1o 6.7% in 20017 (like in 2006), while in absolute
value, advertising expenses go from Euro 68.1 million in 2016 to Euro 79.4 million in 2017,
with an absolute change of Euro 11.3 million (+16.5%).

4.6. Stock based compensation

The caption stock based compensation in 2017 iz equal to Euro 235 million and includes the
costs related to the stock based compensation plans approved by the Shareholder” Meeting of
Moncler on February 28, 2014, on April 23, 2015 and on Apnl 20, 2016 (Eure 15.7 million in
2016),

The description of the stock based compensation plans and the related costs i included in
note 1002,

4.7. Operating result

In 2017, the operating results of the Moncler Group amounted to Euro 340.9 million (Euro
297.7 million in 2016) and as a percentage of revenue amounted to 28.6% (28.6% in 2016).

Operating resultz, net of stock based compensation, amounted to Euro 364.4 million (Euro
3124 milhon i 2016), and 30.5% as a percentage of revenue (30.1% i 20016), up i absolute
value by Euro 50.9 million.

Management believes that EBITDA iz an important indicator for the valuation of the Group's
performanece. insofar as it iz not influenced by the methods for determining tax or
amortization/'depreciation. However, EBITDA 15 not an indicator defined by the reference
accounting standards applied by the Group and, therefore. it may be that the methods by
which EBITDA i calculated are not comparable with those used by other compames,

EBITDA s calculated as follows:
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(Euro/000) 2017 2016 2017 vs 2016 %
Operating result 340,877 207,681 43,196 14.5%
Stock based compensation 23,485 15,738 7,747 49.2%
Operating result net of stock based

compensation 364,362 313.419 50,943 16.3%
Amortization, depreciation and

impairment 47,273 41,635 5,638 13.5%
EBITDA 411,635 333,054 36,381 15.9%

In 2007, EBITDA increased by Euro 56.6 million (+15.29%), going from Euro 355.1 million (34.1%
of revenue) in 2006 to Euro 4116 million (34.5% of revenoe) in 2007, The increase in the
profitability is mainly linked to the gross margin improvement and to the strct control on
operating costs, in particular on the retail selling costs,

Amortisation and depreciation in 2017 amounted to Euro 47.3 million (Eure 41.6 million in
20M6) and increased by Euro 3.6 million, in line with the increase of tangible and intangible
assets due to the growth of the retail channel.

4.8. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

(Euro/000) 2m7 2016
Interest income and other financial income 558 492
Foreign currency differences - positive 1] 1]
Total financial income o8 492
Interests expenses and other financial charges (1,899) (3,23%)
Foreign cumency differences - negative (3.841) (1.851)
Total financial expenses (5,740) (3,084
Total net (3.182) i4,392)

4.9, Income tax

The income tax effect on the consolidated income statement is as follows:
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{Euro/00) 2007 2016
Current income taxes (96,754 (107,797)
Deferred tax (income) expenses 10,867 3,030
Income taxes charged in the income statement {85,927) {96,767)

The reconciiation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:

———— e R R
Profit buf':lm i 335,655 203,089

Inoome ax using the Company's thearelt fax rate EE] T T50,59) T
Temporary differences (10,300 3.1% |8.533) 4.8%
Permanent differe nces {46) 0.0Fs 1914 (0.7
ey differences (5:851) 1.8% {14, 780) ELLS
Deferred taxes recognized in the income statement 10,867 (.74 5000 (1.7}
Incoame tix at ellective G rale (B 9 | o ik [E¥ AT

The caption other dilferences mainly includes the net cost related 1o the agreement on the
pending tax claim, the tax benefit aszociated with the Patent Box, IRAP (current) and the other
taxes different from IRES.

4.10. Personnel expenses

The following table lists the detail of the main personnel expenses by nature, compared with

those of the previous year:

{ Exire,000) 2m7 2016
Wages and salaries (111,627) (94, 146)
Social security costs (20,334) (16,342)
Accrual for employment benefits (7.591) (2,735)
Total {139.552) {116,223)

Personnel expenses increased by 20.1% when compared to prior vear, from Euro 1162 million
in 2016 to Euro 1396 million in 2017, This increase 5 mainly doe to the growth in directly
operated stores and the overall growth of the structure.

The remuneration related to the members of the Board of Directors is commented separate ly
in the related-party section (note 10.1).
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The costs relating to the stock based compensation plans, equal to Euro 23.5 million (Euro 15.7

million in 2016) are separately commented in note 1002,

The following table depicts the number of employees (full-time-equivalent) in 20017 compared

to the prior year:

Average FTE by area

Mumber 2017 2016
Italy TH 665
Other European countries 1,244 1.025
Asta and Japan #44 |
Americas 255 29
Total 3, 06k 2,700

The actual number of emplovees of the Group as at December 31, 2007 is 3,498 unit (3,216 as
at December 31, 2016),

The total number of employees increased prnncipally as a result of the growth in directly
operated stores and the overall growth of the structure.

4.11. Depreciation and ameortization

Depreciation and amortization are broken down as follows:

{ Euro,/ (W) 2017 2016
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (37.606) (32.750)
Amortization of intangible assets {9,667 (8.879)
Total (47, 273) (41.635)

The increase in both depreciation and amortization is mainly due to investments made in
connection with the retail channel development, both related to new openings and to
relocationg/fexpansions.

Please refer to comments made in notes 5.1 and 53 for additional details related to
investments made during the year,
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

51 Goodwill, brands and other intangible assets
Brands amd other intangible asses December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Accumulated
Gross value Amortization Met value MNet value
{ Exiro 00) and impairment
Brands 255,900 0 205,900 223,900
Key money 57391 |20, 449) 30,942 25,959
Software 32134 (19,338) 12,80 10,984
Other intangible assets 8,361 (5,452} 2,909 1612
Assets in progress 135 0 133 2427
Goodwill 155,582 0 155,582 155,582
Total 477,308 (31,2359) 420,269 422,464
Intangible assets changes are shown in the following tables:
As at December 31, 20017
Lroes value Brawds mnd other
mtangible morts Liteside Urhier imtangable  Asseis i peogeess
Erimids : Koy money  Soltware and ool Taotad
(TEupoy N
Jammary 1, 2007 20 w A% Ahh 26003 3,109 2,427 155,533 465,189
Arquisitons o o 1345 5,355 S68 11 i 14,370
Dispeaaks o o o (443 @AM [ a FEm
Tranilation -ldunil-!nvn! ) 1] o 923 250 ] L] Q 11,208
Ccher morementy, fnchuling o 0o 1500 751 s [235m 0 (4
tzamfen
December 31, H017 227,900 0 57391 EFNEL] 5261 13 155,553 477,508
Astmivmbaied aenoetie e il
Enparmeni Brands and other Licence Onher imangible Asseis in progress
P —— Eramds p Key money  Software =i nde Gonduill Total
(Eupo D)
Jamsmary 1, 2017 [ 0 R (15,719 AT o o IR
Amecetization o o [4A58) Fa26) (1,233 [ a [HBET)
Dispozals 1] i} i 78 30 a 1] Ll
Translation adustement ] o 1 H 129 3 L] [} 655
Other movements, including a & " & & a o o
Avamsien
Direrimber 31, 2017 0 0 [26449) (19335 . A52) o 0 2
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Az at December 31, 2016

Loroes value Bramds mmd other . Ol .
mtmgible maris Liconce o icmngile  Assi i peogorar

Eramds iz Ery mumey  Saltwan —dak Goguhadl Taald
(Eupo/ MY
Jamsmary 1, 2006 221900 o 41301 21,730 5,795 5173 155,552 457,733
Adajii s ilsani o o 1] 4,563 1569 2,427 a B854
Disposals o ] (1] 1] 4] [1] [4] Sk}
Tranalation adpatement 1] o (=1 }] b # (16T a {1,026}
Cber movements, induding - ~
P o o 7 A0S o 1245 (7 /LS 4] [245)
December 31 2016 2235900 o 43408 26703 3,109 2427 155,588 465,189
Actmnmbaed aemortisaticn md
Empairment Brands and other [t (ther imtangable  Assris in peogerss
intangihle msets Eeamds rights Ery muomey  Software e e Gonuhaall Taral
(Eupa/CHHE)
Jammmary 1, 20106 L L (13 165) [R2.515) FATT L] 1} 4157
Depreciation o 1] [4.392) 3213 (1,275 Q Q S F
Dispaak o o 1] a7 3 1] 4] 40
Tramslation adjustement o o 45 il 4 a a n

acdudi

b movements, incduding o @ 0 o 248 a a 345
iz fere
Dieorrber 31, 20 16 [ 0 2256 (§5.719) 4,497} [ [T T

The increase in the caption software pertaing to the investments in information technology to
support the business and the corporate Tunctions.

The increase in the caption Key money pertains to the key money of the new stores opening
located in Europe,

Mo indicators were identified suggesting impairment of the residual carmying amounts,

Mease refer to the Directors’ report for additional information related to investments made
during the year.

£.2. Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life and
goodwill

The captions Brands, Other intangible fived assets with an indefinite wseful life and Goodwill
deriving from previows acquisitions have not been amortised, but have been tested for
impairment by manage ment.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrving value with that
derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the BEoyalty Beliel Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a royalty percentage applied 1o revenues
that the brand is able to generate.

The recoverable amount of goodwill has been tested based on the "asset side” approach which
compares the value in uge of the cash-gencrating unit with the carrving amount of its net
invested capital.

For the 20017 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenues were derived from the Business
Plan 2018-2020 approved by the Board of Directors on Dece mber 14, 20017,
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The “g" rate wsed was 2%,

The discount rate was calculated wsing the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by
weighting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample
of companies within the same industry. The calculation took into account fluctuation in the
market az compared to the previous year amd the resulting impact on interest rates. The
weighted average cost of capital (WACC) was calculated at 8 405,

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 21.59%.

Similarky, the same sensitivity analysis applied to the entire cash-generating unit shows a full
recovery considering changes in parameters still higher than those indicated for the brand,
showing the wide recoverability of goodwill.

It also shows that the market capitalization of the company, based on the average price of
Moncler share in 20017, shows a signilicant positive dilference with respect to the Group net
equity, confirming again the value of the goodwill,

5.3. Net property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipments December 31, 20017 December 31, 2006
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation and Met value Nt value
{ Euran 00} impairment
Land and buildings 287 (473) 2,394 2,300
Plane and Equipment 9,786 {5,133) 4,653 3,583
Fxtures and fittings 86,4588 (4,446 40,042 36,963
Leasehold improvements 154.617 (74,582) 80,0535 73,096
Other lixed assets 14,800 (10,627) 4173 4,693
ASSELS N Progress 6826 0 6,826 3,287
Total 275,388 (137 261) 138,127 125955

The change in property, plant and equipment s included in the following tables:
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Az at December 31, 2017
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e Landand  Plant and Fivtures and Leasshold  Other fixed Aot i progress —
SqEiph: buillings  Fqeiprsmi fitlinge  improvements st md advamees

(Euray 0]

Januasy 1, 3017 2556 10,519 77,737 1ERASS 14,572 3,287 244,450
AsquiiBons G214 2190 0, 550 3L 1.571 054 59,103
Disposals =28) (2T75) [3.518) [5.599) [ 0,5 15 (14.2491)
Teanslaticn adl juste =t 15) 63y (5. 144} [3.29%) (28 {154} (13,953
Other movesmenrs, imcludisg transfers 204 [B5) 1,003 1,332 [481 2,35 3) 74
Dedemaber 31, 2007 24871 0, 786 56, 455 154617 14, 500 6826 275,85
x:::ﬁ:mﬂm"’ Landand  Plant and Ficures and Leaschold  Other fived  Assets in progress .
- huildimgs  Eqwipnend fittings  improvemenis asmnis amd advanoes

(Euray0oo)

Januasy 1, 307 fr ] |6.936) (40,774 (62,403 (00,130} 0 (1ELEEY
Depseciation @132) {000 (12330 (F2.060) [1.857) ¥ (7
Dispeasaks 120 1735 3,7h: 5,772 1.227 (1] 13581
Teanikatian ad justemess 2 k) 2743 4,362 155 [ 7.289
Other sovesears, meludisg ransfer '] 48 139 [215) 2] 1] v]
Deeomber 31, 2007 [TE] ERE] | #6,486) (74,388 (10,637} 0 (1E7.2611
As at December 31, 2016

R Y RO D landand  Plant and Fictures asd Leaschold  Other fived  Assets in progres

ot busldimgs  Equipiaend fifmngs  iEprovEmERTS aenis amd advamoen Tocdd
JEura000)

January 1. J00G 2922 BT 02,00 101638 BN BT 1S 265
Acquizitons 24 1100 15,779 24,354 2516 257 54,700
Dispeasaby 3358 239 (2.72m BT @0 {245) (10,328)
Tanskation ad justemes 2 1 J4 1,543 a1 1 1D 1.7
Cither savesents, mduding transler 1] 1,350 (63 i, 85 [ {7,028 1%
Decemher 11, 20 2586 10,519 73,77 155458 14871 3,287 244400
ﬂ::::ﬁ::mm L Land and FMant and Foures ad Leaseleold  (uher fived  Aseols in progres Tosad
(Eura000) buildimgs  Equipment fitings  improvemenis anmis amd advances

Januasy 1, 2016 (2EES |6.176) [A2.767) (45,806} B.647) [ A
Depeeciation (260) (708 {10533} (19.143) (| Ferd ] i {32,756
Dispeaak 2,615 215 2,500 3,734 267 (1] 331
Tanskation ad justeme s 1 ] [y [175) 598) k] [1] (784}
{ithet swovescnts, meluding tansfen o [365} 531 (54T (15 [l (283)
Deconsher 31, 2016 ey [6.0536) 140,774 i, e 10, 130y o (IISER

The change in property plant and equipment in 2017 shows an increase in the captions fixtures

and fittings, leasehold improvements and assets in progress and advances: all of these captions
are mainly related to the development of the retail network.

]'}Iuriug the year. no indicators were Found |1-c|||lri:|g J'ntp-ainmrnt 1._-._.-,||'"g to be performed on

tangible assets.,

Mease refer to the Drectors” report for an analysis of ivestments made dunng the vear,

5.4. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only when there i3 a law within a given

tax junsdiction that provides for such nght to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016:

a7
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Deferred taxation
Devember 31, December 31,

{ Enrey000) 2017 2016
Deferred tax assets 78,991 74,682
Deferred tax abilities (68,699) {70,953)
MNet amount 10,292 3,729

Deferred tax liabilities resulting from temporary differences associated with intangible assets
are related 1o fiscal year 2008 in connection with the allocation of the brand name Moncler
resulting from the excess price paid during acquigition.

The change in deferred tax assets and liabilities, without taking into consideration the right of
offset of a given tax jurisdiction, 1 detailed in the following tabbe:

Dhvrred tan mssels {1kl es) Opeming Toves charged Taxes Hifecr off Closmg
balange - (o the ncome s dl fir ¥ her balance -

[EurmTHAN 7 i i
Targible and intangible assers &840 LLEY L] [178) 126 3677
Finaseial miteia a (] a a [u} a
Ieventories 36,517 6,452 o (4,074 [ 39,201
Trade recrivables 730 1,334 a (43 155 4215
Desivatroe s L] ¥ 4] 1] ] L1}
Employes benefits 1,681 B ] (121 [a] 2.5
Provisicns 5.568 433 4] | [154) 4,309
Trde papabiles 119 o4 ] ) Frl ] 414
Crbeer tensperary ite s 3,216 [280) i (100 [253) 2574
Tax boss camied ferwand 1  F.r4 L] * a 120
Tax aswets T2 9,74 & 5,050y 5 TEAEN
Targible amd intargible asseis |58 A8, 203 L] (=2 4 (156, 11F5)
Financial sete 52 o L] a a 32
Iereentaric s L Fal a 3 1 [EEF)
Trade receivables il i L] L] o] il
Drenivative s [F)] (1] [ 1) L] ms L
Eplayes benelin {117} o Li] a mr o
Provisicns 0 1] a a o L1
Trade payables [ (1] L] L1} 3 m
Caber tenaparany dene [1.E5T, [ EH) 267 i L] (1617
Tax labilities (7059055 1,472 07 [* & =
Mot defenred tax assets Jiabilities) T2 10LAGT 107 14410 1 10,202
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i g ages img Taves il Taxes Effect of Closing

Daret tx ama FSw ::::5 mli:'::‘;u ol for £y inher balance -
(Euso NN i 1, A6 sl criiem i 1 Fayuin pransdaison msoversemls  Deeemnber 11, 2016
Targibde and intangible assets 4378 B3l a (o ) &1
Fansifical sisets L] L1 a a (] (1]

[erentare s 1,6 FA a 372 08 6,317

Trade feceivabled 2157 557 a o ] 2739
Degivatives L o a a =] ]

Employes benefits 1456 5 +fi 16 124 1681

Pravisicns 4579 oy a 14 [z 3568

Trade payables pac ) (122} ] 2 2 1%
Cribeer e mparary items 4,104 [BE) ] 5 31 306

Tax bogs camed hyrwarnd [5Lx] ¥ a a (135 ]
Tax sssets kA0 472 [ Sz () TG
Targible anl inargible asn (55,804 [3.284) a i) 37 (58,588,
Financial asscis LU 1 Li] a 32 a3

Irventonies (474 [128) a 1 1 (61

Trade receivables ! o a a o o
Dhenivaiiees L1} (1] (2 L] [a] (o))

Employes benefits (117} i a L] 1] (117}

Pravagicns L] ¥ 4] L] ] o

Traile payables 0 [] i a 2 I
Crbwer bemporary itenms [Z.264) [0 1002 Li] 77 1350

Tax habshries [58.753) [hadz g7 E<r] 501 (755
Nt deflewved tan mssets Jiakliies) [ 7EE TR0 .02 (=80 (219 1720

The taxable amount on which deferred tax assets have been calculated is detailed in the
following table:

Ulosing Closing

balance - balance -

2l Taxable December 31, Taxable December 31,
(Eumay D00 Amount A7 2017 Amoaunt ikl G 2016
Tangible and intangible assets 20,665 5677 16,347 4.841
Fimancial assets 0 o 0 L]
Imvendones XrET02 0.1 215,51 56517
Trade receivables 17307 4215 1313 2,739
Dherivatives i 0 i [i]
Employee benefits AAHTH 21 3915 1681
Provisions 16,010 4,399 16,491 53,568
Trade payables 1583 414 340 1%
(rher temporary ilems G510 2574 11,531 3,216
Tax boss camied forward 519 120 0 1
Tk assets 204,992 78,9 277,204 74,652
Tangibde and intangible assets (242,195) {66, 195) [243,508) (68, B88)
Fimandi al a1z AT 52 7 52
Inverorics (2,268) {633 (2203 {610
Trade recervalibes i} ] i (1]
Derivatives i1.274) (L] (L] [
Employes benefits 0 ] 0 {17
Provisions 0 0 0 L]
Trade payables ] 0o (7 7
Crther temporary items B.051) {1LG1T) (3175 (1,359
Tax liahilitie {#51,571) (158, 650 (751,286 (P95
Net deferred tax assets (lahilities) 43,421 10,755 504 3.7
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5.5. Inventory

leve ntory is broken down ag follows:

Inventory

| Enray/ 01 December 31, 2017 December 31, 3016
Raw matenals 48 695 54,219
Work-in-progress 2,281 12,163
Fnished products 150,293 145,493
Inventories, gross P L 211,880
Obsolescence provision (&4, 110} (76,0051
Total 136,159 135,849

Imventory increased overall by approximately Euro 8.4 million, equal to 4.0%, due to the
increase in business.

The obsolescence provision i calculated using management’s best estimate based on the

season needs and the inventory balance based on passed sales trends through alternative
channel: and future sales volumes,

The change in the obsolescence provigion is summarized in the following table:

Obsolescence provision - .
T January 1, o] Used Translation December 31,
2m7 Differ 2017
(Eura/000) e
Obsolescence provision (76,031) (25.047) 14,347 2621 (84,110
Total (76,031] {25.047) 14,347 2621 {84,110}
Obsolescence provision - -
January 1, Translation December 31,
IMEVETIENTS Accrued Usixl z
(Euro/00) 2016 Differenee 206
Obsolescence provision (35,759 {30,044 10,205 (433) [Fh031)
Total (35,759 {30044} 10,205 (433§ {76001
5.6. Trade receivakles
Trade receivables are as follows:
Trade receivables
J{EurcyTH0) December 31, 2017 December 31, 3016
Trade account receivables 132,040 113,931
Allowance for doubtfil debt 16,529) (3,5408)
Allowance for retums and discounts 4. 403) (3,659)
Total, net valuse 120,708 10, 504

Trade receivables are related to the Group’s wholesale business and they include balances with
a collection time not greater than three months. During 2007 and 2006, there were no
concentration of credit risk greater than 10% associated o individual customers. Please refer to
note 9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade recewables to currency nsks.

MOMNCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 100

169/302

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in the allowance for doubtful debt and sales return is detailed in the following
talyles:

Doubiful debt and sales retwrms

alkowande January 1, 2007 Accrued Used s December 31, 2007
Difference

{ Euare

Allewance for doubtfid debt {5 ADE) {1.853) 64 &3 {6,000

Allowance for retums and discounts (2.639) 14.46%) 608 n? 14,403)

Total (5,067 | (6,32 1577 180 (11,333

Doabitful debt and sales retwms ,

allowance January 1, 2016 Accrued Used Tgw“‘“ December 31, 2016

Euro 000 o

Allowance fr doubtfil deht (3.947) [1.495) 247 [13) {3,408

Allowance for retums and discounts (2599) [3.661) 2627 | 5) {3655

Total 18,546 3157} 674 [38) [EALT]

The allowance for doubtful debt was calculated in accordance with managements best
estimate based on the ageing of accounts recemvable as well as the solvency of the most aged
accounts and also taking into consideration any balances turned over into collection
proceedings. Trade receivables written down are related to specific balances that were past
due and for which collection is uncertain.

5.7. Cash and bank

As at December 31, 20017 the caption cash on hand and in bank amounts 1o Euro 394.1 million
(Euro 243.4 million az at December 31, 2016) and includes cash and cash equivalents as well as
the funds available in banks.

The amount included in the consolidated financial state ments represents the fir value at the
date of the financial state ments. The credin risk is very limited gince the other partics are class
A financial institutions,

The consolidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cash and cash in bank as well
as the bank overdrafis.

The following table shows the reconciliation between cash and cash in bank with those
included in the consolidated statement of cash Nows:

Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement
of cash flows

(Euro/000) December 31, December 31,

2007 2016
Cash in hand and at banks 394,144 243,389
Bank overdraft 0 )
Total 394.144 243.385
101 MOMCLEE = ANMNUAL EEPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
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5.8. Financial current assets

The caption Nnancial current assets refers to the receivables ansing from the market valuation

of the derivatives on exchange rates hedgzes,

5.9. Other current and non-current assets

Other current and non-current assets

{ Eiron 000 December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Prepayments and acerued income - current 5,269 3,629
Otheer current. receivables 14,015 7727
Other current assets 19,2584 13,350
Prepayments and accrued income - non-curment 1,429 1,733
Security [ guarantees deposits 22,192 22514
Other non-current receivables 443 422
Other non-current asscls 24,0064 24,60
Total 43,348 3B.047

As at December 31, 20107, prepayments and accrued income current amount 1o Euro 5.3 million
(Euro 5.6 million as at December 31, 2016) and mainly pertain to deferred expenses for rent.

Other current receivables mainly comprize the receivable doe from the tax authority for value

added tax.

Prepayments and accrued income non-current amount to Eoro 1.4 million (Eure 1.8 million as
at December 31, 2016) and pertain to prepaid rents that extend over the current year.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behalf of the lessee as a guarantee 1o the
lease agreement.

There are no differences between the amoums included in the consolidated fnancial

statements and their fair values,

5.10.Trade payables

Trade payables amount to Euro 167.2 milion (Euro 1326 million as at December 31, 2006) and
pertain to current amounts due to suppliers for goods and services, These payvables pertain to
amounts that are payable within the upcoming yvear and do not include amounts that will be
paid after 12 months.

In 2017 and 2016 there are no outstanding positions associated to individual supplicrs tha
exceed 10% of the wtal value,

There are no differences between the amoums included in the consolidated financial

statements and their respective fair values,

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in foreign curre ncies.,
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5.11. Other current and non-current liabilities

Other current and non-current liabilities
December 31, December 31,

L 2017 2016
Deferred income and accrued expenses - current 4,563 1.552
Advances and payments on account (o customens 4,738 3467
Employes and social institutions 37,661 26,414
Tax accounts payable, excluding income taxes 13,0306 12,608
COther current payvables 020 6,278
Other current liabilities 68,024 30,319
Deferred income and accrued expenses - non-cument 12,220 12,043
Other non-current liabilities 12,220 12,043
Total 80,244 62362

The caption deferred imcome and accrued expenses current pertaing mainly to accrued
expenses on rents.

The caption taxes payable includes mainly value added tax (VAT) and payroll tax withholding.

The caption deferred income and accrued expenses non-current pertains to accrued expenses
on rents exl ["rllfjiﬂg oaver a '!."i".i-ll'.

5.12. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax assets amounted to Furo 384 million as at December 31, 2007 (Euro 5.6 million as at
December 31, 2016) and mainly refer to the recognition of a tax asset, equal to Euro 34 million,
relative to the agreement signed with the ltalian Revenue Agency in December 2017 1o access
the Patent Box tax relief,

Tax liabilities amounted to Euro 36.7 million as at December 31, 2007 {(Euro 24,6 million as at
December 31, 2016). They are recognized net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates
to the same tax junsdiction and tax system.

5.13. Non-current provisions

Provision changes are shown in the following table:

Pronvesan Tor confingencees and |ooses

Jammary 1. Transdation (i Desemnbeer 31,
(Exmo 000, b () Imc res e D remse difi = — - i) P
Tax Brigations (B515) ] 515 o ] a
Cotber mon CLTENE Conmtinge ncies [3365) [2577) A6 1710 o (4,55
Total {11,850 (2577 0,341 190 0 (4,540
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Pronasian for confingencees and |osaes

Jammary 1. : Descemnbeer 31,
Tran=lation Cher

(ExEa 00, 20 I fiva et Dhit s diffi = — . A0

Tax Etigations Kl {7500 1] 1] 1] (B.515)

Conbaer mOM CLETETH COMMnge R ies 4673 (.53 250 [ 106} L] (5

Total 6,655 18,752) 2l {104} [ {11,350)

The decrease in the caption tax litigations is due to the use of the provision for the closing of

the pending tax claim, related 1o transfer pricing matters.

The caption other non current contingencies includes costs for restoring stores, costs
associated with ongoing disputes and product warrmanty costs.

5.14. Pension funds and agents leaving indemnities

The changes in the funds are depicted in the following table:

Employers pension funds

Jammary 1, Transdation Oth Dexembeer 31,
| Exmo N 2007 I rovi s Lkt rois dif - — " a1
Peraion fmds (270 (.1 15 ) () (3054
Agrents eaving indemmties (2.558) 1] 1] 1] { .55}
Tatal [5.5%) (o3& 151 57 (44} [EEE
Employers pension funds [ T—— Transbation Dhexembeer 11,
{Exmo 004 a7 1) Imc rea e D rease diffe - e - 06
Permron lunds | DKEE) [456) 142 3 (F95) [ 2T00)
Agents leaving indemnities ([ 2616) ] A8 1] 1] [2.558)
Tatal 14,604 (438 ] i) 57 5.258)

The pension funds pertain mainly to the Italian entities of the Group. Following the recent
wellare reform, beginming on Janvary 1, 2007, the liability has taken the form of a defined
contribution plan. Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) accrued prior to the application
of the reform and not yet paid 1o the employees as at the date of the comnsalidated financial
statements 15 considered as a defined benefit plan, changes in which are shown in the

following table:

Employees pension funds - movements

December 31, December 31,
(E ) m7 2016
Met recognized liability - opening [2152) [1.5914)
Interest costs {49) (3%
Senvice costs {236) (156)
Payments 15 142
Actuarial Gains{losses) a8 (223)
Met recognized liability - closing [, 255 (219

The actuanal valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) 1 based on the Projected Umt
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

utilised for actuarial valuations.
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Assuimplions

Discount rate 1.30%
Inflation rate 1.50%
Mominal rate of wage growth 1.50%
Labour tumover rate 3.800%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 4.50%
Percentage required in case of advance T0.00%
Life Table - Male M2016 (%)
Lifi: Table - Female F2016 (*)

{*) Table ISTAT - resident population
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The Tollowing table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuanal
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at vear end.

Sensitivity analysis
| Eurcy D00}

Variation

Discount rate +0,0%
Discount rate -0,5%

Rate of pavments Increases x[1+20%)
Rate of payments Decreases x(1-20%)

Eate of Price Inflation Increases | +0,5%)
Kate of Price Inflaticn Decreases (-0,5%)

Eate of Salary Increases (+0,5%)

Eate of Salary Decreases (-(,5%)
Inerease the relirement age [+ 1 vear)
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year)
Iferease longeity (+1 yicar)
Decrease longevity (-1 vear)

{127)
127
(13

13
91
(88)
5
[23)
3
(=
i
L]

5.15. Financial liabilities

Financial habilities are detailed in the following table:

Bomowings
December 31, [recember 31,
! 2017 2016
Bank overdraft 0 4
Short-term portion of long-term bank loans 2098 62053
Other shomt-term loans 23,104 2,720
Short-term bomowings 25,202 64,777
Long-tenn bomowings G874 75835
Total 93076 140612
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Short-term borrowings include the current portion of long-term bank loans and, in the caption
other short-term loans. mainly the current portion of financial habilities payable to non-
Banking third parties.

Long-term borrowings include the portion with a due date greater than a year of financial
liabilities payable to non-banking third parties.

The following tables show the break down of the borrowing in accordance with their maturity
date:

Ageing of the financial liabilities
December 31, December 31,

{Euros000) 27 2016
Within 2 viears 26,251 63,555
From 2 to 5 vears 36,182 12,280
Bevond 5 vears 3441 0
Total 67,674 73.835

Mo new medivmlong-term loans were taken oul during 2017, The change in short and long
terms borrowings reflects the normal re payment instalments as per the related agreements and
the evaluation of the financial liabilities payable to non-banking third parties.

As at December 31, 2007, the company Moncler S.pA. wholly reimbursed the loan outstanding
at December 31, 2016 of Euro 24 million,

At the same date, the Group had medium term unsecured loans for Euro 2.1 million (Euro 40.3
million as at December 31, 2016).

The eans do not include covenanis,

Fi]'li-]"‘_,.", e :'.'-||)Iim1 ather short-term loans includes also the |>{J$'|I|".ru fair value, equal to Euro
1.3 million (negative Euro 2.7 million as at December 31, 2016), related to the contracts to
hedge the exchange rate risk. Please refer to note 93 for more details.

The net financial ]){Jﬁi.lit}:l'l is detailed in the ﬂ::lk:wlng table:

Met financial position

{ Euroy/ D) December 31, 2007 Decernber 31, 2016
Cash and cash equivalemts 354,144 243,389
Other short-term financial receivables 3,884 3019
Debts and other current financial liabilities (25,202) (B4, 77T)
Debes and other non-cumrent financial [abilities (67,874) (73,835)
Total 30,952 105,796
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Met financial position
December 31,  December 31,

) 2017 2016
A, Cash in hand 1,655 1,178
B. Cash at banks and cash equivalents 392,489 242,21
C. Available for sale securities o 0
[ Liguidicy (A)+(B)+ () 04,144 243589
E .Current financial assets 3,884 1M
F. Payable to banks, current 1] (4}
G, Current pontion of long-term debt [2,058) (62,053)
H. Other current financial debt {23,104) (2,720)
I. Current fimancial debt (Fy+(C)+(H) (25,202) (64,777}
J- Net current financial debt {Ij+ (Ej-{¥) 372820 181,631
K. Payable to bank, non-cument o {2,09%)
I Bomds issued L 0
ML Other non-cument payables (67, 874) 173, 743)
M. Mon-current financial debt (K4 (Ly+ (M) (67, 574) (7a.835)
() Met financial debt ([j4i(N)} 304,952 105,79

Met financial position as defined by the CESR Recommendation of February 10, 2005 referred to by the Corsob Communscation of
July 28, 2006,

5.16. Shareholders’ equity

Changes in shareholders' equity for 2017 and the comparative period are included in the
comsolidated statements of changes in equity.

As at December 31, 20107 the subscnbed share capital constitute by 254,778,741 shares was
fully paid and amounted to Euro 50,995, 748.20 with a nominal value of Euro 0,20 per share.

During 2017, Moncler S.pA. bought 1,000,000 Company shares, equal to 0.4% of the curnent
share capital, for a total amount of Euro 21.3 milhon. As at December 31, 2007 2,000,000
treasury shares were held, equal to 0.8% of the share capital, for a total value of Euro 34.1

million.

The legal reserve and premium resemve pertain to the parent company Moncler 5.pA.

In 2017 the paremt company distributed dividends to the Croup Shareholders for an amount of
Eure 45.5 million (Euro 34.9 million in 2016),

The increase of the share capital and the share premiom reserve arises from the exercise of n.
4,564,017 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the stock option plan
approved by the shareholders meeting of Moncler S.pA. dated February 28, 20014 at the
XTI e pr':f‘{r of Euro 10,20 per share.

The other changes in shareholders' equity result from the accounting treatment of stock option
and performance shares plans,

The change in retained camings mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders, to
the treasury shares purchase and the adjustment to market value of the financial labilities
towards non-banking third parties.
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The caption other reserves includes other comprehensive income comprising the exchange rate
translation reserve of financial statements reported in foreign currencies, the resenve for
hedging interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actuarial gains/losses.
The translation reserve includes the exchange differences emerging from the comersion of the
financial statements of the foreign consolidated companies; the changes are mainly due 1o the
differences resulting from the consolidation of the Japanese company and one of the American
companies. The hedging reserve includes the effective portion of the net differences
accumulated i the fair value of the dervative hedge instruments. Changes to these reserves
were as follows:

Other comprehensive income Cumulative translation adj. reserve Oiher O40 items

Vilue Value

Value after Value aft
(Eura/000) before tax  Tax effect o before tax  Tax effect o
tax effect tax effoct

effect effect
Riserve o al Januwary 1, 2016 A.581 0 3.581 [25) {15) (40
Changes in the period 1.692 0 1,692 (212) 37 {1533)
Translatien differences of the pericd 0 0 0 0 o 0
Reversal in the income statement of
the period L] 0 o 0 1] 0
Reserve as at Decembser 31, 2016 5&?3 ] 5273 @7] 4-2 1195]
Roserve i al fanwary 1, 2017 3,274 1] 3,273 [Z57) 42 {195]
Changes in the period (16,242) 0 {16,242) GRT [156) 331
Translation differences of the period i} 0 0 ] 0 0
Reversal in the income statement of
the period L] 0 o 0 1] 0
Feserve as at Deoember 31, 2017 {100,504 1] (10,564 450 (114} 330
Earning per share

Earming per share for the years ended December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 s included
in the following table and is based on the relationship between net income attributable to the
Group and the average number of shares, net of treasury shares owned.

The diluted earnings per share i in line with the basic eamings per share as at December 31,
2017 as there are no significant dilutive effects arising from stock based compensation plans.

It should be noted that, for the diluted earnings per share calculation, the treasury share
method has been applied, prescribed by 1AS 33 paragraph 45 for stock-based compensation
plans.

Earnings per share

N7 2016
et result of the period {Euro 0l 240,55 160,044
mm::;her of shares related 1o parem's 52,060,094 49, 2680
::::I}np attributable to Sharcholders (Unit of B -
lHIdf{t-:d ca::lng attributable to Sharcholders 0,98 078
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purposes of IFRS & "ﬁpsrra!'uqq Segments”, the Group's -i-ll:'[i\"il}" is part of a .liinglu

operating segment referred to Moncler business,

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

7.1. Commitments

The Group's commitments pertain mostly to lease agreements related 1o the location where
sales are generated (stores, outlets and showrooms), the location where inventories are stored
ang the location where the administrative functions are performed.

As at December 31, 2007, the omstanding operating lease balance was as follows:

Operating lease commitments - Less tham 1 Between 1 and

e B d 5 Total
future minimum payments year 3 years CYORCS Jears ola
{ Eviroy D00)
% 63,997 181,080 95,070 340,147
Oritlet 5,092 19914 14,853 400,359
Crther bunldines 7.551 15,082 1,686 24,319

As at December 31 2016, the outstanding operating lease balance was as follows:

ﬂpﬁaun.g !Hsemmmrlmmls - Less than 1 Between 1 and ol Total
future minimum payments year 5 years

{ Enro, DD}

% 62,773 193,111 104,639 360,523
Chutlet 4,308 16,322 10,203 31092
Altri immohili 7026 15,579 1,083 23,688

7.2. Guarantees given

As at December 31, 2007 the Group had given the following guarantees:

Guarantess and bails given

{ Euiroy 000 December 31, 2007 December 31, 20016
Guarantees and bails given for the benefic of;

Third partiescompanies 14,726 11.682
Total guarantees and bails 14,7206 11,682

Guarantees pertain mainly to lease agreements for the new stores.
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8. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As the Group operates globally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may anse during the
performance of its ordinary activities. Based on information available to date, the Group
believes that as at the date of the consolidated Nnancial statements, the |]'E1:J'I.l'i5;{:lrl.‘i in
comnsolidated financial statements are adequate to ensure that the consolidated financial
statements give a true and Gir view of the Group's financial position and results of operations.

9. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current recenvables and payables and non-current assets as well as
derivatives,

The Group i3 exposed to financial risks related to its operations: market risk (mainby related to
exchange rates and interest rates), credit risk (associated with both regular client relations and
financing activities), liquidity risk (with particular reference to the availability of financial
resources and access 1o the eredit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Headquarters, which ensures primarily that there
are sufficient financial resources to meet the needs of business development and that
resources are properly invested in income-generating activities.

The Group vses dervative instruments o hedge its exposure 1o specific market nsks. such as
the risk associated with fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates, on the basis of the
policies established by the Board of Directors.

9.1. Market risk

Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk primarily
related to the 1.5, Dollar, the Japanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbi and 1o a lesser extent Lo
the Hong Kong Dollar, the British Pound, Korean Won, Canadian Dollars and the Swiss Franc,

The Group regularly assesses its exposure to financial market risks and manages these risks
through the use of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with s established risk
management policies.,

The Group's policy permits derivatives to be used only for managing the exposure to
Muctuations i exchange rates connected with future cash Mows and not for specolative
PUrposes,

During 2017, the Group put in place a policy to hedge the exchange rates risk on transactions
with reference to the major currencies to which it is exposed: USD, JPY, CNY, HKD, GBP, KRW
and CHF,
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The instruments used for these hedges are mainly Corrency Forward Contracts and Currency
Option Contracts.,

The Group uses derivative financial instruments as cash flow hedges for the purpose of
redetermining the exchange rate at which forecasted transactions denominated in foreign
currencies will be accounted for.

Counterparties to these agreements are major and diverse financial institutions.

The exposure of contingent assets and labilities denominated in currencies is detailed in the

following table (the Euro amount of each currency):

et ails of e balanoes expressed in

Docemben 31, 2007
IoieiEm dar oy
K &
" :
(Eusa M Euro [P ¥ew USDollar £ Voan Dol M Franc ’ _I EEWWon €I [hollar b Tosal
Cash amd cish equivalent HRAT  36E58 15845 12378 14000 4,673 6,953 2627 2387 18587 3FM044
Finanokal assets 388 1] 1] 1] L] L] 1] L] L] o a4
Trade reoeivabde 281 3149 2IGE  BIN 1,252 a4 5,904 2637 1,197 1A 120,708
Cmher ourrent assets 10,294 Lo e ] T 2,178 57 40 B0 L3 i 31936 1928
aher non curent assets R 4857 3583 24054 LR 459 729 il Lo BATE 24 0
Tntal awwets 0T FI0 WES02 PO ITA 424 R0 IAS S 14 des 0 4130 35563 SEE0A4
Trade payaliles (M504 (1775} @02 (BE2E (5563  (TIG) (2068 (1,135} @O} 6.235) (167,213)
BaTowitg (2, ) 1] ] 1] 1] (A5 L1] 1] L] 1y EETE)
{mbey cureeat pavables (EE TR S004)  (T0NE)  [WATD) (3517 [ (1,708, (1,03 (2587) (6E0F)
ﬂmmncmﬂtwtﬂe! |IE!3 1] 'BE-I O 1,116) ] L] (577} (280) [T |'I]|12L‘l|
Tl lnsbebnies (P48 260) (FRIEG) (FEIAT) |VETGR)  (90%8) (1edd) 64 TR [2.108) &) (40530
Toial, nini rw 59005 73803 5495 E0a3d 11,160 F a0 4 O ],!I-E 2074 MGG T2 552
Dhetails of thie baanies expressed in Devemben 31, Hii
HE =
]
(EuraHH) Eure [P vem USDollar O Viam ilvl_- M Franc ’ _I EEWon (I Dollan e Toaal
Cash and cich equivilent 75,200 6,061 40870 30E1n 16,777 5754 15,608 13,226 A 04 13087 T3 389
Financka] assets 887 L1} e} L} L1} o Li} o 1] 133 F0a
Trale reds ivalde BE2E 32E &40 20032 08 gL 7w 8,770 &0 T02F 104254
Cmhér DUree L a5sEes TATD S 457 T o 52 a4 73 L] ILTM 136
Caher non cureni ssseiz 4.113 5770 3,270 253 6.114 311 453 -k [ixx] [ e ] |
Tl awerrs 115 480 65,0102 52043 4261 FEAW  63X% 20332 TE A 6004 20804 340310
Tradde pavaliles BIE0E) ENE1)  BASE) A5 DD H4E) (TS 11,704} T BMT) (132,588
Beqowing s (14,608) 3 @ [ o o [ o [ 1) (140,61 2)
ahes cursent puyaliles (2ETI0)  (40E5] (5608 (TATI)  (1A6) (648 (3045 EREET M6 (1639) (30,319)
mhet non-Cument purilies 1,757 & 10,190 1] [ 1] 0 1] 63 175) 0 (12047
T al lisbalaies ’E'ﬂ'l! {30246 E!.ﬂ“ [ T T T NI L .Eﬂ! 7,652} ﬂ:ﬂ-.ﬂ!ﬂ_
Tonal,_net loarign positions (147,991) 46 T0674 HL24d 1500 G6IW LGNS 12,714 o0 13,202 WEIa%

At the reporting date, the Group had owtstanding hedges for Euro 52.5 million (Euwro 439
million as at December 31, 2015) against receivables still to be collected and owustanding
hedges for Eure 1828 million (Euro 96,6 million as at December 31, 2016) against future
revenues. As far as the currency transactions are concerned, it should be noted that a + /-1%
change in their exchange rates would have the following effects:
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Details of the transaclions expressed in

forelgn currency

- Korean
{Eurod00y JPY¥en LS Dollar ©N Yuan HEK Dollar WOIIE GRP Other
Effect of an exchange rate increase
Amounting to +1%
Reve nue 2,268 2. 774 1,686 G085 970 Tdh 1078
Operating profit 1.359 2,026 1,059 G40 630 580 by
Effect of an exchange rate decrease
amounting to -1%
Revenue (2.5314) (259 (1.7x {935 {90 (Fe1) 109
Operating profit (1366 (1.04G6)  (1.080) (655] (6532] (392 (455)

With reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, it should be pointed out that the category of
financial instruments measured at fair value are mainly attributable to the hedging of exchange
rates risk. The valuation of these instruments is based on the discounting of future cazh flows
corgidenng the exchange rates at the reporting date (level 2 as explaimed in the section related
to principles).

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest-rate risk is mainly related to cazh, cash equivalents and bank
loans and it s centrally managed by the Headguarter.,

At 31 December 2017, Moncler 5.pA. wholly reimbursed the loan outstanding as at December
31, 2016 for Euro 24 million (original amount Euro 60 million).

Furthermore, at the same date, the Group had unsecured loans for Euro 2.1 million (Euro 40,3
million as at December 31, 2016).

As at 31 December 2017, there was no hedging on interest rates, given the limited exposure Lo

financial institutions,

As far as financial debts are concerned. a fluctuation of +/5~ 0.25% in the interest rate would
have led to a worsening of Euro 108 thousand in financial charges and an improvement of Euro
108 thousand.

9.2. Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of financial assets (trade receivables and other
current assets) with a high credit risk. The Group's policies related to the management of
financial assets are intended to redoce the nsks arsing from non sohlency of wholesale
customens. Sales in the retail channel are made through cash and credit cards. In addition, the
amount of loans outstanding 15 constantly monitored, so that the Group's exposure to bad
debts i not significant and the percentage of writeoffz remain low. The maximum exposure to
credit sk for the Group at December 31, 2007 is represented by the carrving amount of trade
receivables reported in the consolidated financial statements.
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As far as the credit risk arising from other financial assets other than trade receivables
fincluding cash and short-term bank deposits) is concerned, the theoretical eredit risk for the
Group arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of financial assets recorded in the consolidated Nnancial statements, as well as the
nominal value of guarantees given for third parties debts or commitments indicated in note 8
of the Explanatory Notes. The Group's policies limit the amount of eredit exposure in different
banks.

9.3. Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this nsk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Following the dynamic nature of the business, the Group has centralized its treasury functions
in order to maintain the flexibility in finding financial sources and maintain the availability of
credit lines, The procedures in place to mitigate the liquidity nisk are as follows:

¢ centralized treasury management and fnancial planming. Use of a centralized control
system to manage the net financial position of the Group and its subsidiaries;

¢  obtaining adequate credit lines to create an adequate debt structure to better use the
liguidity provided by the credit system;

¢ continuous monitoring of future cash flows based on the Group budget.

Management believes that the financial resources available today. along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Group to achieve its objectives and 1o
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed upon maturity date.

It should alko be noted, with reference to the provisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities relating
to commitment to purchase minonty mterests are accounted for at far value based on
valuation models primarily attributable to level 3, as explained in the section related to
principles.

It 5 reported in the following table an analysis of the contractual matunities (includimg
interests), for financial labilities.
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Senisyiesl ouh Sows

Wea e Bncam cad Eabalich Tiotal bk i ihan

ey Toisl G ewosthsoslew e0Pmosthr  VPyeass  T¥vesrs  d-byesss  blyvesy 3 yess

Tk coverdrdt o o o o o o o 7 o
el buidiating boans o @ i o & & & 0 @
isancial sbebt b0 thied parties o o o o o o o o 0
Unecared boans 2007 2N i3 o o o o o o
Comiracinal cash Rows
- N Testal ook mest than
RS B vl Tootal s owomehs ow less 602 momths  1Zyears  IHyears  hyeams & 5yrars 5 yeas
Euroa)
Inleaet tabe vrap 4 hedping [ [ 0 0 o o o 0 [
Forerard contrads oa cxdhinge e
edring [ZE34 (2 (1743 [Bo i3 o o 0 0
Dtlons 1,50 1.2 3 134 50 o [ ] 0
- Wl [1.584 sy LT (1) [ELE] & & o o

9.4. Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Group’s main objective is to manage the risks
associated with the development of buginess in foreign markets that are subject to specific
laws and regulations. The Group has implemented guidelines in the following areas:

¢ appropriate level of segregation of duties:

¢ peconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions:

¢ documentation of controls and procedures:

¢ technical and professional training of emplovess;

. periodic assessment ol corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Group's objectives are aimed at the
Foing concern issue in order to ensure a fair economic returm to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Group manages
its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic
conditions and with the strategic objectives.

10. OTHER INFORMATION
10.1 Related party transactions

Set out below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-pany procedure” adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Company's website (www.monele igroup.com,
under “Governance/Corporate documents™),

Transactions and balances with consolidated companies have been eliminated during

corgolidation and are therefore not commented here.

During 2017, related-party transactions mainly relate to trading transactions carried out on an
arm's length basis with the following parties:
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¢ Yagi Tsusho Ltd, counterparty to the transaction which led to the establishment of
Moncler Japan Ltd., acquires finished products from Moncler Group companies (Furo
65.3 milion in 2007 and Euro 594 million i 2006) and then sells them to Moncler
Japan Lid. (Fure 74.6 million in 2017 and Euro 67.4 million in 2016) pursuant to the
contract agreed upon the companys' estabhishment.,

*  Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret lhimited sirketi, company held by the
minority share holder of Moncler stanbul Givim ve Tekstl Ticaret Lud. Su, provides
services to that company by virtue of the contract signed at the time of incorperation
of the company. Total costs recognized for 20017 amount to Euro 0.2 million (Euro 0.2
million in 2016),

¢ The company La REotonda S.r.l. owned by a manager of the Moncler Group, acquines
finished products from Industries S.pA. and provides services 1o the same. Total
revenues recognized for 20017 amount to Euro 0.9 million {Euro 0.6 million in 2006) and
total costs recognized for 2006 amount 1o Euro 0.2 million (Euro 0.2 in 2006).

¢ Shimsegae International Inc.. counterparty to the transaction which led to the
establishment of Moncler Shinsegae Inc., provides services to the latter pursuant to a
contract agreed upon its establishment. Total costs recogmized for 2007 amount to
Euro 0.005 (Euro 0.4 in 201 6).

The company Industries S.pA. adhere to the Parent Company Moncler S.pA. fiscal
consolidation,

Compensaltion poid to divectors, board of statutory auditors and  execulives wilth  strategic
responsibilities

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Directors in 2007 amounted to Euro 4 868
thouwsand (Euro 4,641 thousand in 2016).

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Auditors in 20017 amounted to Euro 179
thousand (Euro 185 thousand in 2016).

In 2017 total compensation paid to executives with strategic responsibilities amounted to Euro
2,818 thousand (Euro 2,636 thousand in 20016).

In 2017 the costs relating to stock option plans (described in note 10.2) referring to members
of the Board of Directors and Key management personnel amount to Euro 8,300 thousand
(Euro 7,380 thowsand in 2016),

The following tables summarize the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place
during 2017 and the prior vear.
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1 c December December
{Eurai00) Type of relationship  Note 31, 2017 % 31, 2016 %

Tagi Tsusho Ltd Distribution agreement a 63,289 (23.6)% 39,446 (23.67%

Yagi Tsusho Led Distribution agreement a  [TASE) 270N (GTO56) BTN
GokseTekstil Kozmetik

Sanayi ic ve dis Gearet  Servige agreeniend b [Z38) 0.2% [223) 0.2%

limited sirketi

La Rotonda S.rl. Trode framsactions ¢ BE4 0% S50 0%

La Rotonda S.rl. Trade transactions d (1571 o0 (160 01%

;‘j:f“m” Intermational 0 trsactions 5) 0.0% (28) 0.3%

f:“““ International . i sreneacsions d 0 008 (163 0a%

Directors, board of

statutory auditors and

execitives with strategic Labour services b {7.198) 6.6% (&850 738
respansibilities

Execitives with strategic

respansibilities Labour services d [B67) 0.2% (631) 0.2%

Directors and executives

with strategic . ) - )
responsitilities Labour services ¢ {8300 i {7380 46.9%

Total (24.972) (23.00r)

o effect in % based on cost of sales

b effect in % based on geneval and administrative expevses

c effedt in % based on revenues

d effect in % based on selling expenses

e gffect im % based on now recurring expenses

. ’ December 31, December 31,
{ Enra 000 Type of relationship  Note 2017 % 2016 %

Yagi Tsusho Ltd Trade payables a [9,676) 5.8% (8,049 6.1%
Yagi Tsusho Lid Trade receivables b 9,674 8.0% FARE 6.8%
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik

Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret  Trade payables a (46 0.0% 0 0.0%
limited sirketi

. I .

ﬁ::nsegae nternational Trade payables a 0 0.0% ) 0.0%
La Rotonda S.r.l. Trade receivables b T 0.6% 412 0.4%
La Rotonda S.r.l. Trade payables a {120) 0.1% (81} 01%
Directors, board of

statutory awditers amd

executives with strategic Other current Fabifities ¢ (3,909 3.7% {3, 788) T5%
responsibilities

Total (3,306 14,306

a effedt in % based on trade payalies

I effect in % based on trade receivalies

ceffeat in % based on ofher current Fabilities
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The following tables summarize the weight of related-party trasactions on the consolidated
financial statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 20017 and 20016:

(Eura00) Diecember 31, 2017
General and
Selling administrative  Stock based
Revenue  Cost of sales CXHTIEES CXENSES  COMpensation

Touval related parties £54 (9,291) (B24) {T441) (B300)
Total comsolidated financial statemem 1193704 [276.186] GH65, 100 {108, 660) (23455}
weight % 0.1% 34% 0.2% 5% R
[Eura/Dod; December 31, 2017
Trade Other current
receivables  Trade Payables  liahbilities
Toual related parties 10445 (9.842) {3,906
Toval comolidated financial statemem 120,708 [167.212) [68.024)
weight % B.TA 0% N
(Euro/ o) Ticcember 31, 2016
General andd

Selling adminstrative  Stock based
RBevenuie  Cost of sales EXJREIELS CXPREINES COmpensation

Total related parties 390 {7.9109 {954) (T.¥35) {7280
Toual comsolidated financial statemen 140311 (I52.3008) [F312.353) {94.093) {15.738)
weksht % 1% 3.0% 0.3% TEY 6,04
Euro/000) Tecember 31, 5076
Trade Other curment
recefvaliles  Trade Payables  liabilities

Toral related parties 7513 {8,131) [3,788)
Total comsalidated financial statemen 108 864 (132,586) (30,319
weight % 7.2% b.1% 7.5%

10.2 Stock option plans

The Consolidated Financial Statements at December 31, 2017 reflects the values of the Stock
Option Plans approved in 2014 and 2015 and of the new Performance Share Plan approved in
2016,

With regard to stock option plans approved in 20104, please note that:

*  The Stock Option 2004-2018 plan “Top Management and Key people” provides for a
vesting perniod ended with the approval of the consolidated financial statements as at
December 31, 2016, Each beneficiary may exercise the options granted on condition
that the specific performance goals related to Group's consolidated EBITDA are
achieved. Please note that these performance goals have been achieved. The exercise
price of the options 15 equal to Euro 100,20 and allows for the subscription of shares in
the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢ The Stock Option 2014-2008 plan “htalian Corporate Structures” provides for three
separate tranches with a vesting period starting from the grant date of the plan until
the approval date by the Board of Directors of the consolidated financial state menis
respectively as at December 31, 2014, 20015 and 2016, Each beneficiary may exercise
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the options granted on condition that the specific perfformance goals related to Group's
comsolidated ERITDA are achieved. Please note that these performance goals have been
achieved, The exercise price of the options i equal to Furo 1020 and allows for the
subscription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢ The fair value of stock options was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
methad, based on the following assumplions:

= share price at the grant date of the options Euro 13.27:

o estimated life of the options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise dates:

*  Stock Option Plan for *Top Management and Key People™ March 1, 2018;

= Stock Option Plan Structures corporate: | tranche March 1, 20017, 11 tranche
August 31, 2007, W tranche March, 1 2018:

= dividend yield 1%
= fair value per tranche from Euro 3.8819 to Furo 4.1597.

= The effect of the two plang on the 2017 income statement amounted to Euro 23
million, while the net equity increase following the exercise of the vested options in
respect of the first, the second and the third tranche of the plan “Corporate Structure”™
and the “Top Management and Key People” Plan amounts to Euro 46.6 million.

* Az at December 31, 2007 6,683 options for the “Corporate Structure™ plan are still in
circulation, after that, during 20017, 159017 options related to the “Corporate
Structures™ plan and 4,405,000 options related 1o the “Top Management and Key
People™ plan were exercised,

With regard to stock option plans approved in 2005, please note that:

¢ The 2015 Plan i intended for executive directors and/or Key-managers with strategic
responsibilities employvees and external consultants and other collaborators of Moncler
S and its subsidiaries which are considered as having a strategic importance or are
otherwize able to make a significant contribution to achieving Group's strategic
objectives;

*  The 2015 Plan provides for the assignment of maximum 2,548,225 options through 3
cyrles of allocation, free of charge, The options allow, under the conditions established,
to subscribe ordinary shares of Moncler S.pA. The first grant cycle was completed an
May 12, 20015, with the allocation of 1,385,000 options;

¢ The exercise price of the options 5 equal to Euro 16.34 and allows for the subscription
ofshares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised:

¢ The 2015 Plan provides for a vesting period of three years between the allocation date
and the initial exercise date. The option can be exercised within Jume 30, 2020
maximum, for the first attribution cycle and June 30, 2021 or June 30, 2022,
respectively, for the second and third attribution cycle;
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¢ Lach beneficiary may exercise the options granted on condition that the specific
performance goals related to Group's consolidated EBITDA are achieved:

¢ The fair value of 20015 Plan was estimated at the grant date wsing the Black-Scholes
methad, based on the following assumptions:

o share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;

o estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise: May 31, 2019;

dividend yield 1%;
o fair value per tranche Euro 32877,

¢ The effect on the income statement of 2017 of the 2015 Plan amounts to Euro 1.5
million, which mainly includes the costs accrued during the period, calculation of which
is based on the fir value of the plans, which takes into account the value of the share
at the grant date, the volatility, the flow of the expected dividends, the option term and
the risk-free rate,

¢ As at December 31, 2007 the following options are stll in circulation: 1,155,000
Options.,

On April 20, 2016, the shareholders meeting of Moncler approved the adoption of a stock
grant plan entithed "2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ (“2016 Plan”™) addressed to Executive
Directors andfr Key Managers, andfor employees, andior collaborators, andfor external
corsultants of Moncler S.p.A. and of its subsicharies, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing the Group's
strategic objectives.

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in cage certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 vears.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EP5™) of the
Group in the Vesting Period, adjusted by the conditions of overunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to Mo, 3,800,000 resulting
from a Capital Increase and/or from the allocation of treasury shares,

The Plan provides for a maximom of 3 coycles of attribution. The first attribution cycle,
approved during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights: the second
attribution cycle approved on June 29, 2017 assigned 365,500 Moncler Eights.

As at December 31, 2007 there are still in circulation 2,630,000 rights related to the first cycle
of attribution {the effect on the 2007 income statement amounts to Euro 17.1 million) and
350500 rnights related to the second cycle of attribution (the effect on the 2007 income
statement amounts to Euro 1.2 million).

As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Setthed.
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regarding  the  plan,  please  see

the

wiww.monclergroup.com, in the "Governance/Shareholders” Meeting” section.

10.3 Subsidiaries and minority interests

company's

website,

Following are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minority

nterests.

L e Decembser 31, 2017
linancial information
ProfitfLoss)
[ Exurcy 000} Asseis Liabilities Net equity Revenues Profitiloss)  attributable
o minonty
Ciolina Monder 5A 3123 2847 276 1.858 i 37
White Tech Sp.zo.o. 228 26 202 145 42 13
Summary of subsidiary's D -
financial information per31: 2015
ProfitfLoss)
[ Evrsf0) Assets Liabilities Net equity Revenues Profitiloss)  attributabile
L oAy
Ciolina Monder SA 1,137 78 409 1322 i) 95
White Tech Sp.zo.o. 164 14k 150 150 459 15

ProfitfLoss) attributable o minority differs from consolidated ProfiviLoss) attributable 1o

minority since the data are presented gross of intercompany eliminations.

Cash Flow 2007 ()

[Earedong) Ciolina Monder 5A White Tech Sp.zoa.
Operating Cash Flow 149 il
Froe Cash Flonw 115 S
Het Cash Flow [92) 05

Carsh Flow 2006 )

Ciolina MondersA  [White Tech Spzouo.

[Eurof 000}

Operating Cash Flow 327 7
Free Cash Flow 273 [T
Mt Cash Flow: 185 62

FrAmounts showed accord ing 1o the Cish Flow Statements induded in the Directors” Repart

10.4 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On 29 June 20017, with the Bvourable n-pil'tinu of the MNomination and Remuneration

Committee, the Board of Directors of Moncler $.pA. began the second cycle of allocating
Maoneler ordinary shares under the “Performance Shares Plan 2016-20187, approved by the
Shareholders” Meeting of 20 Apnl 2016, resobang to allot 365500 shares to 18 new

beneficianies.

The {Ivsrripiiun of the incent e lowalty plans and the related costs are included in note 10,2,
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10.5 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2017 the Group did not enter into any atypical and/or unusoal
transactions.

10.6 Financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for inancial instruments measured at

fair value, It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial labilities

not measured at fair value if the t‘.}ll'lj.l'ing amount 15 a reasonable .'-Ippru:-:ill:latlm'l of fair value,

{EvrcyT0d)

December 31, 2007 Current MNon-current  Fair value  Level
Financial astets measured at fir value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - -

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 3,884 3,884 2
Sub-total 3.584 - A.884

Financial assets not measured at fair valoe

Trade and other receivables [*) 120,708 22,192

Cash and cash equivalents (*) 304,144 -

Sub-total 514,852 22,192 -

Total S1E.730 Z2192 )

{ Evrc 000y

December 31, 2006 Current Non-current  Fair value  Lewel
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 2587 2,887 2
Sulb-tatal 1,587 21,887

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables [*) 106,854 22.514

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 243,389 -

Sub-taotal 348,253 22,514 =

Taotal 351,140 22514 2,887

{EureyT00)

Devem ber 31, 2017 Current Non-current Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measured at Gir value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - 2
Forward exchange contracts wed for hedging {1.250) = {1.230) 2
Other financial labilities [21,854) (67.874) {89,728 3
Sub-total [23,104) (G7.874) {90,978

Financial liabilities not measured ag Bir value

Trade and other payables (%) [179,975)

Bank overdrafis (*) -

Short-term bank loans (*) .

Bank loans {2,008) {2,098) 3
Sub-tatal (182,07 4) - i:ét]‘}!ﬂ

Total (2005, 178) (GT.574) {405,076y
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[ Evra/ D00y

December 51, 2016 Current Non-curmrent  Fair value

Financial labilities measured at Fair valwe

Interest rte swap used for hedging - - 2
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging (2,720) [2.7200 2
Other financial lialilites - (73.743) (73,743) 3
Sub-total {2, 7200 {73.743) (76, 463)

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (%) [142,331)

Bank cwverdrafts (*) (4)

Short-term bank loans (%) - -

Bank koans [B2,053) [2.062) (64,145) 3
Sub-total {204, 388) [2.092) (54, 145)

Total {207, 105} (F5835)  [140,608)

{*) Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial habilities whose carmying value is a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed,

10.7 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent auditors are summanzed below:

Audit and attestation servioes

Entity that lias

Es Fees 2007
— provided the servioe =
Audit KPMG S.paia 341,784

Metwork KPMG S.pA. 165,148
Altestalion servioes KPMG S.pai 38,340
Metwork KPFMG 5.p A, BLT0
Other services KPMG S.p 54,990
Metwork KPMG S.pA. 113,132
Total F22,0064

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

MOMCLER GEMIUS

On 20 February 2018, Moncler presented a new creative and commumcation chapter, a vision
of the future. available now. A vision beyond seasons able to establish a daily dialogue with the

customens: Moncler Gemus, A hub of eight exceptional minds operating in umson while
cultivating their singularity has being able to reinterpret the Brand: each one devoted to a

singular project, all of them adding facets to the Moncler's brand identity,
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CAPITAL MARKETS DAY

On 27 February 20018, Moncler hosted the Capital Markets Day in Milan. during which an
update on the Group's mediom-term strategy has been disclosed to the financial community.
The documents are available on the corporate website www.monc lergroup.com.

The consolidated financial statements, comprised of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated stateme nt of comprehensive income, consolidated state ment of financial position,
comnsolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and
explanatory notes to the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the
accounting records of the Parent Company and the companies included in the consolidation,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Moncler S.pA,

Eemo Roffini

Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer
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3.1 199,951,147 199,217,263 173,765,849 173,660,396
3.2 (21,357,141) (4,399,324) (18,018,601) (3,646,955)
3.3 (34,261,506) (46,094) (31,045,053) (64,938)
3.4 (6,144,043) (4,115,884) (4,865,769) (3,543,838)
138,188,457 119,836,426
3. 199,210 34,757 91,724
3.6 (238,590) (666,946) (160,370)
138,149,077 119,261,204
3.7 (4,895,303) (37,716,715)
133,253,774 81,544,489

3.1  25,461,779,059 25,368,326,270 22,127,343,212 22,113,914,827
3.2 (2,719,618,335)  (560,209,918) (2,294,488,651)  (464,403,250)
3.3 (4,362,860,174) (5,869,610) (3,953,277,049) (8,269, 205)
3.4 (782,382,436)  (524,116,669)  (619,607,024)  (451,272,331)
17,596,918, 114 15,259,970, 487
3. 25,367,401 4,425,956 11,680,134
3.6 (30,382,051) (84,928,904) (20,421,516)
17,591,903, 465 15,186,721,717
3.7 (623,367,884) (4,802,846,488)
16,968,535, 581 10,383,875,229
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133,253,774 81,544,489

4.14 0 0

0 0

« ) 4.14 36,514 (97,462)
36,514 (97,462)

36,514 (97,462)

133,290, 288 81,447,027

16,968,535,581 10,383,875,229

4.14 0 0

0 0

« ) 4.14 4,649,693 (12,410,811)
4,649,693 (12,410,811)

4,649,693 (12,410,811)

16,973,185,274 10,371,464,418
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2017 2016
12 31 o 12 31 o
4.1 225,869,157 226,219,938
4.3 60,346 2,714
4.4 250,455,026 233,115,832
4.9 17,400 0
4.5 1,182,515 1,587,848
477,584,444 460,926,332
4.6 661,732 223,485
4.6 45,451,862 45,451,862 53,943,476 53,943,476
4.14 35,225,920 0
4.9 2,738,930 3,306,874
4.8 42,456,202 42,456,202 0 0
4.7 1,330,225 1,486,546
127,864,871 58,960,381
605,449,315 519,886,713
4.15 50,955,748 50,042,945
4.15 154,827,093 109,186,923
4.15 170,870,380 132,952,057
4.15 133,253,774 81,544,489
509,906,995 373,726,414
4.12 822,218 658,089
4.5 64,580,989 64,109,707
65,403,207 64,767,796
4.13 0 23,972,007
4.13 0 0 10,398,723 10,398,723
4.10 20,528,578 18,643,123
4.10 348,044 348,044 362,727 362,727
4.13 1,260,022 1,875,111
4.11 5,473,249 2,219,456 4,126,676 2,280,956
4.11 2,529,220 2,529,220 22,014,136 22,014,136
30,139,113 81,392,503
605,449,315 519,886,713
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2017 2016
12 31 ¢ 81 12 31 ¢ 81

4.1 28,762,178,452 28,806,846,905
4.3 7,684,460 345,601
4.4 31,892,943,011 29,684,970,047
4.9 2,215,716 0
4.5 150,581,460 202,196,564

60,815,603,099 58,694,359, 117
4.6 84,264,953 28,458,580
4.6 5,787,840,107 5,787,840,107 6,869,162,234 6,869,162,234
4.14  4,485,668,653 0
4.9 348,775,346 421,097,335
4.8  5,406,372,763 5,406,372,763 0 0
4.7 169,390,852 189,296,768

16,282,312,673 7,508,014,917

77,097,915,772 66,202,374,033
4.15 6,488,704,950 6,372,468,616
4.15 19,715,682,023 13,903,862,775
4.15 21,758,634,189 16,930,114,938
4.15 16,968,535,581 10,383,875,229

64,931,556,743 47,590,321,559
4.12 104,701,240 83,801,053
4.5  8,223,743,139 8,163,730,089

8,328,444,379 8,247,531,143
4.13 0 3,052,595,371
4.13 0 0 1,324,173,387 1,324,173,387
4.10 2,614,109,123 2,374,015,283
4.10 44,319,923 44,319,923 46,189,656 46,189,656
4.13 160,451,201 238,776,635
4.11 696,963,528 282,625,527 525,490,922 290,456,937
4.11 322,070,875 322,070,875 2,803,280,078 2,803,280,078

3,837,914,649

10,364,521,332

77,097,915,772

66,202,374,033
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50,024,892 108,284,263 10,000,000 (47,650)
0 0 300,000 0

18,053 902,660 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (97,462)

0 0 0 0
50,042,945 109,186,923 10,300,000 (145,112)
50,042,945 109,186,923 10,300,000 (145,112)
0 0 0 0

912,803 45,640,170 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 36,514

0 0 0 0
50,955,748 154,827,093 10,300,000 (108,598)

11,129,481 67,218,694 76,902,100 323,511,780
0 76,602,100 (76,902,100) 0
0 0 0 920,713
0 0 0 0
0 (34,882,539) 0 (34,882,539)
15,530,151 (12,800,718) 0 2,631,971
0 0 81,544,489 81,544,489
26,659,632 96,137,537 81,544,489 373,726,414
26,659,632 96,137,537 81,544,489 373,726,414
0 81,544,489 (81,544,489) 0
0 0 0 46,552,973
0 0 0 0
0 (45,490, 615) 0 (45,490, 615)
23,157,125 (21,329,190) 0 1,864,449
0 0 133,253,774 133,253,774
49,816,757 110,862,221 133,253,774 509,906,995
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6,370,169,747 13,788,918,050  1,273,400,000 (6,067,751)
0 0 38,202,000 0

2,298,869 114,944,724 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 (12,410,811)

0 0 0 0
6,372,468,616 13,903,862,775  1,311,602,000 (18,478,562)
6,372,468,616 13,903,862,775  1,311,602,000 (18,478,562)
0 0 0 0

116,236,334  5,811,819,248 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4,649,693

0 0 0 0
6,488,704,950 19,715,682,023  1,311,602,000 (13,828,869)

1,417,228,111  8,559,628,494  9,792,713,414  41,195,990,065

0  9,754,511,414  (9,792,713,414) 0

0 0 0 117,243,593

0 0 0 0

0 (4,441,942,516) 0 (4,441,942,516)

1,977,609,428  (1,630,043,430) 0 335,155,187

0 0 10,383,875,229 10,383,875,229

2016 12 31 4.14  3,394,837,539 12,242,153,962 10,383,875,229  47,590,321,559
2017 4.14 3,394,837,539  12,242,153,962 10,383,875,229  47,590,321,559
0 10,383,875,229 (10,383,875,229) 0

0 0 0 5,928,055,582

0 0 0 0

0 (5,792,774,914) 0 (5,792,774,914)

2,948,828,298  (2,716,059,055) 0 237,418,936

0 0 16,968,535,581  16,968,535,581

2017 12 31 4.14 6,343,665,836 14,117,195,222 16,968,535,581  64,931,556,743
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2017 2016
8.1) 8.1)
133,253,774 81,544,489
936,926 1,008,794
0 (85,182)
39,381 660,405
5,817,931 4,658,429
4,895,303 37,716,715
/ 8,053,367 8,491,614 (5,566,726) (5,409,997)
/ 1,870,772 (14,683) 3,876,792 (48,117)
/ 2,075,150 (61,500) (459,635) 373,811
156,942,604 123,354,081
(181,408) (606,176)
54,850 1,927
(59,344,613) (39,158,784)
/ 137,779 129,276
a) 97,609,212 83,720,324
(643,777) (599,649)
0 743,558
(b) (643,777) 143,909
(24,000,000) (24,000,000)
(52,854,924)  (52,854,924)  (12,403,384)  (12,403,384)
(21,329,191) (12,800,718)
(45,490,615) (34,882,539)
46,552,974 920,713
©) (97,121,756) (83,165,928)
@ © © ¢ (156,321) 698,305
1,486,546 788,241
(156,321) 698,305
1,330,225 1,486,546
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2017 2016
( 8.1) ( 8.1)

16,968,535, 581 10,383,875,229

119,308,157 128,459,828

0 (10,847,076)

5,014,777 84,095,973

740,855,334 593,204,349

623,367,884 4,802,846,488
/ 1,025,515,754 1,081,322,127  (708,866,889)  (688,909,018)
/ 238,224,106 (1,869,733) 493,670,693 (6,127,219)
/ 264,249,601 (7.831,410)  (58,529,921) 47,601,093

19,985,071,193 15,707,908,675

(23,100, 495) (77,190, 452)

6,984,599 245,384

(7.556,943,019) (4,986,479,555)

/ 17,544,778 16,462,006

a 12,429,557,056 10,660, 946,058

(81,978,563) (76,359,304)

0 94,684,676

(b) (81,978,563) 18,325,372

(3,056,160, 000) (3,056,160, 000)
(6.,730,546,022) (6,730,546,022) (1,579,446,919) (1,579,446,919)

(2,716,059,182) (1,630,043,430)

(5,792,774,914) (4,441,942 ,516)

5,928,055,709 117,243,593

©) (12,367,484,409) (10,590, 349,272)

¢ (19,905,916) 88,922,159

@ ) (©

189,296,768 100,374,609

(19,905,916) 88,922,159

169,390,852 189,296,768

(Moncler S. p.

A.

)
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1.
1.1. (Moncler S.p.A.)
Moncler S.p.A. ( )
47 04642290961
Remo Ruffini
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l. RPH
Partecipazioni S.r._l. RPH Remo Ruffini
Moncler S.p.A. RPH
Ruffini
( )
(Industries S.p.A.) 35
127/91 40/2 B
1.2.
1.2.1.
2017 (1ASB
IFRS (1AS) (IFRIC
1.2.2.

1AS 60

201/302

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

100%
Ruffini

Remo

(IFRS)
(SIC))



1.2.3.

1.2.4.

IFRS

IAS 39
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25

33
12
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IFRS
IFRS
2.4.
IAS 39
2.5.
2.6.

IFRS
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2.7.
12
2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 act n. 296 of December 27, 2006 2007
TFR 2007 50
2006 12 31
2.8.
2.9.
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2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13
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2.15.

2017

I1AS 12

IASB 2016 19 IAS 12

IAS 12
IAS
IASB 2016 29
EU
IFRS 15
IASB 2014 28
IASB 2018 EU 2016 22
IASB 2016 12 2018 IFRS 15
2017 IFRS 15
IFRS 15
2017 2018
IFRS 15

IFRS

IASB 2014 24 IFRS 9 IAS 39

IAS 39
IASB 2018 EU 2016 11 22
2017 12 31
0.5

IFRS 9

209/302



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn
IFRS 16
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16 IFRS 15
5.1
2019 IFRS 16
IFRS
IASB 2016 12 IFRS 4 2018
IFRS
EU
IFRS 14 2014 1
IFRS 17 2017 2021
IFRIC 22 2016 12 2018
IFRIC 23 2017 2019
IFRS 10 IAS 28 1ASB
2014

IFRS 2016 2018

2017
IFRS 2014 2016 2016 12

2018
IAS 40 2016 12 2018
IAS 28

2017 10 2019

IFRS 2017 10 2019
IFRS 2015 2017 2017 12 2019

(  1)IFRS 14 2016 1

EU
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3.1.

3.2.

2017

5,423

4,254

3.3.

2017

3.4.
2017

3.5.

2017
937

2016

FTE(
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26,185
5,635 2016 5,882
2016 3,990 1,791 2016 1,734
2016 4,056
423 2016 416
34,262 2016 31,045
6,144 2014 2 28 2015 4 23 2016 4 20
2016 4,866
8.2
2017 6,352 2016 4,982 1,476
1,014 315 2016 177
56 2016 45 2017
2016 1,009
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2
0 0
- 145 5
0 85
200 92
(239) (667)
- 0 0
(239) (667)
(39) (575)
428
2017 2016
2016 Moncler Lunettes S.r.I.

w

~
~
[y
N

(4,015) (36,845)
(880) (872)
(4,895) (37,717)
34
2017 12

138,149 119,261
(33,156) 24.0% (32,797) 27.5%
(76) (0.1)% ) 0.0%
97 0.1% 32 (0.0)%
28,240 20. 4% (4,947) 4.1%
(4,895) 3.5% (37,717) 31.6%
2017 IRAP
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4.1.

223,900 0 223,900 223,900
433 (391) 42 37
5,256 (3,329) 1,927 2,245

0 0 0 38
229,589 (3,720) 225,869 226,220
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2017 223,900 496 4,650 38 229,084
0 16 568 0 584
0 79) 0 0 79)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 38 (38) 0

2017 12 31 223,900 433 5,256 0 229,589

2017 0 (459) (2,405) 0 (2,864)
0 [¢5)) (924) 0 (935)
0 79 0 0 79
0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 0 (391) (3,329) 0 (3,720)

2016 223,900 496 4,001 0 228,487
0 0 559 38 597
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 223,900 496 4,650 38 229,084

2016 0 (403) (1,539) 0 (1,942)
0 (56) (866) 0 (922)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2016 12 31 0 (459) (2,405) 0 (2,864)
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2017 : 2017 12 14 2018
2020
WACC( )
WACC
8.40

WACC 21.59
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0 0 0 0
5 ®) 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
108 (105) 3 3
57 0 57 0
170 (110) 60 3
2017 12 31
2017 0 5 0 7 138 0 150
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 2 57 59
0 0 0 0 32) 0 (39)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017 12 31 0 5 0 0 108 57 170

2017 0 ) 0 @ (135) 0 147)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 @ 0 0)
0 0 0 7 32 0 39
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 0 ) 0 0 (105) 0 (110)
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2016 3,358 175 1,142 7 145 0 4,827
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 3 0 3

(3,358) @170)  (1,142) 0 (10) 0  (4,680)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 0 5 0 7 138 0 150

2016 (2,528) a7y (1,142) @ (144) 0 (3,996)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(86) 0 0 0 @ 0 87

2,614 170 1,142 0 10 0 3,936

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 0 ) 0 @ (135) 0 147)
4.4.

100% 100% 250,455 233,116

Industries S.p.A.

250,455 233,116

- 664,445 258,295 406,150 724,735 75,389
Industries S.p.A.

664,445 258,295 406,150 724,735 75,389

) 552,066 235,879 316,187 648,312 78,082
Industries S.p.A.
0 0 0 128 358
Moncler Lunettes S.r.|
552,066 235,879 316,187 648,440 78,440
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8.2
2016
4.5.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

1,183 1,588
(64,581) (64,110)
(63,398) (62,522)
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0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

24 0 2 0 26

0 0 0 0 0

1,564 (409) 0 2 1,157
1,588 (409) 2 2 1,183
(61,696) 471) 0 0 (62,167)
(2,414) 0 0 0 (2,414)
(64,110) 471) 0 0 (64,581)
(62,522) (880) 2 2 (63,398)

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

4 0 20 0 24

0 0 0 0 0

1,964 (400) 0 0 1,564
1,968 (400) 20 0 1,588
(61,224) 472) 0 0 (61,696)
(2,414) 0 0 0 (2,414)
(63,638) “72) 0 0 (64,110)
(61,670) (872) 20 0 (62,522)
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111 26 102 24
4,428 1,157 6,126 1,564
4,539 1,183 6,228 1,588
(222,816) (62,167) (221,127) (61,696)
(10,064) (2,414) (10,064) (2,414)
(232,880) (64,581) (231,191) (64,110)
(228,341) (63,398) (224,963) (62,522)

4.6.

669 230
45,452 53,943
™ Q)
46,114 54,166

Industries S.p.A.
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4.7.
2017 12 31 1,330 2016 12 31 1,487
1,330 1,487
1,330 1,487
4.8
42,456 Industries S.p.A.

4.9.

1,231 1,314
237 720
1,266 1,261
5 12
2,739 3,307
17 0
17 0
2,756 3,307
VAT IRAP

IRES
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4.10.
2017 12 31
20,529 18,643
348 363
20,877 19,006

9.1
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4.11.
2017 12 31
2,219 2,281
1,834 1,036
1,000 477
420 333
2,529 22,014
8,002 26,141

2017 12 31
8.1
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4.12.

2017 12 31

29 10
236 156

67 (68)

/ 34) 118

— 822 658

TFR

1.30%
1.50%
1.50%
3.80%
4.50%

70.00%

M2016 (*)

F2016 (*)

(@) ISTAT - resident population

+0..5% (52)
-0.5% 57
x(1+20%) ©

x(1-20%) (€))

(+0,5%) 44

(-0,5%) (41)

(+0,5%) 25

(-0,5%) (23)

+1 ) 4

-1 ) ®)

+1 ) 0
(-1 ) (0)
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0

23,972
10,399
34,371
0 0
0 34,371
2017 12 31 Moncler S.p.A. 2016 12 31 24
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4.14.
2017 12 31 1,260 2016 1,875
IRES IRAP
2017 12 31 35,226 2016 0
34

4.15.
2017 12 31 50,955,748.20 254,778,741

0.20
2017
2017 21,329 0.4% 1,000,000

2017 12 31 34,130 0.8% 2,000,000

2014 28 10.20
4,564,017

2017 45,491 2016 34,882
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50,955,748 - - 50,955,748 - -
10,300,000 B - 10,300,000 - -
154,827,093  A,B,C 154,827,093(*) - - -
(108,598) - - (108,598) - -
IFRS2 49,816,757  A,B,C 49,816,757 - - -
110,862,221  A,B,C 110,753,623 108,598 - 89,896,184
376,653,221 315,397,473 61,255,748 - 89,896,184
188,200
315,209,273
A B c
20
ocl
ocl

2016 (55) 7 (48) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Qi 20 ©7) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2016 12 31 @172) 27 (145) 0 0 0
2017 @a72) 27 (145) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

34 2 36 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2017 12 31 (138) 29 (109) 0 0 0
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5.1.

5.2.

7.1.

2017 12 31

2017 12 31 (Moncler S.p.A) 2016 12 31 24
60 Euribor

2017 12 31

/ 0.25 2017 12 31 52 52
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7.3.

2017 12 31

7.4.
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www.monclergroup.com, under “ Governance/Corporate

2017 12 31
) 87,292 (2,619) 84,673
Industries S.p.A.
_ 1 0 1
Moncler Suisse Sa
0 6 6
Moncler France S.a.r.l. ® ®
6 95 89
Moncler USA Inc. (5 (89)
) 602 0 602
Moncler USA Retail Llc
_ ) 5 0 5
Industries Yield S.r.1l.
0 157 157
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. sn (187
_ ) 2 0 2
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd
87,908 (2,877) 85,031
2017
_ 199,217 (25) 199,192
Industries S.p.A.
N 0 0 0
Moncler Suisse Sa
0 1 1
Moncler France S.a.r.l. ) ©
0 4 4
Moncler USA Inc. ® *
0 2 2
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd @ @
0 21 21
Moncler Shinsegae Inc. e I
199,217 (53) 199,164
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(Industries S.p.A.)

2017 199.2 2016 173.7

(Industries S.p.A.)

Moncler S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A.

2017 4,215 2016 4,083

2017 142 2016

2017 8.2
4,116 2016 3,544
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2017 2016
2017 2016
12 31 12 31

. c 199,217 99.6% 173,660 99.9%
Industries S.p.A.

b 60 0.0% 81 0.2%
Industries S.p.A. (60) ' G '
N d 35 17.6% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A.
) a 0 0.0% (160) 24.0%
Industries S.p.A.
b (Y) 0.0% 5) 0.0%
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
b (O)) 0.0% (59) 0.1%
Moncler USA Inc.
b 0 0.0% 657  (1.2)%
Moncler USA Retail Llc
. b 0 0.0% 1 0.0%
Moncler Suisse Sa
b (@aD) 0.0% 0 0.0%
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
b @ 0.0% 0 0.0%

Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd

(4,357) 7.1%  (4,225) 7.8%

(4,116) 6.7% (3,544) 6.6%

190,691 166,244

o O T o
|
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
90 0.4% 114 0.6%
Industries S.p.A. 0 ' (1 '
Industries S.p.A 0 0.0% (10,399) 30.3%
) 42,456  100.0% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A.
Industries S.p.A (2,529) 31.6%  (22,014) 84.2%
) 44,836 97.2% 53,278 98.4%
Industries S.p.A.
602 1.3% 656 1.2%
Moncler USA Retail Llc
5 0.0% 5 0.0%
Industries Yield S.r.1I.
n 1 0.0% 1 0.0%
Moncler Suisse Sa
(6) 0.0% ) 0.0%
Moncler France S.a.r.l.
6 0.0% 3 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc.
(95) 0.5% (108) 0.6%
Moncler USA Inc.
(157) 0.8% (136) 0.7%
Moncler Shinsegae Inc.
2 0.0% 0 0.0%
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd
(2,219) 27.7% (2,281) 8.7%
82,812 18,886

= ©® QO O T Q@

~

o
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
199,217  (8,561) 0 35 45,452 0 (348) (4,748) 0 42,456
199,951 (61,763) (238) 199 46,114 2,739 (20,529) (8,002) 0 42,456
99.6% 13.9% 0.0% 17.6% 98.6% 0.0% 1.7% 59.3% 0.0%  100.0%
173,660  (7,256) (160) 0 53,943 0 (363) (24,295) (10,399) 0
173,766 (53,929) (667) 92 54,167 3,307 (19,006) (26,141) (34,371) 0
99.9% 13.5% 24.0% 0.0% 99.6% 0.0% 1.9% 92.9%  30.3% 0.0%
8.2.
2017 12 31 2014 2015 2016
2014
2014- 2018 Stock Option Plan
for Top Management and Key People 2016 12 31
EBITDA
10.2
2014-2018 Italian Corporate
Structures
2014 2015 2016 12 31
EBITDA
10.2
13.27
o Stock Option Plan for Top Management and Key
People 2018
o Stock Option Plan for Italian Corporate Structures
2017
2017 31
2018
3.8819 4.1597
2017 819
46,553
2017 12 31 6,683 2017
159,017
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4,405,000 2017 12 31

S.p-A.

2015
2015

Moncler S_p.A.

2015 2,548,225 3
Moncler S.p.A.
2015 12 1,385,000
16.34
2015
2020 30 2021
EBITDA
2015
16.34
2019 31
3.2877
2017 2015 20
2017 12 31 1,155,000
2017 12 31 20,000
2016 20 2016-2018
Moncler S.p.A.
EPS
3,800,000
2016
2,856,000 2017 6 29
2017 12 31 2,636,000
Moncler S.p.A.
716,500 76,000
2017 4,979
IFRS

Governance/Shareholders® Meeting

8.3.
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Moncler

30 2022 30

Moncler S.p.A.

2016
2016
365,500
350,500
2017 12 31

www . monclergroup.com
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2017 6 29 2016 20

2016-2018
365,500 18

8.2
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2017

1

1

1
N

Q) 661,737 -

Q) 1,330,225 -
1,991,962 - -
1,991,962 - -

@) 223,497 -

™ 1,486,546 -
1,710,043 - -
1,710,043 - _
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™
™

™

(20,949)

(20,949)

w NN

w

(20,949)

- - 2
- - 2
- - 3
Q) (18,976)
™ -
™ -
(23,972) (23,972) 3
(42,948) (23,972)
(42,948) (23,972)
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8.6.

155,519
KPMG S.p.A.
Network KPMG S.p.A. )
38,750
KPMG S.p.A.
Network KPMG S.p.A. B
44,990
KPMG S.p.A.
6,826
Network KPMG S.p.A.
246,085
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9.
2018 2 20

8

2018 2 27
www.monclergroup.com.
10. 2017 12 31
Moncler S_p.A. 2017 12 31
2017 133,253,774 0.28
70,778,047 2017 12 31 252,778,741
2,000,000

*kk

Moncler S.p.A.
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58/98
1.
2017
2. 2017 12
3.
3.1
2002
2017
3.2
2018 26

154

12 31

31

19

12 31

1998

24

2017 12 31

58

154

C0S0

EC 1606/2002
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT

Income slatement

of which related of which related
(Ewro) Notes 27 parties {note §.1) 2006 parties [note .1}
Revernue kA | 199,551,147 19592173063 173.765.849 173,660,506
General and administrative expenses 3.2 [21.357.141) (4 FI9314) (15,018.601) {3.646,565)
Malvertiing and promotion expermes 3.3 (3 261,506 [ k) {31,065, 063) | Bl SEE)
Stock based compensation 3.4 {51, 03 {4,115.884) {4845, TETy {3.543,838)
Cpeevating roesili LiES, 158,457 LERE ST Pl
Financial income X 158,210 757 W74
Finamcial experses ER [ 238,590y [, B4) (1603708
Eesult before taxes LS, 140,077 119,260,204
Imeaeme e 37 (s B9G. I5) (3T.716.715)
Mt pesmli 1EL 25,774 1,544, 450
125 MONCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 207
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME

Statement of comprehensive income Mote  Decamber 31, 2007 Decamber 31, 2006
{Eura)

Met profit {loss) for the period 133,253,774 81,544,489
Gaing{Losses) on fair value of hedge derivatives 4.14 0 0
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or

loss i 0
Actuarial Gains{Losses) on pension funds 4.14 36,514 [97.462)
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or

loss 36,514 [97.402)

Other comprefiensive income|[loss), nd of tax

36514 (97.462)
Total Comprehensive incomel(loss) 133,200,285 81,447,027
MOMNCLER — ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 126
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINAMCIAL POSITION

Hatement of financial position of which related ol which related
~ December 31,  pantes |(note December T,  parties |note

(Eisro) —— 2017 5.1 2016 1)
Brands s other intengible sssets - net 41 215,869,157 226,219,508

Property, plant and cquipment - net 4.3 [k 2,714

Investments in subsadianes 4.4 250,455,026 733,115,832

Cither non-cument Eseis 4.9 17,00 (1]

Deferred b asoets 4.5 1,182,515 1,587,448

MO TFCITET ameEts 477N ) T2, T

Trade secounts recevabie 4.6 561,732 2073 485

INEFa=group acounts neoelvable 4.6 45,451,862 45,451 862 53943476 53947476
Incoms: s .14 35,229,920 1]

Citheer curment assets 4.9 278,950 3,306,874

Intramgroup fimancal receivables 4% 42456, 102 42456002 1] i
Cash and cash eguivalent 4.7 1330, 125 1,486,546

Current asseis 1378657 1 38,960,581

Todal sssets GG 449,515 319,586,713

Share capital 415 50,565,748 50,047,545

Premdum reserve 415 154,827,063 10, 186,923

Chhser meserve 415 17087050 132,962,057

Mot result 4.15% 133,253,774 A1 .5l 430

Fajuity L P06, S5 ATET26A14

Employees pension fund 412 822,218 C5 8,055

Dieferred ta abikities 4.5 o, B0, ARG 4, 1, T

Meorcurrent bl 55, 400, 07 8, THT, T

Shont-term bormowings 413 L] 23,97 2,007

Intra=group short-term bomowings 413 o 1] 10,398,713 10,398,723
Trde: accounts payable 4.10 33857 18,643,153

Intrargroup accounts payble 4.10 TR0 3480004 362017 362727
Incomss taws 413 0,200,022 187511

Other current lishilities 411 5,473,249 2219456 4.1 H,676 2, 280954
Other current lishilities intragroup 411 252,220 2529, 220 22,004,136 22,M4.136
Current liahilities 0,003 B1,302, 500

Todal liabslities and equity G449, 315 310,586,713

127

MOMCLER = ANNUAL REPORT AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
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CASH FLOWS
al which of which
Statement of cash flow 2017 related pasties 2016 relsted pasties
[Earmy (mote 5.1} {mate 5.1
Met result of the period 133.253,77 1,544,459
Deprecistion and amartization 936,526 1008, 794
Impairment of imvestments o (85181
Met financial (income fevpenmes 34,381 660,405
Cribser non cash [income fexpenses 581750 4,058,429
Income tax cxpenses 4 505, 303 ol [ g B
Changes in trade reoeivables - (Increase )y Decrease 80053, 367 401614 |5.5606,726) |5, 4070, 54T
Changes in tracle payables - Increase! Decreass) 1.870.772 [14.0533) F876,792 [+B.117)
Changes in other curment assetsBatdlities 2075050 (61500 (459.635) AN
Cash fbow genemied {absogtsed | from operating activities 150,942,004 123054081
Imberest paid [181,408) (06, 176)
Ieterest pecrived 54,550 1,927
It Ly paiel GO344.613) (39, 058.784)
Changes in other nom-aanent ssesliabdites 137,779 129,276
Nt qah T foom operating actiities (4] T, 21 83.720.324
Casde flow frae imveting ecehilies
Purchase of tangible and intangibde fived assets (B43.377) (599,649
Proceeds from zale of tangible and intangible fived aszets ] 43558
Mot qash Plow T imvesting acteties (b [B43.37 7 143,008
Casde flow ot fnaasing activilies
Repaymint of borrowings [24.000,000) (24,000,000
Changes in intescompany thom term bogrewing: (F2854.924)  (3I.854.914) (12.403.334)  (12,400,384)
Teanzaction relabed e equity [21.339.151) (12,300,718)
Dividenads paid 1o sharcholders [45AM0615) (4 BELISEY
Share Capital and reserves indrease +6.552.974 910,713
et garth D o G activities () BT 120,736) 183, 165.925)
Mol moreasef|d ecrease) m cash and cash equrcalests a4+ (bi+(€) (16T 08,305
Cash amd cash equivalenis at the beginning of the period A5G, 540 TEE 2410
Met increass]decresse) in cash and cash equivalients [156.321) L]
Cash arwl cash equivallents af the ersd of the period 1,530,725 1,456,540

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Femo Ruffini

Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1. Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler S.pA. (the “Company™ or “Moncler™) s a company estabhshed and domiciled i Italy,
with its registered office located at Via Stendhal 47 Milan, ltaly, and registration number of
04642290961,

Moreover, the parent Company Moncler S.pA. s de facto indirectly controlled by Remo Euffin
through Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.l ("RPH"). a company incorporated under the laws of
Italy, held 100% by Remo Ruffine = and Ruifim Partecipaziom 5.0, a company incorporated
under the laws of ltaly, indirectly controlled by Remo Ruffini through RPH.

It is the parent company for the Moncler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Group”)
compnsing Industries 5. p.A.. the Italian subsidiary, and 35 other subsidianes,

The Companys principal activities are the study, design. production and distribution of
elothing for men, women and children and related accessories under the Moncler brand name.

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the
strategies set up by Moncler's Board of Directors.

The Company also prepares the consolidated financial statements and the Management Report
in a single document as permitted by, 4002 big, letter. B Legiglative Decree 127/91.

1.2. Basis for the preparation of the separate financial statements

1.2.1.  Relevant accounting principles

The 2017 separate financial statements (“financial statements™) have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board ("IASE") and endorsed by the European Union. IFRS ako includes
all Inernational Accounting Standards ("IAS") and interpretations of the International Financial
Reporting  Interpretations  Committee  ("IFRIC"),  previously  known  as  the Standing

Interpretations Committee (“SIC").

The hinancial statements include the statement of inancal position, the income statement. the
statement of comprehensive income. the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flows and the explanatory notes to the linancial state ments.,
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1.2.2. Presentation of the financial statements

The Company presents its income statement by destination, the method that is considered
most representative for the buzsiness at hand. Thie method s in fact congistent with the
internal re porting and manage ment of the business,

With reference to the statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been chosen
which makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilities, in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph G0 and thereafter of 145 1.

The statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect met hod,

1.2.3. Basis for measurament

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
measurement of certain financial instruments (e, dervative measored at fair value in
accordance with 1AS 39) and on a going concern basis.

The financial statements are presented in Euro thousamd, which is the functional currency of
the markets where the Company mainly operates.

The explanatory notes have been prepared in thousands of Euros unless stated otherwise.

1.2.4. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements and the related explanatory notes m conformty
with IFRS requires that management make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied
amounts of assets and habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and habilhities at the
reporting date. The actual resulis could differ from those estimates.,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically and any variations are
reflected n the income statement i the penod in which the estimate 15 revised if the revision
affects only that perod or even in subsequent periods if the revision affects both current and
future penods.

In the event that management's estimate and judgment had a significant impact on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements or in case that there is a risk of future
adjustments on the amounts recognized for assets and labilities 10 the penod immediate by
after the reporting date, the following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mamly to the impairment of non-current assets (brand and imvestments)
and the recoverability of deferred tax assets. Following is a briel description of these captions.

Recoverable amount of nor-current assets with indefinite usefil lives and investments Cimpairment”)

Management penodically reviews non-current assets, assets held for sale and imvestments in
subgidiaries for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable, When a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverahble
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amount 15 estimated based on the present value of future cash flows expected to derive from
the asset or from the sale of the aszet itself, at a spitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of a8 non-current asset i less than its carryving amount, an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in the income statement and the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount determined based on value-in-use calculation or its sale’s
value inan arm’s length transaction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan,

Recoverability of deferred tax assets

The Company 5 subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment 5 required in
determining the provision for income taxes in each territory, The Company recognizes deferned
tax assets when it is expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with
managemeant estimate and business plans,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The a{'{'::lmling prirlra'pnlir:i el out below have been -i-IpPIiE"d congistently for fiscal vear 20017 and

the prior vear.

2.1. Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or manufactunng cost, not revalued
net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Mimpairment”). Cost includes original
purchase price and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated and recognized in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated ugeful lives as reported in the following
table:

Categany Depreciation period

Lane] o depreciation

Baiibfiiges Froim 25 b I3 year

Mant and equipment From & to 12 years

Fivtunes and fittings From 5 1o 10 years

Electronic machinery and squipment From 3 to 5 years

Leearoe hold improvensemnts Lovwer between kease pericd and wsehal Ble of improvements

Cotbwey fiveed sssets Depending on market conditiors generally within the expected utility to the ¢ntity

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it

iz reasonably certain that the Group will take ownership of the asset by the end of the lease
term.
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Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting perniod
and adjusted if appropriate.

CeainfLosses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Gaing amd lozses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference
Between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted for
when the relevant transaction becomes unconditional.

2.2. Intangible assets
Brands

Separately acquired brandzs are zshown at historical cost. Brands acquired in a business
combination are recognized at Fair value at the acquisition date.

Brands have a indefinite useful life and are carmed at cost less accumulated impairment. Brands
are not amortized but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carmying value may not be recoverable.,

For further details please refer to note 2.5 “lmpairment of non-financial assets®.

Intangible assets with a definite useftd life

Software (including licenses and separately identifiable external development costs) is
capitalized as intangible asset at purchase price, plus any directly attributable cost of preparing
that asset for its intended use. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group and have definite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment losses,

Ammtortization af intangible assets with a definite usefid life

Intangible assets with a definite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful lives as described n the following table:

Category Depreciation period

License rights Based on market conditions within the licence period or begal limits to use the asscts
Softwane From I 1o 5 years

Other intangible isets Bared on market conditions generally within the period of sontiol sver the asset

2.3, Non-current assets availakle for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets available for sale and discontinued operations are classified as available for
sale when their values are recoverable mainly through a probable sale transaction. In such
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conditions, they are valued at the lower of their carmying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if
their value is mainly recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.,

Digcontinued operations are operations that:
¢ include a separate line of business or a different geographical area:

¢ are part of a single coordinated plan for the disposal of a separate major line of
buziness or geographical area of activity:

¢ consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpose of being sold.

In the income statement, non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discontinued operations®, are presented in a single
caption that includes both gains and losses, as well az losses or gaing on disposal and the
related tax effect. The comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial position is concerned, non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups that meet the requirements of IFES 5 are reclassified as current assets and liabilities in
the period in which such requirements arise. The comparative financial statements are not
restated nor reclassified.

2.4. Investments

Imvestments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
®  al cost: or
¢ inaccordance with IAS 39,

The Company recognizes dividends from subsidiaries, associates and others in its income
statement when the rnight to receive such dividends has materialized.

2.5. Impairment of non-financial assets

On an annusal basis. the Company tests for impairment property. plant and equipment and
intangible assets with a definite wseful life. Whenever events or changes in circumstance
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized for
the amount by which the carrving amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually or
more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount For individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Company
determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The
Group determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset or from the cashgenerating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an
appropriate discount rate that reflects market time value of money and the nsks inherent to
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the asset. An impairment loss 5 recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount,

With the exception of impairment losses recognized on goodwill, when the circumstances that
led to the loss no longer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount and cannot exceed the carrving amount that would have been determined had there
been no loss in value. The reversal of an impairment loss s recognized immediately in the
income statement.

2.6. Financial instruments

Financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value when the entity becomes a party 1o a
contractual obligation of the financial instrument. A financial instrument s no longer
recognized when the contractual rights to the cash Mows has expired or when the Company is
no longer exposed to that risk. A financial liability is no longer recognized when the obligation
gpecified in the contract is canceled, expired or voided.

The Company’s linancial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts pavahble, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments,
Borrowings and derivative linancial instrume nis.

Cash ard cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term deposits held with banks and most
liquid assets that are readily convertible into cash and that have insignificant risk of change in
value. Bank overdrafis are recorded under current habilities on the Company's statement ol
financial position.

Trade receivables and other curreat and ron-current receivables

Trade and other receivables generated when the Company provides money, goods or senvices
directly to a third party are classified as current assets, except for items with maturity dates
ereater than twelre months after the reporting date,

Receivables are measured at amortized cost wsing the effective interest method less the
allowance for doubtful accounts. A provision for doubtful account is recorded when there is
objective evidence that the value of the claim will not be recovered. The amount of the
provision is recognized in the income statement.

Trade payables and other current and non-current pavables

Trade and other payables arise when the Company acquires money, goods or services directly
from a supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for items with maturity dates
greater than twelre months after the reporting date.

135 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

252/302



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Payvables are stated. at initial recognition, at fir value, which usually comprises the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of transaction costs, Subsequently, they are stated at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Financial abilities

Financial liabilities, excluding dervatives, are recognized initially at Gair value which represents
the amount at which the asset was bought ina current transaction between willing parties, and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial
liabilities are classified as non-current if the Company has an unconditional right to defer
payments of at least twe lve months from the reporting date.

Derivertive instruments

The Company uses denvative instruments to hedge against exchange rate and interest rate
risks.

In order to reduce interest rate risk, the Company hedges part of the fixed-rate financial
liabilities through an Interest Rate Swap (IRS) In accordance with IAS 39, dervative
instruments qualify for hedge accounting only if at the inception there is a formal designation
and documentation of the hedging relationship, the hedge is expected 1o be highly elfective
and the effectiveness of the hedge can be reliably measured throughout the financial reporting
periods  for which the hedge was designated. The company documents the hedgimg
relationship between the derivative and the financial instrument.

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value at acquisition date and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The subsequent gain or koss recognition depends
on whether the instrument itself is defined as a hedges and the nature of the hedged tem.

Eair value hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to
changes in fair value of a recognized asset or hability, that s attnibutable to a particular risk
and could affect profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged

rnisk, adjsts the carming amount of the hedged nem and is recognized in the income
statement.

Cash flow hedge

A derivative instrument is designated as cazh flow hedge when it hedges the exposure to
variability in cash flows that s atnibumable to a particular nsk associated with a recogmized
asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profit or loss. The
p{:rlinn :}I'ga'm or loss on the Iu-t,lgiug instrument that is determined 1o be an effective hedge 15
recognized in equity within other comprehensive income. The cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from equity Lo profit or loss in the same period in which the asset acquired or
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liability assumed affects profit or loss. Any gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is not an
effective hedge s recogmized immediately in the income statement.  In the event that the
hedge expires or 15 terminated or no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting but the
forecast transaction has not yet occurred, the cumulative gain or loss recognized in other
comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective remains separately in
equity and is recogmzed in the income statement in the same perod duning which the hedged
forecast transaction affects profit or loss.

When the forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
recognised in other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective is

reclassified il]1llll—"{|isi-l|t'|_'," in the income statement.

2.7. Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages. salanes, social secunty contnbutions, paid leave
and annual leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position date and all
other fringe benefits are recogmised in the vear in which the service s rendered by the
employee,

Benefits granted to employees which are payable on or after the termination of employme nt
through defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined benefit schemres

Defined benefit schemes are retirement plans determined based on employees’ remuneration
and years of service.

The Company's obligation to contribute 10 employees” benefit plans and the related current
service cost is determined by using an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit
method. The cumulative net amount of all actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity
within other comprehensive income.,

With reference to defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit
obligation for employee service in prior periods (past service cost) is accounted as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the average pernod until the benefits become vested.,

The amount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present value of the
related obligation, taking into consideration expenses 1o be recognised in future perods for
employes service in prior periods.,

Defined contribution schemes

Contribution made to a defined contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the period in which the e mployees render the related sevice.

Up to December 31, 2006 lalian employees were eligible 1o defined benef schemes referred
as post-employment benefit (“TFE™). With the act n. 296 as of December 27, 2006 and
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subsequent decrees (“"Pension Beform”) issued in early 2007, the mles and the treatment of TFE
scheme were changed. Starting from contribution vested on or after January 1. 2007 and not
yet paid at the reporting date, referring to entities with more than 50 employees, lalian post-
employment benefits is recognised as a defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up
to December 31, 2006 15 sull m-:ngniﬁml as a defined benefit plan and accounted for 1|5i1'|g
actuarial assumptions.

2.8. Share-based payments

The fair value at grant date of the mcentives granted to employvees in the form of share-based
payments that are equity settled is usually included in expenses. with a matching increase in
equity, over the penod dunng which the employees obtain the imcentives nghts. The amount
recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the
continued service conditions are met and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that
the final amount recognized as an expense is based on the number of incentives that fulfill
these conditions at the vesting date. In case the incentives granted as share-based payments
whose conditions are not to be considered to maturity, the fair value at the grant date of the
share-based payment is measured to reflect such conditions. With reference 1o the non-vesting
conditions, any differences between amounts at the grant date and the actual amounts will not
have any impact on the financial statements.

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related 1o share appreciation rights. settled
incash, is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the period
during which the employees unconditionally become entitled to receive the payment. The
liability is measured at vear-end and the settlement date based on the fair value of the share
appreciation rights. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized in profit or loss
for the vear,

2.9. Provisions for risks and charges

Provisions for risks and charges are recognised when the Company has a present begal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it s probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and where the amount of the obligation can
be reliably estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they
OCCur.

2.10.Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transactions will fow to the Company and the amount can be measured reliably. Revenue,
which is stated excluding value added tax and other sales related taxes, s the amount
receivable for goods supplied less returng, trade discounts and allowances. Rovalties received
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from licensee are accroed as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant rovalty agreement
which is typically based on sales volumes.

2.11. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized on an accrual basis taking imo consideration interest accrued
on the net carying amount of financial assets and liabilities wsing the effective interest rate
method.

2.12. Taxation

Tax expenge recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggrezate
amount related to curment tax and deferred tax.,

Current tax is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by local tax
authorities, Current taxes are recogmised in the consolidated income statement for the period,
except to the extent that the tax arises from transactions or events which are recognised
directly either in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined bazed on temporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the Company's financial statements, Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when income taxes are levied by the same tax authority and when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the amounts,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined using tax rates that have been enacted by the
reporting date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax lability is settled. Deferred tax assets and habilities are not
discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses and on deductible differences are recognised Lo
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

2.13. Foreign currency

The amounts included in the financial statements of each Group company are prepared using
the currency of the country inwhich the company conducts its bugsiness,

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate in effect at the transaction
date. The assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing at that date. Exchange differences arising from the
comversion or settlement of these items due to different rates vsed from the time of initial
recognition are recorded in the income statement.
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2.14. Fair value

IFRS 13 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures
when such an assessment 15 required or permitted by other standards. Specifically, the
principle defines fair value as the consideration received for the sale of an asset or the amount
pard to settle a liallity o oa regular transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In addition, the new standard replaces and provides for additional
disclosures required in relation to fair value measurements by other accounting standards,
including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy that classifies within different levels the inputs used in the
valuation technigques necessary to measure fair value, The levels, presented in a hierarchical
order, are as follows:

*  level 1: Fair values measured wsing quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
ilentical assets or habilities;

o level 20 it Fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or hability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices):

*  level 3: Fair values measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (i.e. unobsevable inputs).

2.15. Accounting standards and recently published interpretations
Accoumting standards, amendments and interpretations effective from fanuary 1, 2017
Amendments to IAS 12: Income Laxes

IASE publizhed on January 19, 2016 some amendments to IAS 12 Income taxes. The document
“Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets on Unrealised Losses (Amendments 1o 1AS 12) clarify how
to account for deferred tax assets relating to debt instruments measured at fair value,

Armtendirients to IAS 7: Statesment of Cash Flows

These amendments, which were issued by the JASE on January 29, 2006, require information to
be provided in the financial statements abowt changes in financial liabilities, aimed at
improving the diselosures provided to investors in order to help them to better understand the
changes recorded insaid payvables,

Mew standeards and interprefations not vet effective and not early adopted by the Company

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's
competent authorities concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the
accounting standards and amendments described below., With reference of the applicable
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principles, the Company has decided not to exercise the option of the early adoption, if
applicable,

IFRS 15 Revenwe from Contracts with Customers

On May 28, 2014 the IASE published a document which requires an entity to recognise revenus
at the time the control of goods or services 15 transferred 1o the customer in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for these
goods or services. The new revenue recognition model sets out a process in live steps

1. ldentifying the contract with a customer;

2. Identifying the performance obligations:

3. Determining the transaction price;

4, Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations;

5. Recogmising revenue when the entity satisfy a performance obligation.

The new standard also requires additional disclosures regarding the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of the revenue and cash flows ariging from these contracts with customers. The
IASE expects to adopt it from 2018, while the European Union endorsed it on September 22,
206, Furthermore, on April 12, 2006 the IASE published amendments to the standard:
Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which are also applicable as
from January 1. 20018, These amendments are aimed at clanfying the procedures to identify an
entity as a “Principal” or as an “Agent” and to establish whether revenues lrom licences must
be deferred throughout the term thereof,

During 2017, the Company reviewed ongoing contracts for each type of business relation
potentially affected by IFRS 15, The review confirmed the limited effects of IFRS 15 in relation
to the type of business conducted by the Company (the management and dissemination of the
image of Moncler brands, through communication and marketing campaigns): moreover the
effects refer to a different presentation of a few financial statement items that do not have an
impact on the financial position or performance of the Company. Considering the above, the
Company opted to adopt IFES 15 retroactively, with a comulative effect, as it beleves this
approach will not affect the comparability of 2017 and 2018 financial data.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

On July 24, 2014, the IASE published the final document constituting the conclusion of the
process, divided into three phases: Classification and Measurement, Impairment and General
Hedge Accounting. entirely revising 1AS 39. The document introduces new requirements for
classifying and measunng hinancial assets and halalities, Specifically, as regards financial assets,
the new standard adopis a single approach based on how the financial instruments are
managed and on the contractual cash Mlow charactenstics of the Onancal assets themsehes in
order to determing the related valuation method, aiming at eventually replacing the various
rules laid down under IAS 39, As regards financial liabilities, the main amendment concerns the
method of accounting for fair value changes in a financial Tability designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, which are due 1o change in the creditworthiness of the financial lability
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itsell. According to the new standard, these changes must be recognised in other
comprehensive income, without affecting profit or loss.

The new document includes a single model for the impairment of financial assets based on
expected losses,

The IASE expects to adopt it from 2018, while the Furopean Union endorsed it on Movember
22,206,

Bazed on the Company's assessment, the new classification criteria are not considered to have
a significant effect on the recognition of financial instruments at 31 December 2007,

As regards expected impairment losses regarding main linancial instruments, the Company has
estimated a potential impact on the opening balances of share holders” equity of less than 0.5%,

The Company has decided to not opt for the early adoption of IFES 9 in relation to hedge
accounting.

IFRS 16 — Leasing
On January 13, 2016, the IASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leases, which replaces IAS

17. This standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its |}L||;t|i:'al1'un on Movember 9,
2017, IFRS 16 is effective for financial statements commencing on or after 1 January 2019, The
new standard eliminates the difference in the recognition of operating and finance leases, even
despite elements that simplify its adoption. and introduces the concept of control in the
definition of a lease, To determine whether a contract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the
contract must convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a given period of
time. Early adoption is permitted for entities that also adopt IFRS 15 Kevenue from contracts
with customers.,

The Company has estimated that the adoption of IFRS 16 on 1 January 2019 will not have a
significant impact on the financial statements, as the Company does not have significant
commitments arising from lease agreements, as referred to in note 5.1 *Commitments™ of this
document.

The impact this standard will have is being assessed internally based on types of agreements
entered into, in order to have the information necessary to specifically estimate the relative
financial effects.

Amendments to IFRS 4 = Insurance Contracts

These amendments were issued by the IASE on September 12th, 2016, with the effective date
being expected on January 1st, 2008, The amendments were intended to address concerns
about the application of 1IFES 9 on financial instruments before the introeduction of the new
insurance contract standards.

In addition, at the date of these financial statements the competent bodies of the European
Union had not yet completed their endorsement process for the following accounting
standards and amendme nts:
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Document title

Issue date by IASE

Effective from

Standards
IFES 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January, 2014 (Note 1)
IFES 17 Insurance Contracts May, 2017 Jamuary 1, 2021

Interpretations

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration

December, 2016

January 1, 20138

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

June, 2017

January 1, 2019

Amendments

Amendments to IFES 10 and 1AS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

September, 2014

Deferred  until  the
completion of 1ASE's
equity method project

Amendments to [FRS 2: Classification and
Measurement of  Share-based Payment
Transactions

June, 2016

January 1, 2018

Annual Ilmprovements to IFRS Standards
(2014-2016 Cycle)

December, 2016

January 1, 2007/
January 1, 2018

Amendments to IAS 40 Transfers of
Investment Property

December, 2016

January 1, 2018

Amendments to IAS 28: Long-term Interests
in Associates and Joint Ventures

October, 2017

January 1, 2019

Amendments  to IFES 9 Prepayment
Features with Negative Compensation

Oetober, 2007

January 1, 2019

Anmual Improvements to IFRS Standards
(2015-2017 Cycle)

December, 2007

January 1, 2019

oOoOooodn

iNote 1) [FRS 14 became effective on 1 January 3G, but the European Commission decided to stop the approval process pending
the new accounting stancard on “rate-regulated activities™

The Company will comply with these new standards and amendments bazed on their relevant
effective dates when endorsed by the European Union amd it will evaluate their potential

impacts on the financial statements.,
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

Z.1. Revenue

The companys revenues mainly include royalty income from the use of trademarks,
management fees and contributions for the provision of marketing services performed on
behalf of Group companies,

The increase of Euro 26,185 thowsand when compared to the prior year is due to greater
business volume,

2.2, General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses primarily include designing and product development
expenses in the amount of Euro 5,635 thousand (Euro 5,882 thouwsand in 2016), the personnel
expenses of other functions in the amount of Euro 5423 thousand (Euro 3,990 thousand in
20106, legal, inancial and administrative expenses in the amount of Euro 1,791 thowsand (Euro
1.734 thousand in 2016), directors' fees in the amount of Euro 4,254 thousand (Euro 4,056
thowsand in 2006), awditing and attestation service, statutory auditors expenses, costs for
supenvigory body and internal audit in the amount of Euro 423 thousand (Euro 416 thousand in
20106,

3.3, Advertising expenses

Advertising expenses amount to Euro 34,262 thousand (Euro 31,045 thousand in 2016) and are
mostly made up of expenses related to media-plan and events,

3.4. Stock based compensation

The caption stock based compensation in 2017 (Eure 6144 thousand) includes the costs
incurred for the stock option and performance shares plans approved by the Shareholders
Meeting of Moncler on February 28, 2014, on April 23, 2005 and on April 20, 2006 (Euro 4,866
thousand in 2016).

The description of the incentive lovalty schemes and the related costs are included in note 8.2,

3.5. Personnel expenses, depreciation and amortization

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted
to Euro 6,352 thousand (Euro 4,982 thousand in 2016) including social security contribution of
Euro 1476 thousand (Euro 1,014 thowsand in 20016) and leaving indemmity expenses of Euro
315 thousand (Euro 177 thousand in 2016).
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In 207 depreciation and amortization amount to Euro 937 thousand (Euro 1,009 thousand in

2016).

3.6. Financial income and expenses

The caption is broken down as follows:

{Euro/000) 2017 2016
Interest income and other financial income a5 2
Dividends 0 0
Fmt-rign CUTTE Ry differences - |x:»5ili\'1.= 145 5
Gain from investments ] 85
Total financial income 200 92
Interests expenses and bank charges {239) (B67)
Foreign cumency differences - negative ] 0
Total financial expenses 239) (667)
Total net {39) (575)

The caption interest expenses and bank charges decreased compared to the previous year by

Euro 428 due to the normal amortization plan.

In 2017 and 2016 the company has not received dividends.

The caption gain from investments in 20016 refers to the liguidation of the company Moncler

Lunettes S.r.l.

Mease see note 4,12 for additional information,

2.7, Income tax

The tax impact on the income statement s detailed as follows:

(Eurof000) 2007 2016
Current income taxes (4.015) (36,845)
Deferved tax (income) expenses (B0 (872)
Income statement {4.595) (37.717)

The decrease of the current income is due 1o the recognition of a tax asset, equal 1o Euro 34
million, relative to the agreement signed with the Italian Bevenoe Agency in December 2007 to

access the Patent Box tax relieland to a reduction in the corporate income tax rate
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The reconciliation between the theoretical tax burden by applying the theoretical rate of the
parent company, and the effective tax burden is shown in the following table:

Taxable Tax Amscunt Tax rate Taxable Tax Amount Tax rate
Amount N T T Ampoant 2016 2016
Reconciliation theoretsc-efleciive tax raie 27 2016
{Ear000)
Profit before tax 138,149 119,261
Income tax wang the Company's theoretie tax rate (33,1569 24.00% [BLTIN 27.5%
Temporary difenences {76 (RS FE (3 00
Pemmament differences @« 0% 32 [0
Other differences 18,240 4% {45947 4.1%
Income tax at effective L rate (4.895) 5% BT.I17  31.6%

The caption other differences in 2007 mainly refers to the recognition of the above mentioned
tax asset relative to the Patent Box tax reliefand to the currem IRAP,
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4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION

4.1. Brands and other intangible assets

Brands and other intangible assets 7 206
Accumulated
Gross value  depreciation and Met value Met value
{Exroy 00 impairment
Brands 223,900 1] 273,900 223,900
Softwane 433 (391 42 a7
Other intangible assets 5,256 {3,329) 1.927 2,245
Assels in progress 0 0 0 38
Total 220,589 3, 720 225,868 226,220

Intangible assets changes for the years 2017 and 2016 are shown in the following tables:

As at December 31, 2017

Gross value Brands and other
Oither intangible Assets in progress

imtangible assets Rrands Sofiware e e Tatal
[ rofeHF)

Janmary 1, 2007 223,900 496 4,650 K] 220,034
Acquisitions 0 16 S8 0 584
Disposaks 0 e 0 0 {79)
lanpai rment o 0 ] 0 i}
Dhir movenens, |nc|ud|r@ translors il Li] a8 |28 i}
December 1, 2017 ZELI00 fas] 5.5 ] pralfy )
Accumulated amortization Brands n B =

and other intanible assets Brands R immra S At PR P Total
{Eusro 0000 et aml advances

January 1, 2017 ] 450 (1A05) o (L5
Deprecistion ] {1y [924) ] 19E5)
Dispozals 0 ™ ] i) T
Other movements, inchxding transfers 0o L] o n} i}
December 31, 2017 1] [0 {5320 f [ T2
As at December 31, 20016

Gross value Brands and other o : o

intangible assets Brands Cofware " "‘"ﬁ;:': *“':’n:;'.m Tatal
LT

Jansary 1, 2016 223,900 496 4,05 1} XER 457
Acquigitions f o 5549 k1 547
Dizposak 0 o 0 0 0
Impainment ] o o ] i
Other movements, inchoding transfers i} L] il i} i}
December 3, 2006 223,900 408 4,650 i 220,034
147 MOMCLEE = ANNUAL REEPOET AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

264/302



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accumulated amortization Brands

and other intanzible assets Rrands Solbwane Oiher intangible Asseis in progress Total
amels aml advances

(Ewro Y

Jansary 1, 2016 o (403 (1,339 o (1.542)
Depreciation ] {56) (LI ] 923
Disposalk ] 0 i ] [i]
Oither movemens, inchiding transfers 0 o o 0 1
Decenber 31, 2016 0 45 (LA05) 0 (864

The increase in the caption other intangible assets mainly refer to the brand registration
EXPHENSes.

4.2. Impairment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life

The Moncler brand, which has an indefinite useful life, has not been amorntized, but has been
tested for impairment by management.

The impairment test on the brand was performed by comparing its carrving value with that
derived from the discounted cash flow method applying the Hovalty BEelief Method, based on
which the cash flows are linked to the recognition of a rovalty percentage applied to the
revenues that the brand is able to generate.

For the 20017 valuation, the expected cash flows and revenues were derived from the Business
Plan 2018-2020 approved by the Board of Directors on Dece mber 14, 20017,

The "g" rate used was 2%.

The discount rate was calculated using the weighted average cost of capital (" WACC "), by
welghting the expected rate of return on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample
of companies within the same industry. The caleulation took inte account fluctuation in the
market as compared to the previous yvear and the resulting impact on interest rates. The cost of
capital (WACC) was calculated at 8.40%.

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicate that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is
in line with the benchmark with a “g” rate = 0% and WACC = 21.59%.

4.3, Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and squipment am7 MG
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation and Mot value Met value
{Ensraf(00) AT L
Land and buildings 0 L] 0 L]
Plant and Equipment 3 (3] 1] L]
Fixtures and fittings 0 ] i] ]
Leasehold improvements 0 L] 0 L]
Other fixed asels 106 {105) 3 3
AsSels N Progress a7 1] 57 1]
Total 170 {110} 1] 3
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The changes in property, plant and equipment from for 2007 and 2006 s imcluded in the

following tables:

Az at December 31, 2017

i’::::‘ Frop ay; FHac and Lend and Amtand  Fisturc md Leasehold  Oher ued m-: o
Taildings i Titings  imiprovom ez amly P ‘Hﬂm
Jemmary 1, 2007 L & o 7 = a V0
Discontisued operaice o o o o o 0 0
Arquisitions ] o ] o 2 55 59
Doisprosaks o o o ] % o ko]
Other s, inchudling trans o o o o o o 0
heeamber F1, 2017 o 5 o » 100 57 170
Accamlaned deprociation Land and PMmtand  Fistore md Leasehold  her Fued ”"';: —
_[H-r_n'@m bmildings i i Mitings  improvom ez avuniy o
Jamuary 1, T007 o [=1] o 7l |135) o (AL
Discomtisued o peratices o o o o o o o
Depreclaion ] o o o @ 0 (@)
Diisposak 0 o o 7 = 0 HL
Oriher movemems, inchiding trancfers ¥ (1] i i ¥ 0 L]
Deecemsber 51, 3007 0 ob o o (0% a Lo
As at December 31, 20016
o valwe Properiy, plani and Azoeis im
= “l.nin:u n-r-:: Fistures and - L:;ﬂ:: uher Fed — .
& Equip fintings  mpe advances
Jmmary 1, 2006 B {FE] T 7 140 a ABIT
Discontinued operations ] o ] o ] 0 0
Ad it . o o [ o 3 o 3
Doisprosaks A58 AT 143 o i o (4,580
Crther mavesse s, inchding tramfern i -] L] (-] L] ] 0
Deecemuber 31, 2606 o 5 o 7 13 o 150
Aol ared d epreciatan i Asoeis i
& ! Land and Pmvignd  Fixtures snd Lol d Dther Fved
I-“;l;l- e Tl dini g3 i i L lintings i e s A mm_x o
Jamuary 1, 200G @.528) 7 (1142 7 (144 o .008)
Divomtisued aperaice. o @ o @ o 0 0
Depirecimion (46 o o o {1 0 {57
Ditsposals 2414 176 1,042 o i1 o 2906
Other ms, inchuding T o o o o o o o
Deecemsbier 31, 3006 0 o o it e 0 {147
4.4, Investments in subsidiaries
Imvestments in subsidianies are detailed in the following table:
Investments in subsidiardies % ownership Carrying amount
December 31, December 31,  December 31, December 31,
E Co
S Y 2017 2016 2017 2016
Industries S.pA. Itaky 100 100 250,455 23116
Total 250,455 2EL116
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Financial information related to the subsidianes are detailed in the following table:

Eummlrgr of subsidisry's financial o ber 31, 2017

information

[Evra (00} Asels Liabilities Net equity Rivenues  ProfitLoss)
Industries S.p.A. 664,445 158,255 406,150 74,755 75,380
Total G54, 445 238,295 A0, 1Y TI4.TED 73389
Snmn‘nr_',' of subsidiary's inancial December 31, 2016

information

[Evrci(00) Aszets Liabalitics Net equity Revenues  ProsfitfLoss)
Industries §,p.h. 52,066 35879 F165,187 648,312 T8 082
Mancler Lunettes 5.r.l a 0 i 128 358
Total SHL 0G0 TISETD JI6ET 8440 78440

With reference to Industries S.pA, it should be noted that the investment rarr_',.ring value
includes also the higher value recognized during its acquisition and attributable to the
gu:}dwill 1.-r|lir\|:'|3-I allocated to Moncler business. At the r:qmrl:lrlg, date, management found that
there was no risk of impairment of the carrying amount, however lower than the net equity of
the subsicdiary, is fully recoverable given the pozsitive performance of Moncler business and the
current outlook; these assumptions are also supported by the impairment test performed on
the consolidated cash generating unit of the Moncler business described in the consolidated
financial statements of the Moncler Group. The increase of the carmying value of the investment
arises from the accounting treatment of the stock option plans and performance shares
adopted by the Company and described in note 8.2,

Furthermore, the market capitalization of the Company, based on the average price of Moncler
share in 2016, shows a positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming
the value of the goodwill attributable to the Moncler business.

Mease refer to the consolidated financial statements for a complete list of the Group
companies directly and indirectly controlled by the Company.

4.5, Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offaet only when there i3 a law within a ziven
tax Jurisdiction which provides for such right to offset. The balances were as follows as at
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016:
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Deferred taxation

. December 31, December 31,
(i 2017 2016
Deferred tax assets 1,183 1,588
Deferred tax habilities (B4,581) (B, 110
MWet amount (63,398 (62.322)

Changes in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are detailed in the following tabbe:

Opening Closing
Dedferrend tax assets |liabilitices) bakance - B t.mm oy (her alamce -
to the income accounted for

January 1, p - i Equity movemanis  December 31,

{Euro/O040) 207 aLl Fi
Intangible moets 0 il 0 0 0
Denvatives 1] 1] 0 I 0
Emploves benefits 4 1 2 0 .
Provisions ] o i 0 0
Other tempomany items 1,504 [Eh] LI 2 1157
Tax assels 1,584 {40 2 2 1,183
Intangible asets (60 BE) (471) i 0 (62,16T)
Financial assets {2414 L] LU L {24045
Tax liabilities 54,1103} (471} [ [ (4.381)
Moot deferred tax assets (liabilities) [Gh &) &80} 2 2 (6 309)
Opening osing

Dieferved iax assets {Rabilities) e W M Other balance -

1o the income  acconnted for

Janwary 1, = im Equity movensents  December 31,
[ Eni pas 0HN) 2016 2006
Intangible assets 0 L] o o ]
Derivatives 0 L] 0 L] QO
Employee benefiis 4 L] n o e
Provisions 0 L] 0 1] ]
Other wemporary items 1564 (400) o o 1564
Tax asseis 1,545 {40y M o 1,558
Imtangible assets (61, 224) (472) 0 o (61655
Fimanceal assets 12414y L] 0 1] {24145
Tax liabiliries (B3, k) (472} 0 0 (B 1104
Hed deferred tax assets (liabilities) (61, 6710 (BTZE) 20 0 (6 5

The taxable amount on which deferred tax have been calculated s detailed in the following

table:
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Deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Closing balance -

Qosing balance -

Taxahle Taxahle

December 31, Decembier 31,
{EuirafDO0) Amount 2017 Soqs Amount 2016 g
Employee benefits 11 26 102 4
Other temporary items 4,428 1,157 6,126 1,564
Tax assets 4,539 1,183 B, 225 1,588
Intangible assets {22816) (62 167) {221,125) [B1,696)
Financial assets (10,064) (2.414) (10,064 [2.414)
Tax liabilities (232 880) {64.581) (231191 164,110}
Net deferred tax assets {liabilities] (228341 {63,398 (224,963 {62,522)

The caption other temporary items
and to the Directors’ remune rations.

4.6. Trade receivables

mamly refers to the costs incurred for the listing process

Trade receivalles

{ Euroyf000)

Decanber 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Trade receivables. third parties 669 730
Trade receivables, intra-group 45,452 53,943
Provision for impairment (7} {7}
Total, net value 43,114 o4, 166

Trade receivables are originated from the marketing and communication operations of the
Company related to the brand development and Group operations and are mostly considered

intercompany transactions.

There are no trade receivables with a due date greater than five years, There is no difference
Between the book value and the fair value of trade receivables.

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly related 1o the receivable from the subsidiary
Industries 5.pA. resulting from the rovalties for the uvse of the Moncler trademark,
management Tees and Tees Tor marketing senvices.

4.7. Cash and cash equivalents

As at December 31, 2017, the caption cash on hand and in bank amounts to Eure 1,330
thousand (Euro 1,487 thousand as at December 31, 2006) and includes funds available in banks.
Please refer to the statement of cash flows for further information related to cash Nuctuation,
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Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of
cash low

i December 31, December 31,
G, 2017 2016
Cash in hand and at the bank 1.330 1,487
Taotal 1.330 1,487

4.8. Intra-group financial receivables

The item intra-group financial recenables, equal to Euro 42456 thowsand, refers to the

correspondent account with the subsidiary Industries S.pa.

4.9, Other current and non-current assets

Other current assets

December 31, December 31,
el L) 2017 2016
Advances on account to vendors 1,231 1.314
Prepaid expenses 237 720
Tax receivables excluding income taxes 1,266 1,261
Other current assets 5 12
Total other current assets 2,739 3.307
Security [ ruarantees deposits 17 0
Other non-corrent assels 17 0
Total 2,750 3,307

The caption other current taxes consists mainly of the recenable due from the tax authonty
related to IRES receivable for personnel expenses not deducted for IRAP purposes as well as

the VAT recewvable.

Deposits are mostly related to the amounts paid on behall of the lessee as a guarantee to the
lease agrecment.

There are no differences between the amounts included in the consolidated financial
statements and their fairvalues,

4.10.Trade payables

As at December 31, 20017, the caption trade pavables pertains mostly to marketing and
COMMUMcALIon services.
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Trade pavables

(Euro/000) Decemhe;gll.} Dmmbﬂzgll[;
Trade payables, third parties 20,52 18,641
Trade payvables, intra-group 348 363
Total 20,877 19,006
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Details of the transactions with subsicianes are |]'ri11."il;li"t| in the note 9.1 on related parties.

4.11. Other current payables

As at December 31, 2017, the caption other current payables included the following:

Cither current Liabilities

. December 31, December 31,
ALY 2017 2016
Directors and audit related payables 219 2281
Amounts payable to emplovees and consultants 1.834 1036
Employees taxation payables 1,000 477
Other eurrent liabilities 420 3313
Other current liabilities, intra-group 2,529 22,014
Total B.002 26,141

As at December 31, 2017, similar to the prior year, the caption other current liabilities, intra-
group includes mainly amounts related to the fiscal consolidation. For additional information

please see note 8.1,

4.12. Pension fund (TFR)

Az at December 31, 2017, the caption includes the employee pension fund as detailed in the

following table:

Employees pension funds - movemenis

December 31,

December 31,

L 2017 2016
Met recognized liahility - opening 658 442
Interest costs 29 10
Service costs 236 156
Payments 167 (GE)
Actuarial (Gainsylosses (34) 115
MNet recogmized lability - closing 822 [T
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The actuanal valuation of emplovee termination benefits (TFR) 5 based on the Projected Unit
Credit Cost method. Reported below are the main economic and demographic assumptions

utthsed for actuaral valuations.

Agguim plions

Discount rate 1.30%
Inflation rate 1.50%
Mominal rate of wage growth 1.530%
Labowur tumover rate 3.80%
Probability of request of advances of TFR 4,50/
Percentage required in case of adwvance F0,00%
Life Table - Male M2016 (%)
Life Table - Female F2016(%)

{*) Table BTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial
assumptions on defined benefit plan obligations at year end.

Sensitivity analysis

{ Enrey/ D00y Variation
Diseount rate +0,5% [32)
Discount rate -0,5% 57
Rate of payments Increases x{ 1 +20%) L]
Rate of payments Decreases xf 1-20%) i
Rate of Price Inflation Increases | +0,5%) 44
Rate of Price Inflation Decreasas (40,5%) (41}
Rate of Salary Increases | +0,5%) s
Rate of Salary Decreases (<0,5%) [23)
Increass the retirement age (+1 year) 4
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) {5)
Increase longevity (+1 year) 0
Decreass borgesity (-1 year) (0]

4.13. Due to banks and financial debt

Bomowings

December 31, December 31,
Evirey/000)
i 2017 2016
Short-term portion of long-term bank loans 0 23,972
Intra-group short-term borrowings 0 10,399
Short-term borrowings i 3437
Long-term borrowings 0 0
Total [ 34.371

As at December 31, 2017, the company Moncler 5. pA. wholly reimbursed the loan outstanding

at December 31, 2006 of Euro 24 million,
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4.14. Tax assets and liabilities

Tax habilities amounted to Furo 1.260 thousand as at December 31, 2007, net of current tax
assets (Euro 1,875 as at December 31, 20016). The balance pertains to IRES and IRAP payable.

Tax azsets amounted to Euro 35,2260 thowsand as at December 31, 20017 (Eure O thousand at
December 31, 2016) ard mainly refer 1o the recognition of a tax asset, equal 1o Euo 34 million,
relative to the agreement signed with the ltalian Revenue Agency in December 2017 to access
the Patent Box tax relief.

4.15. Shareholders' equity

As at December 31, 2017 the subscnbed share capital constitute by 254,778,741 shares was
fully paid and amounted to Euro 50,955,748.20 with a nominal value of Euro 0.20 per share.

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2017 and the comparative period are included in the
consolidated statements of changes in equity,

During 2017, the Company purchased a total of 1,000,000 treasury shares, equal to (L4% of the
share capital, for a total value of Euro 21,329 thowsand. Az at December 31, 2017, 2,000,000

treasury shares were held. equal to 0.8% of the share capital, for a total value of Euro 34,130
thousand.

The increase of the share capital and the share premiom reserve arises from the exercize of n.
4,564,017 vested options (for the same number of shares) in relation to the stock option plan
approved by the shareholders meeting of Moncler S.pA. dated February 28, 2014 at the
exercise price of Euro 1020 per share.

The other changes in shareholders' equity result from the accounting treatment of stock option
and performance share plans.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the payment of dividends to shareholders
and to the treasury shares purchase.

In 2017 the Company distributed dividends to the shareholders for an amount of Euro 45,491
thowsand (Euro 34 882 thousand in 2016).

The following table includes details about how the shareholders reserve should be used:
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Informmation on reserves

Amcents wsed  Anounis waed
Nom-available  in the previous  inihe previous

fEurcy - ] = = ansouini 3 years to hedge 3 years for other
bosses TS
Shase capaal 50,955,748 . a SO.965,748
R
Legal fesere B, 3000, (Y B . 105300, 000 C s
Share pn-mium 154,327,003 ABC IS-I.I!.T.I:HQ ! . E
OC1 Eeserve [V, 595) . . | 105, 555 ) .
IFES 2 Reseree 436737 ABC ADE16,757 . - -
Eetained carsings 1362221 ABC TILTEE 623 108,558 - BOE6, 154
Total share capital and reserves AT6053,221 315,397 478 G155, 748 . 9500, 154
e disat b Cabsle avnni 1535, 200
Irisrribtalbsle fervmmnmn g amomnt 105, 29, 272

Explinagiom & share capial increase - B hedge of lowses - C distribution o the shachokders
{*} Share premium reserve entiredy available after alocating to legal reserve up to 20% of the shase capital

The caption OC| (“Other Comprehensive Income”) reserve includes the actuanal risks related 1o
the employee pension fund.

Changes in that reserve is as follows:

Employees pension fund - actuarial

(ther comprehensive income Fair value IHS

Valiee before Value after  Value before Value afier
(Berad a0y i Tax effiect ax off i ol Tax effect i ol
Reserve as at Janaary 1, 2016 (35 7 (45} o L) o
Reebitsi fication to Other regeies 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Changes in the perod 17 20 [97) /] 1] ]
Translation differences of the period 1] [1] i 1] ] ]
Eeversal in the income statement of the penod 1] (1] (i 1] a ]
Eeserve as at December 31, 2006 [172) » [145) o 1) ]
Feserve as al Eulln' 1. 2017 [I_?Z] I [LEX]] 0 1] 0
Reclass fication to Other reserves o [1] [ L] o ]
Changes in the period 34 2 36 0 i) o
Translation differences of the periad 0 L1 f L] e} ]
Feversal in the incomse statement of the period ] L] 1] o o ]
Feserve as at December 31, 2017 (134 Fall L] 0 0 0

5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

51 Commitments

The Company does not have any sigmificant operating lease commitments,

5.2 Guarantees given

As at the date of the financial statements, the Company had no guarantees toward the Group
companies nor third parties.,
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6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which may arise during the performance of its ordinary
activities, Based on information available to date, management believes that there currently are
no contingent liability that need to be accrued in the financial statements.

7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and
trade payables and other current receivables and payables and non-current assets az well as
derivatives,

The Company is mostly exposed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk and capital risk.

7.1  Market risk
Exchange rale risk

The Company operated mostly with companies in Euro and, as such, the exposure 1o exchange
rate risk was limited. As at December 31, 20017, a small portion of the Company's assets and
liabilities {Le. trade receivables and payables) denominated in a currency different from its

functional currency,

Interest rate risk

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk s connected mostly to changes in interest rates
relate to outstanding loans,

At December 31, 2017, Moncler S.pA. wholly reimbursed the loan outstanding as at December
31, 2006 for Euro 24 million (onginal amount Euro 60 million), The interest rate apphed was
the Euribor increased by a market spread.

As at December 31, 2017, there was no hedging on interest rates, given the limited exposure
to financial institutions.

As Tar as Nnancial debis are concerned, a Muotwation of +5 0.25% in the imerest rate would
have led on the net results for the vear ended December 31, 2017 to a worsening of Euro 52
thousand in financial charges and an improvement of Eure 52 thousand.

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.
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7.2 Credit risk

The Company has no significan concentrations of eredit risk with companies that are not par
of the Group. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the amount reported in
the financial statements,

As far as the credit risk arising from other financial assets other than trade receivables
fincluding cash and short-term bank deposits) iz concerned. the credit nsk for the Company
arises from default of the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount
of financial assets recorded in the financial statements.

7.3 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk arises from the ability to obtain financial resources at a sustainable cost in order
for the Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this nsk are
related to the resources generated/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing
activities and by availability of funds in the financial market.

Management beheves that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Company to achieve its objectives and to
meet its investment needs and the repayment of its debt at the agreed vpon maturity date,

As at December 31, 2017 there are no financial hiabilities.,

7.4 Operating and capital management risks

In the management of operating risk, the Company’s main objective i to manage the risks
associated with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific
laws and regulations,

The Group has implemented guidelines in the following arcas:
¢ appropriate level of segregation of duties:
¢ peconciliation and constant monitoring of significant transactions:;
s documentation of controls and procedures:
s technical and professional training of emplovees;
s periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital management risk is concerned, the Company's objectives are aimed at the
going concern issue in order o ensure a fair economic return to shareholders and other
stakeholders while maintaining a good rating in the capital debt market. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in line with changes in general economic
conditions and with the strategic objectives.
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8. OTHER INFORMATION
8.1 Related-party transactions

Set outl below are the transactions with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure™ adopted by the Group.

The “Related-party procedure” is available on the Compamy’s website (www.moncle rgroup.com,
under “Governance/Corporate documents™).

Transactions with subsidiaries are of a commercial nature and are conducted at market
conditions similar to those conducted with third parties and are detailed as follows:

December 31, 217
Intercompany balances

(E rod () Rexeivalles Payables Nt value
Industries S.pA, £7.792 [(ZE1%) 84,671
AMoncher Suisse Sa 1 1] 1
Moncher France 5.a.r.L il (6 (6
Monchr USA Imz. 3 [95) (1]
Maoncher USA Retail Lic [ir 1] 62
Inclusanies Yiekd S.rl 3 i 3
Maoncher Shinsegae Inc. ] (157) (157)
Moncher Shanghai Commercial Ltd 2 il 2
Tatal &7, 508 (5877 85,000
Intercompany transactions 207

[Euro 001 Revenwes D mr\mu; MNet value
Indlustries 5.p.A. 199,217 125 1949, 1592
Maoncher Suisse Sa [i] 1] ]
Aancler France Sl [i] m m
Moncler USA Inc, 0 (] ]
Moncler Shanghal Commercial Lid o % (%
Moncher Shinsegae Inc. u] [211 {21}
Tatal 1959, 217 (53} 1990, 164

Moncler S.pA. gramed to the subsidiary Industries S.pA. a license 1o wse the Moncler brand.
Bazsed on the license agreement, the Company is remunerated through payments of rovalties
and advertising contributions.

The total amount of royalties, advertising contnbutions and consulting fees for fiscal year 20017
amounted to Euro 199.2 million (Euro 173.7 million in 2016).

In addition, the Company has entered into a legal, fizcal and administrative consulting
agreement with Industries S.p.A.

PMease note that Moncler S.pv. is part of the Group's fiscal consolidation and is responsible for
taxes payable and the related interests associated with taxable income of Industries S.p.A.

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Directors in 2007 are Euro 4,215 thousand
{Furo 4,083 thowsand in 2016).

Compensation paid of the members of the Board of Auditors in 20017 are Euro 142 thousand

(same amount in 2016),
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In 2007 the costs relating to stock option plans and performance shares (descnbed in note 8.2)
referring to members of the Board of Directors amount to Euro 4,116 thousand (Euro 3,544
thousand in 2016).

There are no other related-party transaction.

The following tables summarize the afore-mentioned related-parny transactions that took place
during 2017 and the prior vear:

December December

s Tpe of mistiombip  Mote 3y 9py ¥ moms ™
Industries 5.p.A Trede travsections € 199,217 99.6% 173660 99.9%
Industries $.pAc Trods trazactions b LT (81) 0.2%

ftereg i
Indastries 5.0 fPE warame e d 35 17.6% 0 0
I'ﬂ'T-fJﬂ:l.‘ll*.‘l’('f Clereal G cdvail

fatered expense o faanciag

Industries 5.pA @ T (160} 14.0%
agreement
Moncker Frandoe S.a.r.l. Treache §ravesocd soas ] (1) Qs (3) Qs
Moncher LSA Inc. Treade travasctines -] i)y (59) 0a%
Moncher USA Retail Lie Treade rasactiogs -] 0 R 657 (LIK
Monckr Suisse 5a Troade tramsections -] 00U 1 Qs
Monicker Shinsegas Inc. Treade trawamctipes -] [21) Oy 0 oL
Moncler Shanghai Commeercial Lid  Trode trovactions -] (2 iy i oL
Divectors and board of statutery o ovvices b [4357) T.1% 4235 7%
auxlitors
:_';ﬂ’ il bodrd ofSRRLISTY e sevvices b (4116 678 [B544) 66%
Total 16, 5591 166,244
- Weakulted baved 0 total fisascial cofs
B % cakubkted of aperaliag cods
o % cokwided on revenmes
- % rakubsted beved pa fotal finoacial ispome
(Furo/000) Type of relationship Note D’“’;;;']" % "“‘;::31' %
Industries 5. p.A. Trade payables b 9 D4R (14 ey
Industries 5. p.i. Financial debrt a o 0 (10,399)  30.E
Industries S.p.A. Financial receteables F 42456 10000 0 s
. Debd from fiscal E . oy
Inchiries S.pui. comsolidatin d 2529y  316% (22,04) B4.ZY
Industrics S.paf. Trade recenables [4 48m N *RITE 984%
Moncler LEA Retail Llc Trade recenvables [4 GO2 13% 656 1.
Inchustries Yiekl 5.1 Trade recenables € 5 DR O
Moncler Suisse Sa Trade recenvables [4 1 LT 1 R
Moncker France S.a.r.l, Tradk payabics B By o 5} 0%
Moncler LEA Inc. Trade recenables [4 13 LT 3 R
Moncker USA Inc. Tratk payabics B (95)  05% (108) 6%
Moncler Shinsegae Inc, Trade payables b {127y  08% {136) O.T%
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Ltd Trade recenvables [4 P T (LT
Mirectors and board cﬁﬂa!tﬂu@' auditors iather crormend lmhdd ey o {2,219 X.7% (2,281} B8
Tual L8112 15586
a effect in % based on tolal firuncal deb
b effect in % bused on trade payabies
¢ effect m % bawed on rode recerables
o effect in % bused on ether et labildes
e effect m & bawed on other curred avels
Feffect i % based on total fraoncial reeesables
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The following tables summanze the weight of related-panty transactions on the financial
statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20106z

o Doieer 31, 207
Opauting  Prawid  Anandad L Sp— Trade e Toual Tl
Frapeu Apane aprme becae resivablon et payabioy PR, o il b S
Totdl colbed] pamon 19,317 ) (] = v ] ) %] [ RIATD
Total drand il gt o et 155,51 (41,708 | 1% i, | 1 178 |25 [A003 o AzAsn
g 10 5] [T () 0, 1 I3 LT D [0 O
Turanny Do 11 3076
r’-‘“ Finarisd Mnarwisd Trade (xha curverd Trade el Toal Totd
bk U ———— Wecame  recdvables memy paabbe PO ot et . "'““'“H
Tobd celbed pasen 1973, ) 7.5 1150 ] [AT71] ] [ |28, 170, 2 [
Trokal #runc al et om e 173,788 ] jBe 52 £y 187 9% [16, 008 1140 [T [
L BE B3 P [T] B 1] LA k] F_F 1 (7.}

8.2 Stock option plans

The Financial Statements as at December 31, 2007 reflect the values of the stock option plans
approved in 2014 and 2015 and the value of the new Performance Share Plan approved in
2016.

With regard to stock option plans approved in 2014, please note that:

*  The Stock Option 20014-2018 plan “Top Management and Key people™ provides for a
vesting period ending with the approval of the consolidated financial statements as at
December 31, 2016, Each beneficiary may exercise the options granted on condition
that the specific performance goals related to Group's consolidated EBITDA are
achieved. Please note that these performance goals have been achieved. The exercise
price of the options 15 equal to Euro 100,20 and allows for the subscription of shares in
the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

¢  The Stock Option 2014-2008 plan “halian Corporate Structures” provides for three
separate tranches with a vesting penod starting from the grant date of the plan until
the approval date by the Board of Directors of the consolidated financial state menis
respectively as at December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016. Each beneficiary may exercise
the options granted on condition that the specific performance goals related to Group's
comsolidated EBITDA are achieved. Please note that these performance goals have been
achieved, The exercise price of the options is equal to Euro 10,20 and allows for the
subscription of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

*  The fair value of stock oplions was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
method, bazed on the following assumptions:

= share price at the grant date of the options Euro 13.27;

o estimated life of options equal to the penod from the grant date 1o the following

. .
estimated exercise dates:

= Stock Option Plan for "Top Management and Key People™: March 1, 2018;
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*  Stock Option Plan for “ltalian Corporate Structures™: | tranche March 1,
2007, 1 tranche August 31, 2017, 11 tranche March 1, 2018;

o dividend yield 1%;
= fair value per tranche from Euro 3.8819 to Euro 4.1597,

¢ The effect of the two plans on the 2017 income statement amounted to Euro 319
thousand, while the net equity increase following the exercise of the vested options in
respect of the first, the second and the third tranche of the plan “Corporate Structure”
and the *Top Management and Key People” Plan amounts to Euro 46,553 thousand.

¢ Az at December 31, 2007 6,683 options for the “Corporate Structure™ plan are still in
circulation, after that, during 2017, 15907 options related to the *Corporate
Structures” plan and 4,405,000 options related to the “Top Management and Key
People” plan were exercizsed. With reference to Moncler S.pA., as a1t December 31,
2017 there are no options still in circulation.

With regard to stock option plans approved in 2015, please note that:

¢ The 2015 Plan 5 intended for executive directors and/or Key-managers with strategic
responsibilities employvess and external consultants and other collaborators of Moncler
S.pfe and its subsidiaries which are considered as having a strategic importance or are
otherwise able to make a significant contribution to achieving Group's strategic
objectives;

#  The 2015 Plan provides for the assignment of maximum 2,548,225 options through 3
cycles of allocation, free of charge. The options allow. under the conditions established,
to subscribe ordinary shares of Moncler S.pA. The first grant evele was completed on
May 12, 2015, with the allocation of 1,385 000 options;

#  The exercise price of the options 15 equal to Euro 16.34 and allows for the subscription
of shares in the ratio of one ordinary share for every option exercised;

&  The 2015 Plan provides for a vesting period of three years between the allocation date
and the imtial exercise date. The option can be exercised within June 30, 2020
maximum, for the first attribution cycle and June 30, 2021 or June 30, 20232,
respectively, for the second and third attribution cycle;

*  Fach beneficiary may exercise the options granted on condition that the specific
performance goals related to Group's consolidated EBITDA are achieved:

*  The fair value of 2015 Plan was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
method, based on the following assumptions:

= share price at the grant date of the options Euro 16.34;

o estimated life of options equal to the period from the grant date to the
following estimated exercise: May 31, 2019;

o dividend yield 1%;

o fairvalue per tranche Euro 32877,
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o The effect on the income statement of 2017 of the 2015 Plan amounts to Eura 20
thousand, which mainly includes the costs accrued during the period, calculation of
which is based on the fair value of the plans, which takes into account the value of the
share at the grant date, the volatihty, the flow of the expected dividends, the option
term and the risk-free rate.

* Az at December 31, 2017 there are still in circulation 1,155,000 options. With reference
to Moncler 5. p.A., as at December 31, 20017 there are sull i circulation 20,000 ophions,

On April 20, 2016, the sharcholders meeting of Moneler approved the adoption of a stock
grant plan entitled "2016-2018 Performance Shares Plan™ (*2016 Plan™) addressed to Executive
Directors andfor Key Managers, andior employees, and/or collaborators, andior external
comnsultants of Moncler S.p.A. and of its subsidiaries, which have strategically relevant roles or
are otherwise capable of making a significant contribution, with a view to pursuing the Group’s
strategic objectives.,

The object of the Plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Performance
Targets are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years.

The Performance Targets are expressed base on the earning per share index (“EPS") of the
Group in the Vesting Peniod. adjusted by the conditions of overunder performance.

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to No. 3,800,000 resulting

from a f.ap'llal Increase anddor from the allocation of treasury shares.

The Plan provides for a maximum of 3 cyeles of attribution. The first attribution eyele,
approved during 2016, ended with the assignment of 2,856,000 Moncler Rights: the second
attribution cycle approved on June 29, 2017 assigned 365500 Moncler Righis.

As at December 31, 2007 there are still in circulation 2,636,000 rights related to the first eyele
of attnibution and 350500 rights related to the second cycle of attribution. With reference to
Moneler S.p.A., as at December 31, 20017 there are still in cireulation 716.500 rights related to
the first cycle of attnbution and 76,000 nghts related to the second cycle of attnibution.

The effect on the 20017 income statement amounts to Euro 4,979 thousand,
As stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

For information  regarding  the  plan, please  see  the companys  website,
wiww.monclergroup.com, in the "Governance/Shareholders” Meeting” section.

8.3 Significant non-recurring events and transactions

On 29 June 2017, with the favourable opinion of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board of Directors of Moncler S.pA. began the second cyele of allocating
Moncler ordinary shares under the “Performance Shares Plan 2016-20187, approved by the
Sharcholders” Meeting of 20 April 2016, resolving to allot 365,500 shares to 18 new
beneficianes,

The description of the incentive lovalty plans and the related costs are included in note 8.2,
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8.4 Atypical and/or unusual transactions

It should be noted that during 2017 the Company did not enter into any atypical and/or

unusual transactions,

8.5 Financial instruments

The following table shows the caryving amount and fir values of financial assets and financial

liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at
fair value. It does not include Gir value information for financial assets and Mnancial liabilities
not measured at fair value if the carrving amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,

.[Enmﬂ.’l'.lf]J

Decembaer 31, 2007 Current Mon-current Fair value  Level
Financial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - -
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - - 2
Sub-total - -
Financial assets not measured at fair value

Trade and other receivables (%) GO1,737 -

Cash and cash equivalents (%) 1,330,225 -

Sub-total 1,991,962 - -

Total 1,569,062 - -

{Eurc 000}

December 31, 2016 Current Non-current  Fair value  Level
Fimancial assets measured at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -
Forward exchange contracts wed for hedging

Sub-tatal - - -
Fimancial assets not measured at fir value

Trade and other receivables (*) 213,497 -

Cash and cash equivalents {*) 1,486,546 -

Sub-total 1.7 100043 - -

Taotal 1,710,043 - -
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{ Evirey DO00)

December 31, 2017 Current Mon-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liabilities measured at fir value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - -

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging - - .
Other financial liabilities - - - 3
Sub-total - - .

Financial labilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (%) {20,545 -

Bank overdrafis (%) - -

Short4erm bank loans (%) - -

Bank loans - - - 3
Sub-total {20,505 -

Teotal !2:0.94"?, -

(XN X}

{ Eurcy00)

December 31, 2006 Current Non-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liabalities measured at Fir valoe

Interest rate swap uwed for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange contracts wsed for hedging - - - 2
Other financial Babilities - - - 3
Sub-tatal - - -

Financial liabilities mot measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (%) [18,976)

Bank overdrafts (%) -

Short-term bank loans (%) - -

Bank boans (33,97 - (23972) 3
Sub-total [42,948) - {23,972}

Total {42, 048] - (23.972)

{*) Such items refer to short-tem Mnandal assets and Nnancial habahties whese camying value is a
reasonable approscimation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.

8.6 Fees paid to independent auditors

Fees paid to independent auditors are summanzed below:

Audit and attestation services

Entity that has provided
{Ensro) the service

Auddit KPMG 5.p A 155,519
Metwork KPMG 5.p A -
Altestation services KPMIG S.p A 38,750
Metwork KPMG 5.0 -
Other services KPMG S.p.A. 44,9490
Metwork KPMG 5.p.A G, 820
Taotal 246,085
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SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

MOMNCLER GEMILS

On 20 Febroary 2018, Moncler presented a new creative and communication chapter, a vision
of the future, available now, A vision beyond seasons able 1o establish a daily dialogue with the
customers: Moncler Genius, A hab of eight exceptional minds operating in unizon while
cultivating their singularity has being able to reinterpret the Brand; each one devoted to a
singular project, all of them adding facets to the Monclers brand identity,

CAPITAL MARKETS DAY

On 27 February 2008, Moncler hosted the Capital Markets Day in Milan, during which an
update on the Group's medium-term strategy has been disclosed to the financial community.
The documents are available on the corporate website www.monc lergroup.com.

10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

In conclusion to these explanatory notes, we invite you to approve the Moncler S.pAds stand
alone fimancial statements as at and for the yvear ended December 31, 2017,

We recommend that you approve the distnbution of a gross dividend of Euro 0,28 per ordinary
share, payable out of the net income of the 2017 fiscal year totalling Furo 133,253,774,

The total amount 1o distribute as dividends, having taken into consideration the number of
shares issued as at December 31, 2017 (n. 252,778,741) net of the shares which are directly
owned by the Company (Mo, 2,000,000) i equal to Euro 70,778,047,

It must be noted that the above-mentioned amounts are subject to changes due to the
potential ssue of new shares, following the exercize of stock option rights.
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The financial statements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash
Mows and explanatory notes to the financial stateme s give a true and Fir view of the linancial
position and the results of operations and cash flows and corresponds to the Company's

:-u'L'tml'lI'u'q; records.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Femo REoffim

Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer
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